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s;o—-ul Agant in Chargo. - . T : e C N
Cincinnati. Ohlo. ‘ - o . qu T
/D‘" Siry ST .. URE: BKID . vy oLt G R

%kile Acents of th1s offics wers talkin: h )
t hies plece of businees in Toledo, Chio, with refere:ce
to other mniters eoncerning this nso,—stated thrt be ‘
h:d been told by lucien ¢, "Ludy"0Flet{i”, one of the subjcots in this
cace, that hyne‘renton was one 9f the porscna who robdbed the medl
track et arres, Lthio, in tue s ring of 1935, end thet ireston wes .

et the precent time on the “"laz” in Cube,

teted that iTaston was a former Ohio Stnte -
bibition (lficer; th ¢t he dues not know tho exect ti-e ireston
served in this empacity, the Aurntion of hie ncrvice. Qr thre renson
for Lie discharee; that Freston cerved es a prriner to "Ludy " Fle-ine

- in this work, with heasquartorl in Youngstown, Chio, snd th=t ston
- ~ «two eounties fn thrt vieinity,
s a wo=rn by the nome of M{ldre mon
A

'RECOBDED COPY FILED IN £/ & / ¢

23 : ve.e Opersting e bootleg joint severzl yesrs ago <hen noming end
' ! .reston raide? t¥s place =nd errested the two womon; that at thet
. time Preston fell in love with ¥ilired Kuhi~rn and stoppsd the "rup”j

thet *ildrad thon started living with Freston and remsined with Lim
until shortly efter the sale cf beer was legelized, in 1972, et whieh
tine Freston "got down and out” and Y'ildred left him, fle 2tated that
ebout & yeer ego Nildred got e letter frox Freston inm which Freston
stated that he s goinz to "pull a Sodb~, which would met him about
£50, OOO and 4if he w-a lucco-aml he would s=nd for her, ¥ildred, -~
RECORDED & INDEXED . _ = .~

A ".‘: ‘ —ﬁucrlbal "ayno Preston as rollont ~,_ - '

l

. i ’ £ ¥ .
Retght v /. o ‘ 5'19' - -7 (
Teight : - d 160 pound|—~‘ 2 J;bZ/( -
Age AP «. °  About 40 years < -
Raty. - ..° e .. .:2.. . Black, wears it sliciked . .
b‘”k.

YVe~t, s8'l drersod and nice laakin~,

NGOy 17 1938
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It is requested th~t the records of the Department of
Liquor Cocntrol et Columbus, Ohio, be ehecked to ascertein the
dzte whon Freston was employed es & State Prohibition Officer,
his home addrezs at thot tims, the mrmes and ediresses of his ~
reletives, namea of any cluds to which he might belong, the reason :
for his 3iecharge from that service, and any othar pertinent fa-.’

. Dy '_' .

formation with referencs to Preston that mizht be gontalned im thoi

records 6f that Department. It is also requested th=zt a pileture’
of Preston be obteined, if one {s svailadle, for the purpose of
exhiditing 1t to the vitnanea of the Tarren. Ohio. u-u truek
robbory for poauiblo fdentification, - L

It 4s sug-ested that Mr, K, © quulson, who 1s employed
in the Department of Liquor Control at the present tims, and who
was also r.ployod unier the former edminfetration, be interviewsd

for any pereonal information he may have with roro*enoo to iqul ‘Y

- It 18 requested that this matter be given expeditious

attention in view of the possibdbility thet Prsston might hzve deen
ons of the participants in the Sarren, Ohio, mail truck roddery
in the spring of 1935,
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ADURESS REFPLY TO
* THE ATTORNEY GENERAL™

AND REFER TO

RTAL G e DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
>
BM /Qﬂffg WASHINGTON, D. C.
i 109-39-1

November 12, 1936.

MELIORANDUL! FOR J. EDGAR HOOVER,
DIRECTOR, FEDIRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In reply to your memorandum of November 7, 1936,

o
concerning the trial of Joe Adams and Henry "Duke"™

(Randall set for February 15, 1937, at Miami, Florida, we
e ————

wish to advise you that Mr. Walter L. Barlow will not

try this case as originally planned. Another Special '
Assistant to the Attorney General will be designated within

tke next few days to prosecute this case,

Hespectfully,

Qe M

Assistant Attorney General.
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November 23, 1936,

R ngh"u-x ’~-."‘5.-z‘ D f’lcd.t':_- - N e - - -
' xwowurmm POR ASSISTANT m'rom-zr otnrm rmm: MooHN
‘ ? : ) | \{ | r , \“2‘ .'i; E‘ - s ’
. ’ r” * & . ,‘ . - p/; i . "t:: . ‘ P,
Refersnce is made $0 the memorandun dated ’—’ o
November 12, 1936, {m which you eadvise that Mr, ¥alter L. - ... _

Barlow will not try the case against Joe Adams and

Eerry "Duke™ Randall at Miami, Florida, on Fedruary 18,

1937, As you know, the facts of this case are rather
L involved and it s balieved that a Special Assistant

to the Attorney Ceneral should be designated %o try
tua eau at an oarly date,

P b ,
" I will be glad to have the Supervisor in the -
Bureau who is faziliar with all the ramifications of
the case discuss the sans with $he Speciel Assistant ..

appointed,

RN - T Very truly yours, .. .
B NI . \ % v . ‘ - N . .
£ l!”" TorhEn o . ; John Bdgar Hoover, : } i
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P. 0. Box 1276
Oxlehoma City, Oklehoma
November 11, 1938
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Postmaster, ~ I N T NPt

Pomoa Gty Gwena, T T T Y e
RPN Attontxon;, Mr. L, B, Benktas, i 2l
A - Assistant Postmaster, = ;.

- N =

. - This letter will eonfim nrb-l reqnut made by D _;i N
Speoial ‘Agent D. R, Norley of thip office on November 6, } = .° ¥
1936 of Assistent Postmaster L R. Bankins thlt . ooyor bo L "«, f:

placed on the mail of R e T

Dear Sir: : S av ’2

.7 Arthur end Ruby\Perkey, c & T N ot L Ll
41C S, 2pd St,,
Ponce City, Okla,,

PO casict e Ty
L S - for a pericd of thirty dan, and tncinso of the nu fore e e
Eokaers . warded %o this office.

{ Thanking you for 1our eooperauon in ihio end other N
matters, I am : P y o 4_‘ 3

3 . ‘,} NS : A N ) R /

- - Yory truly yours, T

 seoosor [5G~ 3204 l{_
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- Fiederal Bureau of Inbestiy (54, o
L B, Bepartment of Justice \ A
1448 Standard Building Q& S /

Cleveland, Ohio

November 4, 1936

PERSONAL & CONFIDAITIAL
]’ <

Director M\M
WRGyRLer
<=

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Wasanington, D. C. \VM

Re: LTJAVI, FLORIDA

-?_Zl)w

NN

Dear Sir:
™
With reference to my letter today in regard to Brekid, and ‘3“
travel of agents S. K. lLickee and R. T. Noonan, the present plan of ,‘Q DL
operation will be as follows: - ) ‘:\\3\ a
DY \
At Miemi, it 1s planned, unless edvised to the contrary, to | :} :

have agent lickee get at least two rooms in some private space for t}
ted).

offices and telephones (one regular line and one for Washington unlis -

In order to give this office the appearance of being connected with the 2 NO
Jacksonville office and as being engazed in the conduct of the regular 2~
investizative work of the Bureau, it is planned to have the Resident =~ F"
Agents make their headquarters also at these offices. Also, in order thatl “\“\'
Agent McKee may be familiar with what is going on in the district, all ggm :
serials as to cases and reports submitted will be routed through him so . ) !
he will be able, if necessary, to give any instructions or suggestions '3‘3‘\' i‘
necessary consistant with any plan of action we may then have in mind. 21!,
This will be discussed thoroughly with Agzent icKee and he will consult AN
with S.A.C. Nathan at Jacksonville as to when we will want to put this AN

plan in operation. This will apply to all work in the sourthern dis-

triet or section of Florida and from time to time anything which may

come up in other parts of the state which may be of value to our inquiry

in Miemi, will also be routed to Lir. idcEee by Mr. Nathen or the Jackson- —-

TiLe OIS pomgrg RS, REconwn.  [—57b6 —/ 2R65

P % Eéi{ée,‘ in my absence,'will be in charge of the work, which
is to be carried on in the distriet by the men on speciel assignment,
and he will keep the Bureau advised of his operations et all times.’ He -
will not be subject to the direction of the Speciel Agent in Charge at -
Jacksonville, but will be in touch with the latter et all times in = __ ___
order to take advantage of anything which may deve}og_'in other cla
of cases in the best intersst of the inquiry at Miagnf. b &
—ep - ;

- Ay

‘f & ot <
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The preliminary work here will be to ascertain "who is who"
in political and police circles and who the main hoodlums, etc. are
who will be the subject of the inquiry, with particular emphasis, at
present, as to the racketeers who come in each season and who ere un-
doubtedly responsible for the major operations.

We will give attention to the W. S. T. A. possiblities and
N. S. P. A. with all others which may come up @s well as any corruption
which, in conspiracy, permits and mekes possible such violations of the
Federal laws.

It is planned to ask Chicego, Cleveland, Philadelphia, New
York end possibly others to ascertain by eppropriate inguiry through
their files, police, et al, just what outsteanding erooks, racketeers and
others of simnilar stripe go to Miami and iliemi Beach and other points in
Florida each winter, as well as the officers of the above cities who go
to Lkiiemi Yo check on the activities of these individuals, and what hotels
these officers frequent under courtesy arrangements for the protection
they supposedly give, or where they otherwise live. W¥We will try to get
pictures of the subjects in a discreet manner as well as information as
to where they stop in hilemi end other places for the winter and we will
supplement this with information in Florida as to just what they do and
what projects they control in Florida. Ve will try to line up their con-
tacts in Florida, both the local officials and the erooks, who are
associated with them and what tribute, if any, they exact from the
community. : . .

I will advise you later as to when Agent S. K. McKee will
arrive in Florids for this work.

The regular investigative work will be handled by the Jackson=-
ville office and the Jacksonville office will be entirsly responsible
for such class of work.

The matter of furniture and other equipment necessary will be
handled in conjunction with the Jacksonville office and appropriate
euthority obtained from the Bureau as to any purchases or rentals paid.

Very truly yours,

EJC:jjo

ce-Cincinnati
Jacksonville by delivery
Personal & Confidential
through Agent S. K. McKee

-2-
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Sp:clal Agent in Charge,
Chiecago, Illinois,

Ret ROSE Criuiis KATHE{pucKzfy
Co J Y PLTEASEN, Victimg
Extofiion,

Deur Birs

\
On Novembsr 5, 1936 Mrs, C, J. @ehrsm, 300 Bouth Oak
Park Avenue, Osk Purx, Illinois culled at the Bureau und advised
thst she and her husbsnd had been recelving threats from Rose
Curren and Eate Becker, these latter tso individuals being half
sisters of Ers, Petursen,

Nrs. Petorsen sdvised that f6r thirteen years she sup-
ported her stepmother, Mrs, Catherinelulutzel, end that recently
Ers., Glatzel went to the home of her duughter, Rose Curren with
whoa she {8 now residin;, Mrg, Petersan advised that Rose Currem
anl K.te Becksr hive buen €0 munic-tin,; sith her and hsr husbeand,
¥r. C, J, Petersen, dem:nding that the Petsr:ens continue the sup-
port of Krs. Gletzel or pay to Rose Curren end K.te Becksr the mum
of 4000, the origintl sum dem:nded bein, {1,000; that Aose Currem
and Kate Becker threatened her over the tels;hono steting that 4f
she did pot comly with this dea:nd they would give ber a "woodem
kizons®, indiceting that they would ki1ll Mrs, Petersen end her
busdend, OLhe sdviged that similur thrests were mude to Mr, Petarsen.

She furnished further information theat unier date of
tazber 21, 1936 Kate Becker addressed a let;er to Mr, Charlesffetersen
king

CRIGINATL. F]' .

stich stuted, *I am going t0 warn you just bnce, I am mot lo for
trouble, If you doa't quit tellin; Frack/Beckor a lot of lies abtout
®c, I won't 2- responsible what I do (sigted) Mrs. Kate Becker 714

B, Btate 8¢.

Nrs, Petersen, by way of explanation stated that Rose Currem
lives with Eddie NoFadden, <49 North California Avenue, Chicago,
Illinois and also has a roszing house at 174 Morth Leamington Avenus,
Chicsgo, Illincis; that ¥ddie EcFadden is {dontical with an individual

0A(7/ALZ}, . A ¥
D . v

— . N ry .
0[ riy Y r 1A raas
.

N
/37 :
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S1.C-Chicigo 2 11-11-36

by the samefaze who w.» involved with tke Touhy g-ng in the kidnap-
io; of Jukeltuctor, &he stutcd thet Kute Bscker who reslded at Ti4
North State'Byreet, Chicego, xw lives with one Frunk Becker at
that address, and it 4s this Freni/EBecker who 18 referred to in the
letter recelved b, Mr, Petersen, 1s believed that Frank Becker is
identical with the Frank Becker who was used by your office s an in-
forsent in ccanectiicn with the Bureau's efforts to loc.te Dr, Joseph
P, Ncran wko wus wanted in connection sith the Bremer kidnaping. MNrs,
Petorsen steted that ghe snd her husband, due to the connoctions and
reputations of Kddie McFadden, Rose Curren «nd Kate Becker, are in
fear of thelir lives,

NErs, Petersen further advieod that her husband is employed
in the Billing Dejartzent of ths Pennsylvania Hsilrosd st Chicago,
Illincis and hes a rocord of all the telephone calls received by him
from Kate Beckar and Rose Curren, 8he statwd further that Rose Curren
claias Dr, Jozoph PfMoren £5 not decd end indicuted that ghe pozsibly
kncws the precent wherecbouts of Pre koranj wnd further that Rose Currean
knoes the locetion of the hideout i{n which Juke Fuctor was hLeld after
being removed by hias kidnapors from the resilence in Glenvies, Illinois,

Photoststic eoples of the letier said to0 hove baon recelved
by Mr. Chrrlcas Petersen, together with photost:ts of the envelope poet-
e:rkod Chicsgo, Illincic, Septewbar 21, 1936 are bein; trunsmitted here-

T—— with, and Lt L8 requccited that you discuss with the United Stutes At-
S torney at Chie:go, Illinois whether the lettsr in quectiun, coupled
ngE with the telephone threats, c.pztitutes.aviolation of the Extortion

Statute, The tolephcne calls in Guertion, according to Mrs, Peturses,
wars not tranesittad in interstate comcerce,

Rose Curren sni Kate Beckor should be intervis~ed concern-
ing Dr. Joseph P, Moran and also conceraing the location of the Fector

SRR hideout, but in the event the United States Attorney at Chicugo declines
f-., 4 prosecution relative to¢ the tronsmittal of the threstening letter to
{;;:‘?.:i 3 Br, Petersen, the nams of Mrs, Petersen shculd not bs menticned to

bk i o) Rose Curren and Kate Becker ss having furnishod the information con-

cerning Dr. Noran snd the Factor hidecut, If prosecution is suthoriaed,
of course it will be neceesary that Kute Becker be thoroughly interviezed
, fn connectiocn with the letter she 1s alleged to have writtea to Mr,

- Petersen,

Coples of a memorandum prepared by Nrs. Petursen st Washing-
ton, D, C, datod November 5, 1936 are aloo trunseitted herewith,



8:;C~Chicugo 3 11-11-36

Mrs, Peterser steted that sho wus returnin, w her h.me in
Oc¥ Purk, Illinois in the next fewx days and would be aveil:ble at that
plece 4f further intoerviewr with her eaz desired,

VYery truly yours,

John Edger Boover,
Director.

Lncloesure 1105174

. ).
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’ Wushington, D. C. Kov. 5, 1926,

Rose fCurren, also gogs und-r the nume of Rose‘riatzel,
or MrsMiose, tnd Mrs., Eddie/Mcledden, he lives et her home,
He i8 tHe only one left of ﬁzuhy Gang, that wus arrested in
Minnesota, In Rose Gyrren's hdme wes one of the hiding places
for the gang and MayYBanghart o from the South, which wes one
of her hiding placed with Base Banghart, 8he stuyed there until
she and B nghart rented an apariment at Center Street and
Washington Street, Park Ridge, Illinois, Busel and May lived
there while he did his flying for the gang. He kept his plane
at Turgeon's Airport in Park Ridge, Illinois,

Rose Curren has bragged about the morning after whem
Factor was kidnaped. 8he said, "Well, the old boy won't get out
of fake kidnapping this time, as the Touhy Gang huve him this
time and he will pay. &5he also worried about Fddie McFadden, ~
a8 he was out of town st the time., If he would come home and
when he did come home, she s.1d, he was cruzy just like Sharkey, -
she told her sister Kate all she would need to do is to blow his
brains off, so Kate sald "How would you get awsy with it?® 90h, :
that ias essy; the cops would think that the Gang got him,® Ty
Kate and Rose go to taverns deud drunk and fight and tell every-

was why he went free, and she has threatened to Lave their place
raided, &s they are in the dope business.

>~ Rose wus the driver for the gunyg at times and at
- M Glen View, Illinols, where Factor was held at one time, Before
S - Benghuart got in the Factor trouble he end his girl friend, May,
- > would come to Rose Curren's home in new cars, then le would leuve
L < them there to be repainted, and then he end May would leave.
'ﬁi';; oy Also when Banghurt escaped from a prison in the South, he killed
RE {;3 a guurd; he also cume there in & nea car, and had it repainted,
- This Mey lived at Rose Curren's home till she and Banghart went
S to 1live in Park Ridge, I1linois. They also hud rented a
S bungalow on the outskirts of Park Ridge,

Mrs, Curren also says that Doc?oran i{s not dead,
He is very much alive, and she says he also is a coke fiend,
and 1f the busement at 17/ North Leamington Avenue will be
looked over, or 249 North California Avenue, something will
probebly be found in either one of these placea. Bhe is part

omer of 17, Leamington. PP DED & INDEXER i

“ Mrs. &m;éln:n used to get the mail .ft h — 5-7[ /32 /

A address for Fddi adden and she alsg used to be with the Gang. °
She can tell plenty, 8he would driv3YKator home after they had
hed an evening of cards/at Rose Curren's home., Rose Curren also ‘< '
sign-d bonds for To ouhy before he was tuken b.ck to
St. Paul, Minnesota, and was sentenced, -
, Py Lf>

TS . L Iy
B - 09 18 W ANTRS: o~

e

thing they lmow, Kate also cselled McFadden & squealor., That g



" 246 Fairfield Avenue,

2=

Rose Curren also dealt in stolen cors, When she
hsd & baker shop at California Ayenue and Lake Streét, one car -
was turned over to Emm gulnan and another to Mrj/Romano at

ubt across the alley of Rose Curran's
home, He did not psy her for the car, 8he had an extra key
and went over to his home and took the car buck, 8he also
bregs about killing her husband, that it was the ojpportune
time to do 1t, BHer husbund was James Curren, a Chicago

policeman,

When she smokes this coke and drinks, she and her
sister Kate go crazy. They csll me up out of bed at 2 and 3
in the morning and call me vile names, that I had to have my
phone tuken out, I have taken ¢csre of their invalid mother
for 13 years, ZThis 1s how they thank ms,

*6 Rose Curren and May Banghart knew all about the

{ oliet Jail Break. This May wus there to mest Basel Banghart,
and {f he had not got shot, she would huve met him there,
Instead, she went with his pal, who did get away, ©Ohe now

is in prison,

Rose Curren also has address at 714 Eorth Stete/Strest,
Chicago, with her sister KatelGlatzel, also known as K j\ecket.
I\t :
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g Federal Burean of Investiga.aon
H. & Bepartment of Juatice
P, 0. Box 1276
Oklebana City, Oklahoma
) November ll, 1936
JRW/ms
~ 7=36
Director,

Federal Buresu of Investigation,
Washirgton, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Reference 18 made to the report of Special Agmt John
R, Welles, dated at Oklehoma City November 11, 1936, wherein the
advisibility of interviewing Fred.\ﬁunter for information concerning
the}hideout in eouthern Oklahoma is mentioned. It will be noted
thet the statement of Brock, set forth in the report of Speciel
Agent S, K, McKee, dated at Cleveland October 20, 1936, shows that
Hunter wes teken to this hideout by either George H. "Burrhead"
‘yKeedy or his wife, Dovey‘(eady, and that Campbell and Karpis were
met at that point. " RS ~\\~“’

This office is not in possession of information
indiceting where Hunter is presently imcarcerated. Providing the
Bureau considers an interview with Hunter approoriate, kindly cause
same to be bad,

Very truly yo

/Z‘;cmw

peciel Agent 1n Cc LTS

cc Cincinnati
Cleveland

"Eooroey | z_-_-_ﬂé- /Jf‘éo
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION /

Form No. 1 Cincinnati, Ohio 7-36

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT FILE NO.
! REPORT MADE AT ' DATE WHEN MADE | :ﬁ:lé):::;t REPORT MADE BY }
|
Oxle, City, Okla, 1 11/11/36 111/2 to 9/36 John R, Welles
TITLE L CHARACTER OF CASE
') ALVIN KARPIS, with aliaeses; DR, JOSEPFH P. Kidneping; Obstruction of Justice;
¢ MORAN, with elieses, FUGITIVE, I. O, 1232; et all Herboring of Fugitives; National‘r
EDWARD GEORGE, BREMER - Victim Firearms Act.
LY ;

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:  mowerd Allen, Guy Thompson or Ollie Orsendorf, owners
of Greyhound dogs, may be person who harbored fugitives
on ferm between Tulsa and Sepulpa, Okle.; Orsendorf
most likely suspect., Descriptions of these persomns and
residences set out for possible reinterview with Brock.
Dovey Keady cleims first met Coker week after his release
! ir Sept., 1935. Coker frequent visitor et her house un-
‘ til middle of Feb.,, 1936. Dovey denies knowing Hunter,
Lett, Campbell ard Karpis, but does know Brock; clasims
George Hill, P. O. Inspector, gave her $2,000, and re-

Ny ' s teined $1280 of money Keady left with George Eereford,
[ T8 (‘ﬁf’ Keady presently working Hubb Bar, Dellas, Texas; was
PAEE formerly associated with Ollie Orsendorf, a Greyhound
s . breeder. Dovey bas brother, Lucius Hatfield, living at

Hydro, Oklas, She denies texing eany man or men to southern

Okls, during spring of 1935 or meeting Coker in Okla, City
‘ efter his releese., Contact of Keady in southern Okla, not

— Voo L determined. No evidence that Sam Coker knew Earry Campbell

e ~ 4 prior to Coker's parocle from Okla, State Pen. Sept., 1935,

XA Milton Lett may have relatives Des Moines, Iowa eand Los

' Angeles, Calif., Artbur Perkey, Ponca City, Okls., rela=-

} tive of Lett, being contacted by irformant,

AR S

i RN

REFERENCE:  Report of Special Agent A. Peul Kitchin, Cleveland,
9/8/36., Report of Speciel Agent S, K, McKee, Cleveland,
10/20/36. Letters from Cleveland 10/27/36 anmd 10/30/36,
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DETATIS: | On November g, 1936 Earl Gerdner of the Tulsa, Oklahoma Polico
Department was asked whether he had ever heard of George H,
'Burthead" Ready associating with a person in the vicinity of Tulsa who raised
end raced ‘Greyhound dogs. Mr. Gerdner said dog reces were held in Tulsa
seversl years ago, and that Keady probably knew most of the breeders and racers.
Mr., Gerdner was not, told the reason for this inquiry, bug he volunteered the in-
q formetion that Guy/Thompson, @& friend of Keady and Harry ‘Campbell, owned and

"- raced Greyhounds.’ In 1933 Thompson's bome on Cincinnati Street in Tulsa was
e rajided by the Tulsa County Sheriff's Office on a tip that Harry Campbell and
i Glen Leroy Wright were there. Mr, Gerdner said the officers found clothes amd

other articles belonging to Campbell and Wright in the house, but did not ep-
prehend these men, A still was found in the house, and Thompson was sentenced
to 8ix months for violation of the liquor laws., Mr., Gerdner advised that
Thompson has not been in Tulsa very much in recent years, and believes thet

he spends the entire year following the dog Taces throushout the Unitad States,

.

& ’
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e Thompson was arrested at Tulsa, Oklahoma April 25, 1935, and
e the Oklshoma City files contain a report of former Specisl Agent Paul Hansen,
deted et Oklehoms City May 14, 1935, entitled Isesac Taylo Robinette’ with eliss,
Fugitive; LMitchell/Pilgrim, with alies, Fugitive; Guy Thompson; Glen’Bartlz=tt;
Unlawful Flight t0 Avoid Prosecution, National Motor Vehicle Theft Act, Pitts—
S burgh origin; which covers Thompson!s errest., Thompson was releesed, and the re-
e port shows thet he had been in Florida during March, 1935 and April, 1935, wp
S e to the time of his arrest,  This would tend to eliminate Thompson as the person
R who herbored Hunter, Cempbell, Brock and Kerpis, as mentioned in Brock's state-
) 3 ment, but 4in view of the fact that Thompson did associeste with some of these
2 persons, several of his police photographs were obtained, and two are being for-
warded to the Cleveland of fice for possible future reference and presentation

to Broock,

Inquiry at the various gasoline stations and stores on the Tulsa
to Sepulpa highwey, &8s well as of the Postmaster, Mr. A. H. Duescher, Oekhurst,
Oklahoma, @ town just half way between Tulsa and Sapulpa, developed that there
are presently three men raising and racing Greyhounds, who were that vicinity
during the spring of 1935. These men are Warren\Patrick, Howard \illen snd Ollie
Orsendorf. No other persons are known to have been in this ‘msiness in that

\vicinity duri.ng 1935, ; K ) . L :

R As Werren Patrick Operates a large filling station on the edgs
i of Tulsa, and does not have e farm, inquiry was mede of Captein R, ¥, Cowan,
Tulsa Police Depertment, concerning the reliability and reputation of Petrick.
Captain Cowan advised he knows Petrick very well, and thet Patrick is ebsolutely
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trustworthy., Captein Cowen srrenged for Patrick to be . :interviewed by the
writer. Warren Patrick on November 3, 1936 said that there are only two men
in thet section besides himself who raise and rsce Greyhound dogs. These two
men asre Howard Allen and Ollje Orsendorf. To his knowledge no other persons
were in that business between Tulsas and Sepulpa during 1935, Orsendorf lives
about one mile off the Tulsa to Sapulpa highway in an easterly direction four
miles south of 1lulsa and ten miles north of Sapulpa, Allen lives in the town
of Oskhurst, which is a very small village on the Tulsa-Sapulpe highwey half
way between the two towns. According to Patrick, both Allen and Orsendorf
woere at their homes during the spring of 1935, both have been hard up in recent
years, and neither has a very good reputation.

Records of the Tulsa County Sheriff's Office and the Tulsa
Police Depertment feil to reveal any arrest record for either Allem or Orsen-

dorfo

Captain Cowan was esked whsther he knows either Allen or Orsemn-
dorf, 8nd he said be did not know either personally, but he hed heard a lot
about Orsendorf, and none of it was good, As will be noted later, when asked
if ®"Burrhead™ Keedy had any friends in the dog racing game, Dovey Keady knew
only ons and that was Orsendorf. It would, therefore, appear that Orsendorf
1s the person most likely to have harbored fugitives et Keady's request.

Descriptions of Thompson, Allen and Orsendorf, as obteined fram
police records and inguiry of Werren Patrick, are as follows:

Neme - GUY THOMPSON
Age « 35 Born Msy 14 1900 Bartlesville, Okla,
Height ~ 6%, 13"
Weight » 156
Build -~ Slender
Eyes - Blue
Hair - Dark brown, ourly.
Camplexion - lﬂedium
Teeth - Bad ,
Occupation-Dog track follonr :
Relatives - Wife, Thelma, address unknown.
. Father, J. E. Thompson, Kiefer, Okla, .. - -
Brother, B. C, Thompson, Kiefer, Okla,

Nams -~ HOWARD ALLEN
Age -~ 40
Height - 5v, 9%
Weight - 150

=3
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lyea - Gray
Hair - Black; greying. S
Complexion - Light . .. T

Nationality - Irieh R I T . - .
“ : .. * . ‘/, . ~ "' il : / Lo :

-l o — .. &7

Neme - ox.ux ORSENTORF
B d | Age - -

Height -5, 110

L Weight - 200

- Build - Heavy

Fow Kyes - Blue :

o Helr - Grey - - R S
£ Complexion - Light . . -.

Smooth face.
Blustering type of parson.

It was rether definitely ascertained that Thompson 4did not re-
side on & farm between tulsa and Sapulpa during 1935,

‘ Howard Allen now lives, and 4id live.in 1935, at Oekhurst, Okla-
homa half way between Tulsa and Sapulpa. His house is the only ome in the block,
and there is a dog fence around this entire block, which apparently is owned by
Allen, ‘i'he house is three blocks and up & hill from the main highway, It is

a one story building of about five rooms, and is painted white with green trimming.
It is necessary to open a wire gate to enter the yerd ar to drive a car into the
one car garsge which is at the southeast corner of the house., There are two steps
leading on to a wooden front porch, which is across the entire north side or

front of the house. Water for the place is supplied by a gasoline pump in the back

yard. ' R -

The residence of Ollie Orsendorf is reached by going south from
Tulsa on the Sapulpa roed about four miles, and turning left or east on the first
macadem road just after passing a large amusement park. This road is followed
for about one mile to a gasoline station where e left turn is mede, Orsendorf's
house is on the east side of this road about one-quarter of & mile fram the
e gasoline station, The house is of wood frame construction, ‘and is painted yellow,
A It appears to have about five rooms, There is a front poreh on the house which
——— faces west. In order to get to this house it is necessary to go through a wire
gate end drive sbout ome-quartsr of & mile thrOugh a grove of numerocus trees,
Orsendorf?'s land appears to be about ten acres, all of which is fenced in with
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wire which dogs can ot get through, This houece wes viewed from the highway, end
because of the many trees and the fact thet the house is so fear from the road,
it 18 very heard to see the place without entering the property. :

Dovey Keady was interviewed at her hame, 230 Bast Xyler Street,

Tulsa, Oklehomas, and she said she first met Sem/Coker about one week after his re-
lease from the penitentiery, at whith tims "Burrhead™ Keady, her husbend, dbrought
Coker to their home. This was ebout the middle of September, 1935, Covey's state-
rent is epperently untrue, as is her additional statement thet she does not know
meny of ®Burrhead!s® friends. She sald she knew that most of his friends were
cortinuslly having trouble with the law, According to Dovey, "Burrhead™ and Coker
drenk most of the time when Coker was in town, Coker visited tbeir home for a
night or two at least once & month from the middle of September, 1965 until the
middle of February, 1935, et which letter time Dovey cleims she chesed them both

‘out of the house and told Coker not to return. She claims not to have seen Coker

since thet time, and that she wes not in Oklehoma City and did not drive Coker

tc Tulsa fcllowing Lis release; in fect, she clains not to have known he was in
the penitentiery until he or "Burrheed™ told her, after Cokerceme to her house.
Dovey seid Coker made out his parole report papers at her house, eml on one oc-
cesion wanted to lesve a blank with her and have her fill it out and send it in
at the proper time, but she refused to do this. She claims Coker never told her
where he was goirg when he left town, and she has no idea where he did go. Dovey
ceid she eouldn't understand why Coker was in trouble, as a Deputy Sheriff from
Nowata, where Coker's sister lives, told her Coker has en ircome of $400,00 a
month, which ought to be enough for him, She said Coker hed $1800,00 with him
following hie release, and she understood the prison suthorities hed been holding
1t for him. According to Dovey, Coker always seemed to bave plenty of money.
Dovey was esked if emong "Burrhead's"™ numerous friends there 1s one who owns eand
races Greyhound dogs, She seid that the only person she knows 1s Ollie Orsendorf,
end thet et one time ®Burrhesd™ may have hud an interest in the dogs with Orsen-
dorf. She doesn't know where Orsendorf is &t the present time or whether he 18
still racing dogs. She claims &t was severesl yecars ago thet "Burrbead® essociated
with Orsendorf, this being befoye, the Tulsa dog treck weas closed, Dovey said
that Post Office Inspector Georga Hill of Tulsa got the money which "Burrhead®™
left with Georgd Hereford, and that Mr, Hill subsequently geve her $2,000,00, all
of which she spéit in employing lawyers to get “Burrhead® out of trouble. She cleims
thet Mr. Hill still has $1280,00 of the money which belongs to "Burrhead.® Dovey
gaid she inherited some money from her mother in 1929 end 1932 and loenped it to
wBurrhesd.” “Burrhead®™ordered Mr, Hill to pay her the $2,000 toward this loen,
She seid she had po idees where "Burrhesd™ got the money, but claimred it wes not
unusuel for him to bave that much cash around, and in good times she remenbers
®Burrhead® making as high as $9,000,00 in twenty-four hours gambling.

Dovey seid George Hill came to her house in May, 1936, eand showed
ber pictures of Fred Bunter, Harry Campbell, Alvin Kerpis, Milton Lett and John

Brock, and the only one of these persons she knew was Brock, who at one time
worked for her husband et the Lincoln Ber in Tulsa., She upderstands Brock has
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been arrested, but she dces not know what for, She cleims never to have
driven any of these men, otker than Brock, anywhere in an automcbile. Dovey
has a brother named Lucius/Hatfdeld living at Hydro, Oklahoma, but she never
took any man or men, other than ®Burrhead™ there. If ®"Burrhead"™ has friends
in southern Oklehama tbhey are unknown to Dovey, . - _ .

Dovey seid she g u.Dutc—;-Boman quite often, and Dutch 1s
working for $2.00 a day at the/firownstome Club, Tulsa, Oklehoma., “Burrheed®
Keady is tending bar at the/i:lubb Ber in Dellas, Texas. "Burrhead® recently
sent Dovey 540.00. . - _ : . .

Dovey Keady i1s a very willing telker, but talks slowly, amd
considers her enswers before making them, She appears to be fairly well
educated. It is believed that following an interview with ®"Burrhead™ Keady
end further developments concerning places where furgitives were harbored im
southern Oklehome, Dovey Keady should be reinterviewed., To deate she apparent- .
ly does not know that Brock has made a statement, i . ; )

Concerning the sssociation between Sam Coker end Harry Campbell

prior to Coker's release from Oklehoma State Penitentiary in September, 1935,
on November &, 1936 Special Agent in Charge Dwight Brently and Specisl Agent

L, B. Reed discussed this matter at length with Mr, A. B.’Cooper of Oklshoma
City who is and hes been very femiliear with the activities and essocistions

of well known crimirels in the Oklehoma City district. Mr. Cooper conferred

at length with Rayl\‘!’errill, notorious Oklahoma bank robber who has been at
Oklahoms State Penitentiery for approximastely ten years end was released Septem-
ber 25, 1936, Terrill is astute, clever and knows the Oklahoma underworld

even though he has been in the penitentiary. \‘ ,
A, B, Cooper has Terrill's confidence, and it is believed

Terrill would not mislead Cooper. Terrill told Cooper he kmows Coker well,

as they were in the penitentiary together for several years, worked in the

canteen together, and discussed many things, Teryill said Coker told him

of his associstion with Doc Barker and that Joe Howard, Alvin Karpis and Doc

Barker during 19351 were associated with Coker at & time when Coker was on

parole. These four were arrested in Tulsa for a Jewelry robbery at Henryetta,

Oklahoma, and Coker was returned to McAlester, where he remained from June 19,

1931 until September S, 1935, Terrill said Coker never mentioned any associe-

tion with Campbell or having been on any jobs with Campbell at that time,

Campbell eand Glenn LeRoy Wright of Tulse, an Oklahoma outlaw now serving rifty

years at McAlester, ran together. Campbell wes considered an oil field petty

thief, end it is well known in the underworld thet Campbell did not become as-

sociated with Earpis and the Barkers until about 1933, Terrill said Coker had

no associstion or acquaintance with Campbell until Coker's release from the peni-

tentiery in 19%. Terrill was with Coker, end telked with him efter Coker wes
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was returned to Cklehama State Penitentiery from Obio, but Coker mode no men-
ticn of eny jobs participated in by Cempbell and Coker since the letter's re-~
lease in 1935, - - B 5 L,

- _ Mr, Cooper told Special Agent Reed that he knows the past life

of Saix Coker as well as enybody who hes been engaged in lew enforcement,

Cooper said he, ,accompenied by some Deputy Sheriffs, arrested Coker, Buster
Jarrett and J'oe,/Bradley elies Jack t for the robbery of the/Shidler, Okla-
homa bank a number of years ago. /Jarrett is now at McAlester sei'ving' 2 twenty-five
year sentence for bank robbery., Brudley was sent to Oklahoma State Penitentiary
for killing a policeman at Drumright following @ bank robbery. Bredley was
never striged on the bank robbery charge. Cooper said definitely that Buster
Jerrett, Sam Coker end Joe Bredley were pels and running mates at thet time,

Be recells definitely that Coker, Jarrett and Bradley held up Mr. and Mrs,

Bert Gaddis at Bartlesville in 1921 or 1922, but Coker was not tried for that
offense because he wes sonvicted of the Shidler dbenk robbery. OCooper said .
Coker was not guilty of robbing this bank, as was found out later, According
to Cooper, the robbery of the Shidler bank was en inside and fremed job, amd

it was learped that the banker was guilty, and he was subsequently tried and
convioted. Cooper seid he knows definitely end without fear of cantrediction
thet Sam Coker did mot know and had no association with the Barker-Esrpis gang,
including Harry Cempbell, until Coker got out of McAlester; thet Coker did as-
societe with Doc Barker and Karpis around Coffeyville, Kansas after Coker got
out of McAlester in 1931. Cooper seid he knows §{t to be a fact that Coker was
let out of McAlester to work @s an informant to gatch Cempbell and Karpis,

Mr. Cooper claimed that Cempbell and Glenn LeRoyEright were "chicken thief*
criminals around Tulsa, Oklahoma and vicinity. ¢ Barker and Sam Coker bad
become acousinted at McAlester. Im this connection,the criminsal record of Coker
shows thet he was received March 17, 1924 to serve thirty years for bank robbery

" apnd wes paroled Jenuery 11, 1931. Doc Barker as Bob Berker was received at

McAlester January 30, 1921 for safe keeping, charge bank robbery, and discharged
June 11, 1921, Doc Barker wes egain received at McAlester February 10, 1922
for conviction of murder to serve a life setence, and wes percled September 10,
1932, Cooper said it is well known to Mm and all law enforcemsent o ficers in
Oklahoma who have followed the careers of the Berkers, Campbell, Coker and others
that the associstion of Doc Barker emd Ceampbell began with their acquaintence-
ship at McAlester, Campbell said that when Doc got out of McAlester paturally”
Doc and Fred Berker got together. Having become acquainted with Coker at
McAlester, Doc imtroduced Coker to Fred Barker. Alvin Karpis was brought into
the vicinity of Coffeyville and Tulsa by Fred Barker, and at that time me
Coker. This was after Coker's parole from McAlester in 1931. :
, Cooper seid Harry Ceampbell wes a petty thief, and graduated to
bigger crimes when he was teken in by Fred Barker, Doc Barker amd Alvin Karpis.
Cooper is positive Sam Coker mever knew Herry Cempbell or essccicted with

Campbell in Oklehorem, Cooper seid this wes well known to the police at Tulse
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erd the Sheriffs end police in the surrounding counties. However, the officers
can only state this to be their knowledge and have no way of proving it,.

Attention is caned to the fact that Goker was received at
McAlester in Merch, 1924 and peroled in Januery, 1931; was returned to McAlester
in June, 1931, and egain paroled in September, 1935, He was next returned to
McAlester May 9, 1936, The criminal record of Harry Campbell, as reflected .
by I. O, 1236, shows be was errested at Tulsa, #1846, December 25, 1920 for in-
vestigation and fined $19,00. Hs was received at the Oklahama State Feniten-
tiary, #11056, January 30, 1921 for benk robbery, and held for safe keeping.
He was discharged June 11, 1921, He was arrested by the Sheriff at Tulsa April
29, 1932 on a cherge of burglary, enl released on bond,

Mr, Cooper suggested that in line with the above, Mr, Le%(}aston,
Chief Special Agent of the Phillips Petroleum Company, Bertlesville, Oklshoma,
be interviewed. Mr. Ceston was formerly Chief of Police at Bartlesville.

i 3\

’ On NOvember 5 1936 Mr, Lew Gaston was interviewed at Bartles-
ville, Oklahama, end said that he knew of no asscc iation whatsoever between .
Sam Coker end Harry Campbell prior to Coker being convicted of bank rpbbery in
1924. In order to refresh his memory Mr. Gaston called in Mr. J. C/ Tucker, who
worked for Mr, Gaston at the time he was Chief of Police, and who later became
Sheriff st Bartlesville. From Mr, Geston end Mr., Tucker it was ascerteined
that Coker first became known as being connected with Oklah outlaws through
Coker having carried supplies and given protection to‘Jess DJ Feul alias Big
Boy|Berry, presently Berving time at McAlester; Henry'Wells, a former bank
robber who now resides at Okesa, Oklahoma; Hickfm‘arr, who was sentenced to
twenty-five years in the Arxansaa Penitent lary; Al\Spencer, who was killed by
officers; Dic!d Gregg, who wes killed by officers; end Den} Daniels, who wes
killed 1n the Canon City, Colorado jail break, en! who formerly hved around
Rowata, Oklahoma, These men believed that Coker's sister was aiding the -
criminals; that Coker got to know them, but that he never actually participated
in any of their jobs. KNeither of these men had ever heard of Harry Cempbell
until the recent publicity on kidneping cases, They were practically certain
that he was not associated with Sam Coker prior to Coker's conviction on a bank
robbery charge, which robbery wes not committed by Sem Coker., Both stated

that it has subsequently been ascertained that Dick Gregg end a man nemed

B Xl;alkenberg were the persons who robbed this bank; that Gregz later killed

alkenberg in a dispute over a division of the apoils and that subsequently
in e gun battle Gregg was killed as were two officers who were trying to ap-
prehend him, - . - ‘. .

On November 5, 1936 Mr, Eerl! Gardner, who has been connected with

-



the Tulse Police Depertment since iu-ior to 1922 and knows the histary of
criminals whose nemes have arisen in this case, stated positively that he knew
Herry Cempbell end Sem Coker hed never been associated prior to Coker's re-
lecase from McAlester Penitentiery in 1935, Mr. Gardner's theory is that
"Burrheed” Keady, who went to McAlester and got Coker, end according to

. Brock's statement arranged for Coker's release, got Coker out of the peni- -

tentiery in order thst he might shars in the income which Coker enjoys . -
end also to place Coker with the Karpis-Barker gang, so that Keady would be
able to obtain a split in eny money obtained, Mr, Gaerdner said that Keady
for a great number of years has followed the practice of aiding criminals
in their esctivities and collecting from their spoils, but keeping ocutside the
picture himself, thereby evoiding arrest and conviction in connection with
their crimes, Coker is part Indian, end is m habitusl drunkard and gambler,
He is considered as baving been entirely under Keady's control since leaving
the penitentiary, e R 4 . e
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N Mr, T. B.(Pace, 235 N, Oek Street, Nowate, Oklahoma, the hame
town of Coker, was a Deputy Sheriff at Nowata prior to 1924, Mr, Pace has .
known Coker all of his life, but had never heerd of him being essociated with
Harry Campbell, and in fact, Mr. Pace had never heard of Campbell until the
recent publicity on kidnaping ceses. Mr. Pace sald that Coker wes oontinumlly
getting in trouble around Nowata prior to 1924 due to heavy drinoking end
gambling. He seid thet all the Coker family had too much money for their own
good. He aiyised thet in about 1921 Sam Coker received a check for $1,000.00
from Charles[Burdon in a gambling geme &t Nowata, Oklahoma, Coker later went
to Burdon's place to collect on the check, and in the ensuing argument Burdon
shot Coker in the mouth with a .38 revolver, Subsequently fin 1922 Coker shot
end killed & man in a geanbling geme ergument, for which offense Coker was tried
end ecquitted. Mr. Pace suggested thet in line with the ebove Mr. Buck
George, who was night officer et Nowata around 1924 end previous thereto,.-. -~

should be interviewsd.

Mr. BuckiGeorge, Nowata, Oklahoma, has known all of the Coker
family since they were children, . He knows Sem Coker to have been smhabitual
drunkeard end gembler and hanger-on with numsrous bank robbers occasionally
visited in the Nowata vicinity, He stated Coker's brother, LemfCoker, was
killed by an officer named Lemons at Nowata about 1920; that it was alweys
considered as a murder, an ons subsequently left Nowata, was convicted of
some crime, and was killed or died in jail, Shortly after this Sem Coker
killed & colored men at Nowata, for which he was never tried. In 1922 Coker
killed & man §n & gambling game, for which offense he was tried em aguitted,
bis attorney being & men named }Tillman, In 1924 when Coker and Buster Jarrett
were acused of robbing the bank at Shidler, Oklahoms, this same attorney de-
manded 12,000,00 for defendinz them, end threstened to see thet they were
convicted if they did pot employ him, Neither Cokermr Jarrett was guilty of
thais robbery, but they were convicted end sent to McAlester Penitentiary for

G
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long terms. llr. Geoi'ge elaims that ell of Cokerts recent trouble was dm - i
to his beavy drinking end association with "Burrhead® Eeedy., It was his. ..
opirion thet Keady obtai ned Coker's release for the sole purpose of helping

;' Coker spend his income end getting Coker placed with criminalgs, in order °.

~ thet he, Keady, might cut in on any loot, A man nemed rmnl;/Palmer married
Coker's sister, This man is a gambler, and is supposed to have a police '
record. His last known eddress was Toledo, Ohio. Mr, George was positive .
that Sam Coker never knew Herry Ceampbell, and believes that "Burrhead' ‘
Keady sent Coker to either Cempbell or Kerpis im Ohio, = - »

Buster _J’arrett, #14022, Oklahoma State Penitentiary, was inter-
viewed on November 9, 1936, end advised that he was intimately associated -
with Sam Coker both before eand after their conviction for robbery of the dbank
at Shidler, Oklahoma, Jarrett sald that he was positive that Coker 414 mnot
know Harry Campbell at thet time, end ip fact he, Jarrett, had never heard ot
Cempbell until the recent publicity conceming kidneping ceses. ,x 4

!'loyd Jerrett,#21339  Ok]ehoma State Penitentiaxy, a brother -
of Buster Jarrett, advised that he lived around Nowata, Oklahoma prior to his
incerceration in the penitentiery, and thet he knew San Coker especially well,
He was positive that Coker, with whoam he hed associated in the pénitentiary,
did not meet Harry Cempbell until after Coker's release in September, 1955.

ey —— -
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Glenn LeBoy lright f29585, Oklehoma State Penitentiary, said
that he perticipated in crimes with Herry Campbell during 1920 and 1921, and
that Cempbell immediately after getting out of Oklahoma State ?enltentiary in
1921 went to Casper Wyoming and worked in the oil fields. At that time neither '
Wright nor Campbell knew Sam Coker, _According to Wright, Campbell worked at )
'Casper, Wyoming, using his correct name, until late in the year 1931, Ceampbell
was at Casper at the time Coker was out on parole from January, 1931 to June,
1931, Wright becems well acqueinted with Coker in the penitentiary. Wright' - .
was released early im 1932, and following his releases he again:associated with -
Harry Campbell and they canmitted numerous erimss together. They went to -
Casper, Wyoming for the purpose of sommitting crimes, but when Wright found  °
out that Cempbell was known $0 too many people in Casper by his right name ~ - -
he refused to stay in that section of the country with Campbell, - During 1932 -
end up until the time of his arrest in 1933, Wright is positive that campbell
did not know Coker, and bs is certain that Coker met Cempbell through "Burr-
head"Keady of Tulsa following Coker's release in 1935. Wright is very antago-
nistic toward Keady, and claims that Keady for no good reesson has been “eut '
10" on practically every Jjob ocourring sround Tulsa for many years, Wright L
said that 4f he had any information concerning places where Keady might hide
out crimipals, he would not divulge the information, but he did state positive-
1y that he knows of mo place where Keady has connections south of Muskogee
Oklahoma, Wright seid thet it was genersl knowl edge in the penitentiary that

both Keady and Brock had made statements involving ¥Fred Hunter, and therefore

10w
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_ the convicts had no use for tham. Iright was given the 1mpression that
_Keedy had made a statement in order that he and other convicts might con=:

tinue to be antegonistic toward Keady end divulge the location in southerd ' o

Oklahome wherg Keady took/ﬂunter to Canpbell end Karpla.; 2 oo
. .t "r: ’}5 \I‘;'

'

' Charles%avis, #51276, Oklanoua State Penitentiery, who was

eentenced to serve eight years for harboring Glenn LeRoy Wright and Harry -
- Cempbell, said that he has known Sam Coker for fifteen ysars, and that to .

his knowledge Coker was never associsted with Cempbell or Wright, end during
his time in the penltentiary he haa never hea.rd Sem COker apeak of lmo'ing
Cempbell, . o ; ~
Mr, Jess Dunn, Assistant Warden, Oklahoma State Penitentiary, -
lchlesten; Oklahoma, was asked whether he knew of any oonvlct who might have
kpowledge of ‘Burrhead" Keady's gdontacts, or might be in a position to get
this information. He suggested that the writer talk to Tom{Antonme," #18728,’\
Oklahama State Penitentiery, as this man was well acqual ted ‘around Tulss,
_and had previously givem him, Mr, Dunn, valuable infommation, .~ . .. . ... .co. wm

Antone said that he has known "Burrhead"™ Keedy for a great
many yeers; that Keady gets a cut on practicelly every job thet is pulled
eround Tulsa, end that he has no use for Keady.. Antone appeared especially. .
anxious to please Mr, Dunn, and it was suggested to him that he associate
with and question the various other conviets, including Sam Coker, with the

ides of developing the location of a hideout 1n southern Oklahoma egtablished ~

by "Burrhead® Keady, Antone sald. that prioz to his conviction end sentence
in 1927 be knew that Keady had & hideout for criminals at Denison, Texas, \
He aid4 not know whether Keady still had contacts there, but believed that some
of the older orfioers at Denison might be able to givo information comeming

same, Lt em e Mg Tt i . D e e
S P - o‘,‘"v"-o-'(."' e S

“ 277 Antone appears to be very smart end well oducated, end anxious .
“to halp ‘4n this matter, and it is believed that he would meke a valuable oon-

tact for information within Oklehama State Penitentiaxy.» He should, of course,

be approached throush l(r. Dunn, .~ o .

RN - ~, gr/'\\, /l'" " _’-,."5"'"‘"’
3 In 1ine with the above: considering. the Pect that Fred Hunt

tas taken tOftho hideout 4n soutkern Oklahome by ®Burrbead®™ Keedy or Dovey-

' Keady, and that Hunter is understood to have made same admissions to agents

of the Bureau, it would appear advisable thet Huntsr be interviewed on this

matter, The Oklahama City files & mot contain information caoncerning Hunter's

present plece of incarceration, and a letter is being directed to the Bureau

suggesting that this interview be had,

.A-...\'_,
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On November 6, 1936 Barl Gardner of the Tulsa Police Department
was asked to furnish informetion es to relatives, friends end acquaintances
of "Burrhead® Keady in southern Oklahoma, On Novenﬁnr 8, 1936 Mr. Gardnormm .
informed Special Agernt L, E. Kingmen that hies only suggestion was that Kudy ..
- _may have taken the boys down to Davidson, Oklehoma to the home of Hunter's -
‘girl. He kpew of no relatives living in southern Oklahome. Gerdner also men=-"
‘tioned Ben Hopkins, who is presently operating a beer garden on S. E. 29th - i<
Street in Oklahama Citye Gardmer also suggested that John R, Johnsey, presont- "
-1y serving seven years in the State Penitentiary at Cenon City, Coloredo on -
a jewelry robbery was formerly from Tulsa, and had oconnections with the under-
world, Gerdner is of the opinion that if Johusey were properly contacted he
might shed some light on tbe operations of Keady at Tulsa eand hia contacts, = - -

While talking to Mr, T. L, Pace at Noweta, Oklahoma Hr. Pace
steted thet Milt Lett has relatives at Des Moines, Iowe, and elso mlatives -
some place in the vicinity of Los Angeles, Californis, and if he, Mr. Pace )

_were looking for Lett he would try these two places. He was positive that the
relatives in ,both places are named Lett. /He oould not add to this 1ni'ormation. .

: On Novenbar 5, and 6, 1936 Special Agent D. R. lbrley checkod
the oriminal files and arrest cards at the Ponca City Police Department, with
the assistance of Night Sergeant K. ¥. Devidson, without finding an errest record
on M¥ilt Lett. Neither Lett nor the Perkey family was known to Sergeant Devidson
or Officer J, W. Donahue. They were unable to identify the photogreph of Lett,
Chief of Police Joe McFadden &nd Detective I. E. Webb were uneble to identify
the photograph of Milt Lett, and have no knovledge of a Perkey femily residlng

at 410 S. ,2nd Street Ponca City. _ e
\ F 2 AR ’ .
\, s -y‘ ~.
o Agent llorloy and Detectivc Iebb contacted Ray Mooro, a‘ oon kS

fidential 1ntomant of Officer Webkh} and Moore wes uneble to 1dentiry the photo-
graph of Milt Lett, but said ArthurjPerkey, husband of Ruby, was a friend of long
standirg. Moore 1s endeavoring to obtain informetion as to the whereabouts of
Milt Lett through Arthur Perkey. Detective Webb said this informent is eb-
solutely reliablo. 410 S, 2nd street, Ponca 01ty, Ok.lla_homa, ;s a 1_o; grade

&
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On November 6, 1936 I.. R. Hnnkms, Asgl stant Poatmaster, Ponea
City, Oklahome, agreed to forward tracings of all meil received by Arthur .
Perkey and Huby Perkey for the next thirty days to the Oklahoma Oity cttieo. ,
!
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- ¥ill reinterview Jobn Brock for more definite infometion - .- ©
conceming the man reising and racing Greyhound dogs who lived between Tulau

end Sepulpa, Oklshoma, the interview being based on descriptions of persona

and property set out herein. Will also endeavor to leern from Brock the * - .
distence end direction from Tulsa, Oklahome of the hideout in sou.thern Oklud- o
homa, to which Kaady or his wife took Bu:nter.‘ oo o, o

. 9‘
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No recent photograph of George H. 'Burrhead" Keady u avail-j :
able to the Oklahoma City office, and the Cleveland office 1s requested to
forward two of same to the Oklahoma city office at an oarly date. -

b e ﬂIEDALLASOH'IOl _ o

p B ’ At Dallas. Texaa, providing same has not’ already been done,
“will interview ®"Burrhead® Keady elong the lires suggested in the statement’

of John Brock, ascertaining if possible all friends end contacts of Kesady

in northem Texas. The report of Speciel Agent S. K, McEee, dated at Cleveland
October 20, 1936, which conteins the statement of John Broock, is being far- . .
warded with copies of this report to the Dellas office, and should be returned
imnediately in view of the fact that this is the only copy which the Oklahcma
City office has, .

——— - e s e e = n - -
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. At Denison, Texas, will contact law enforcement agencies for
informstion concerning & possible hideout at that place used by Georgg H.

i “Burrheed®™ Keady. ) S ) L ‘) -7 N - “ .
“ .~ N L /o P o ) !
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o At Des lloinas, an, vd.ll conduct appropriate investigation
to determine whether there is & family named Lett residing at Des Moines, . .
whether they are rclated to }dilton Lett ‘and whether bhe bas been visiting them. -

S Y e S FL v R ¥ -
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kX At Los Angeles, calirornia, will conduct appmpriate 1nvestigation

to detemine whether there {s & family nemed Lett residing at Los Angeles,
whether they ere related to llnton Latt, and 'hether be has been visitins them,
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o E a7 A Canon Caty, Colorsdo, will interview John R. Johnsey at <verie:
tbe State Penitentiery, for mromation concerning possible eontacts in southern
Oklehoma snd nothern Texas of George H. 'Burrhaad' Keady, and any other inrm-m-

tion suggested by the body of thie report. w2 IR RN s‘ R
/ p . .A‘} "" .‘ " . 4 B ‘ ?’i ;".: Z_-‘-EF } i b" ‘ : o
THE OKLAm CIT! omcx B T RN
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; C At Davidson, Oklahom; '111 make mquiry conceming strangera
having been at the home of Ruth Hemm during llarch end Aprll 1955. Tt F
At McAlester, Oklahoma through J‘ess Dunn, Assiatant lardon .
of Oklaboma State Penitentiary, will interviaw ‘I'om Antone for information
ooncerning Keady's: contacts. B 7T NN e aeieg
( s ¥ 1_,..1: ‘ 2 \"y \’6'
; At Ponca City, Oklehoma, will contact Informant Ray Moore, .
through Detective I. B. Webdb, for & ‘fomation ooncernine the 'hereabouta of.
lilt Lett. T .

- . . L . . ) - - T P
» T

‘At Tulsa, Oklehome, will maintain contact with Earl Gerdner,
Tulsa Police Department, for udditional information econcerning Keady's con-
tacts,
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At 'rulsa, Oklehoma, following interview by Dellas office with
®*Burrhead® Keedy, will reintervie' Dovey Keady for additional infomtion con-

- cerning Keady's contactse’ \} 7 h L AT et ,\ ,.’,.
; p z R - oo I's .
A‘I © .. At Tulsa, Oklahoma, folloving reinterview with John Brook, will

consider the advisibility of interviewing Howard Allen and/or Ollie Orsendorf .
conceming persons brought to their home by *Burrhead® Keady in the spring of
1935’ R ‘,Ay T . PR vw.;. .

L ~ !ollowing the ompletion or 1nvestigation ooncerning the her- o
boring of Campbell and Karpis in the Oklahoma City district, will present the

facts to the appropriate United Stntas Lttomey tor his opinion as to prosecution.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

;:r.xs“c};;axomcxm?zo at Cincinneti, Crio. FILENO. 7.]12
-.‘REPORT MADE AT T DATL WHEN MADE ’:‘ \:E:ICC\:.:‘RZE [ .;EPORT MADE BY .’_’
Butte, Iontena. ‘ 11/9/36 11/3/36 Russell Bryon RB %
e d.vm«km’xs with alieses; cHARACTER OF case |
DR. J0.ivH P.A:02.3, with alieses - FUGITIVE, Kidnaping; Harboring and |
1.0.;1232; HARRY.CLIPHELL, with eliases; et al' Obstruction of Justice; i
EDdARD GECRGE BREMER - Victim. National Firearms Act.
; t
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Dr. Frank Robinson, Psychiana Corporation,
‘ lioscow, Id=ho, has no correspondence from
Benson {iroves nor has he ever seen him to
his knowledge. States letters not connected
with financial transactions destroyed,
Further advises his literature mailed to
penal institutions if desireds RUC
Reference: letter from Cleveland Office to louisville

Office, dated 10/12/3¢,

%Details:

4t voscow, Ideho:

Dr. frank B, Robinson, 122 South Howard Street, Moscow, Ideho, advises that
he hes no record of Benson Groves under his true name or aliases, nor heas he ever
seen him in his life. Dr. Robinson expleined to Agent that he operstes what is known
as the Psychiena Corporastion, end that he receives letters from millions of people;
thet unless a person is a member or-pupil of his teaching he would heve no record of
the individuel., He further steted a person might write a letter to him, but unless
some financial transaction is involved he does not file the letter, in view of the
fect he receives thousands of letters from all over the world and does not have
sufficient space to file seme.

|
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“"APPROVED AND AND %gww DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES _ ‘o
7 157¢ 1/32¢2 V27
! ? | _

OPIES OF THIS REPORT

ureeu - 3 }New York - 2 ‘
ifutte - 2 ‘Louisville - Z | — s
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ur. =otinson furtier steted thet he sends his literature to snr penitentiary
thut will enply for it, but that he never charges anything for it i€ dirccted to er
instit)tion and that for this reason he never keens any file thereon. He wac unsule
to Turiish any informstion whatever reurding Groves,

It may be stated that the Psychiana Corporation ies an institute somewhat
similer to Christian Science, which has received wide renown, and, in fact, due to
the correspondence received by this orgsnization hes reised the Moscow Post Office
from second cless to a first class rating. Dr. Robinson is a person of greet wealth
and personally owns approximetely half the real estate in the City of Moscow, Ideho,

Ir view of the foregoing information it would eppeer probable that Groves
received literature forwarded to the Northeastern Penitentiary, Lewisburg, Pennsylvanis,
and probably wrote Dr. Robinson in inquiry concerning this litereture, however, did not
subscribe or engeze in & financial transaection therefore no record of Groves'
correspondence with Dr. Robinson wonuld be kepts

REFERRED UPCN COIPLETION TO OIFICE OF ORIGIﬁ.

—9—



y N

5

-~
i

[ 2 . \

\

N
AN . & Frorm

EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR B
.- | Mr. Bev hwan ..

- ~ .. .
cq,u\‘m.;d g.‘.h’&‘[‘iut Uf glltiu‘shgthnn / Mr. Clegg . . ...

NMr. Cofey .........
iL £ pt}:arhnmd of Justice Mr. Dawsey ...

¥.r. Eran ... ...

e

3.“.15!’:%"31811, p- ¢- M- Fo:vorta

RC3:F1LB November 10, 1936, Mr Ferbe L.

Nr Jeveph . ..

{
N7 "”""r“.‘././z/
Yﬁ‘j‘/\ Nizdele, :

Mr. Qlev'e ...

Mr.Guuo ... .
Mr. Schilder .. .
Mr. Tamm V. .. __.

MRMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. Tracy .........

RE: VICE, GAVBLING AND POLICE CORRUPTION IN

TOLEDO, OHIO.

'
'
Mise Gandy......... i

On May 20, 1936, the Bureau began an investigation in Toledo,
Ohio, in connection with individuals who were responsible for harboring
mexbers of the Karpis - Barker Gang at that place, and during the course
of this investigation telephone taps were maintained in that city. Var-
ious persons, including operators of houses of prostitution, prostitutes,
police officers, and informers, were interviewed, who provided informa-
tion concerning vice and corruption in the city of Toledo as it existed
at the time of the investigation and prior thereto.

The investigation resulted in the information that houses of
prostitution were openly operated, Interviews were had with former and
present members of the Vice Squad of the fToledo, Ohio] Police Department
and also with Chief of Police ReyjfAllen, and it was evident that the
presence of such houses of prostitution in Toledo were kmown to the var-
ious officers. The interviews disclosed that apparently these houses of
prostitution operated with the sanction of the Toledo Police Department,
They were considered necessary evils and there was no effort made to sup-
press vice in that city. What efforts were made to regulate the houses
of prostitution, were by prohibiting what is known as "street walking™ by
the prostitutes, prohibiting soliciting by the prostitutes from the win-
dows and doorways, and further requiring the girls to have periodic medi-

cal examinations,

During the course of the investigation, Agents conducted a sur-
vey of 17 houses of prostitution which were found to be openly operating
in Toledo, It was found that there was one house of prostitution oper-
ated by a negro woman, by the name of;ELEANORiCRQCKETT, alias Beatricae.
Fuller, who had colored inmates 4in the house, but only white patrons were
.permitted to enter., Eleanor Crockett admitted that she operated this
house of prostitution in Toledo for 29 years and had only been arrested
three times, the last time she was arrested being five or six years ago.
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Memo for the Director -2 =

Noveaber 10, 1936.

b7

At the time this inve yted by the Bureau,
confi-
entially advised that after Special Agents ha erviewed Several lend-

ladies of the houses of prostitution in Toledo, the ;;aygoff? for the
month of June had been made; that due to the investigation conducted by
the Bureau the houses closed and the collector of the graft money had to
"kick back™ part of the protection money.,

; As evidence of "pay-offs"™ and protection money, one HATTIE
fARRIS, colored, furnished the Agents with information that she was em-
ployed as a housekeeper in houses of prostitution at Toledo, Ohio from
1926 until 1935; that in 1930 she was in ;he employment of & madam of a
house of prostitution by the namse ot_FAj;CLARKE. and had complete charge
of two houses of prostitution operated By the Clarke woman, and that

every month, from about 1930 to 1932, upon the jnstructions of Fay Clerke,
she, Hattie Harris, went to the residence of TEIY ANGUS end personally paid
him $100 as protection money for the privilege Of operating the two houses
of prostitution., Hattie Harris also advised that on occasions when the
"heat™ was considered to be on the town, some member of the Vice Squad
would cell at the houses of prostitution and leave word for the houses to
close up. These occurrences would happen during the so-called purity
drives by the Police Department,. ;
MRS, m-mm{xoycz, alias Maudq Noble, edvised Agents that she
had operated a houss bf prostitution in/Toledo, Ohio for more than four
years and that about four years ago she had operated a house at 202 Erie
Street, Toledo, Ohio, and at that time she was advised by other operators
of houses of proptitution that in order to remain open she would have to
see TED and B ANGUS, et the/Casino Club in Point Place; that it would

be necessary for her to pay $100 per month protection money; that she paid
£100 for one month, during which time she was not bothered by the Toledo,
Ohio Police Department, and the following month, when she did not pay,the
Vice Squad continually visited her house and arrested her on one occasion;
that they made it so miserable for her she had to go out of business tem-
porarily., She stated that about June or July, 1935 she was not paying pro-
tection money and the Viee Squad frequently visited her house; that at the
suggestion of one JULIUS DAVIS she paid $50 protection money for one month
and was not bothered by the Vice Squad, This woman died on September 1,
1936,

67/



Memo for the Director -3 - November 10, 1936,

The other operators of houses of prostitution interviewed by
Agents refused to admit that they were paying protection money, and
in some cases the women claimed they were operating only roaming houses,
However, the prostitutes interviewed at these houses all admitted prac-

ticing prostitution,

On June 11, 1936, when Agents were ing ‘investigation in
the house of prostitution opetated by PAULINI??%INSTEIN 921 Sumnit
Street, Toledo, Ohio, WILLIAM[FISK of the Toledo Police Department cal-
led at this house of prostitution in a casual menner., When he was

i ) Coi
EM" i 1

questioned by Agents e was looking for violations of
§f4 the liquor laws, confidentielly advised
o that he had obtalned informetion that S FISKE and) XKLINE, of ths

A
[ N

Liquor Squad, were collectors of protection money from Houses of prosti-
tution., This information could not be verified,

On the night of June 12, 1936, while Agents,were making investi-
gation at the house of prostitution operated by SPERRY, alias Kitty
‘Diamond 616 Lafayette Street, Toledo, Ohio, the telephone rang and the
maid answered it, A Speciel Agent approached the telephone and over-
heard the man who was calling ask for "Kitty" and when the maid advised
that Kitty was busy, the man calling left & message for Kitty to call
Adams 4141, This telephone is listed to the Toledo Police Department,
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While Agents were making an investigatjon at the house, of
Kitty Sperry on June 11, 1936, DETECTIVES DONALD McGREGOR and W.f COCK,
members of the Vice Squad entered this house oft prostitution ‘a
jeunty manner es though they had been there frequently and were welcome.
They explained their presence by steting they were making & routine in-
spection; that they had been on the vice squad one month and had made no
arrests. These officers, as well as other officers, subsequently inter-
viewed, stated that they did not meke an arrest in a house of prostitu-
tion unless they ceught & man with an inmate, in her roocm, Other of-
ficers advised that unless this situation existed, the Municipal Court
Judges would not find the prostitutes guilty.

At about 10:30 P,M, on the night of June 16, 1936, Special
Agents saw a uniformed police officer leave & house of prostitution at
y 43 Vance Street, end enter a Toledo Police Department Squad car, bear-
S ing 1936 Ohio plates OR-886, Captain HENNESSEY confidentially
advised that this squad car was used on the ight of June 16, 1936, by




Memo for the Director -4 - November 10, 1936,

’ l
OFFICK-Z* STEEL and '6LADERS; that these officers had no reason to call at
43 Vance Street in connection with their official duties, and that there
was no record made by them as having made such a call,

Apparently as part of the system of protecting houses of pros-
titution, in exchange for protection money paid by them, certain police
officers assigned to the Vice Squad have in the past been prevented from
entering houses of prostitution and were asaigned exclusively on working
on the streets in arresting "street walkeras". OFFICER L. DJ MILIS stated
that in January or February, 1934, he was assigned to the Wice Squad, under
CAPTAIX GEORGEyTIMINEY; that Timiney called the wvarious members of the
Squad into the!Chief's office, and, in the presence of the Chief of Police,
told the Squad that the Vice Squad should only work the streets and arrest
only "street walkers™, and when he, Mills, told Timiney he did not believe
this order was consistent with the duties of en officer of the Vice Squad;
that he believed the Vice Squad should be permitted to conduct investiga-
tions in houses of prostitution, Timiney remarked, "You teke care of the
streets and I will take care of the - - - houses,” Mills stated that he
was removed from the Vice Squad two days later, Other officers who were
on the Vice Squad at that tiue verified the information that they were as-
signed to work exclusively on the streets, arresting prostitutes who were
soliciting.

¥RS. EDI ’MARKS, former paramour of Ceptain George Timiney of
the Toledo Police Department, has furnished Agents with the information
that during the administratioy of MAYOR SOLOL! , Toledo, Ohio, years
1934 - 1935, Timiney, CHARLESI::A’I'I'..., 'S, formeT Welfare Director of the
City of Toledo, and Mayor Klotz, split the "pay-off™ money collected by
Ted Angus from various houses of prostitution in Toledo, and that she de-
rived her knowledge concerning this by various conversations she had with

Timiney.

4 Mrs, Marks stated that prior to 1930 a negro politician by the
nane r,hm was the collector of protection money in Toledo; that when
MAYOR] JACKSON came into office in Toledo, Ohio, in the year 1930, George
Timiney ousted Vena as the collector, and allied himself with Ted
Angus, Mrs. Marks stated that she was certain that Mayor Jackson himself
personally benefited by the protection money collected; that this set-up
continued throughout Jackson's administration and thereafter for a short
time under MAYOR ADDISON Q§ THATCFER, who came into office in the year of
1932; that Ted Angus was ousted as the collector, but Timiney continued to
share in the "pay-off", but after the election of Klotz as Mayor, Ted Angus
again began operating as the collector, Mrs, Marks stated that she daia
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- not know definitely, but that she understood that during the time Klotz
£3 was Mayor of Toledo, Ohio, & totel smount of protection money each month
A would amount to between $5,000 and $6,000.

) MISS DEANE.ﬁLLEN, another paramour of George Timiney, with

2 whon Timiney lived prior to the time he began living with Edith Marks,
£ furrished informetion that it was common knowledge that Ted Angus col-
lected graft from the houses of prostitution at the rate of $5 for each
inmate per week, and that from rumors and other sources not disclosed by
her she learned Timiney personelly collected graft money from the gamb-
ling places in Toledo., She related that prior to 1932 she would visit
the Casino Club, operated by Ted Angus, and that on one occasion she
drove with Timiney in the latter's automobile to the vicinity of the "red
1light" district, and while she was waiting in the car on Orange Street in
Toledo she noticed Ted Angus come out of & house of prostitution, meking
e notetion on a piece of paper which he later handed to Timiney; that
some time later she went through Timiney's clothes and found a list with
the names of 93 disorderly houses,

Evidence was obteined during the investigation conducted et
Toledo, Ohic that the conditions found in thet city during June and July,
1936 did not differ in a great measure from that which apparertly existed
in previous years, In March, 1934 a comprehensive confidential report
wes made by an investigator of the&Soc;al Hygiene Council, setting up
the results of an inquiry made intd vice and corruption in that city.
The results of this investigation are summarized as follows:

—t (1) that the hotels furnished prostitutes, or prostitutes would
A be furnished through bell boys of hotels in Toledo.

(2) that every house of prostitution was compelled to "pay off®™
from $15 to $25 for the smaller places, more for the larger places, in
order that these houses could continue to operate,

LIS PIR T o

(3) that George Timiney, then head of the Vice Squad, controlled
the collection of "pay-offs®™, according to stetements made by madams of
bouses of prostitution that were interviewed,
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(4) that the "pay-off" was divided between police officers and
politicians,

(5) that no effort was made to close known houses of prostitu-
tion, but orders were issued to such houses to refrain from window tep-
ping, et cetera,

(6) thet the medams of houses of prostitution carried sufficient
influence to change the ideas of the Mayor of Toledo to best suit the
madams of such houses,

(7) that the so-called periodic "vice™ and "purity" drives were
but temporary and had little effect in suppressing vice.

(8) that the investigator visited 33 houses of prostitution
where 88 white prostitutes and 9 negro prostitutes were interviewed, or
informetion was obteined concerning theam, Of this number, only 4 prosti-
tutes, 2 white and 2 negro, were not sexuel perverts, The other 93 per-
verts offered their services at prices ranging from 31 to §3.

A copy of this report is gaid to have been furnished to Mayor
Klotz and his Sefety Director, JOHN{PRICE. It is further seid that a copy
of this report was furnished to the present city manager, JOEN EDY, end
Chief of Police, Ray Allen,

Special Agents at the time investigation was conducted concern-
ing houses of prostitution of Toledo learned that with few exceptions the
inmates of these houses were all sexual perverts and would sell their ser-

/

vices for from 50¢ to $l.

/ / N ,

MABEB GREEN, mlamxom, ROSTKUSH, and SADIE DANN, appeeré®~_

to be the most prominent medams of houses of prostitution in Toledo, at
the present time, Telephone taps were maintained on the telephones of
Maxine Belmont and Sadie Dann, end informetion was obtained which would sub-
stentiate the allegation thet the various police officers were in frequent
contact with Maxine Belmont,

The telephone tap, on the Belmont w 's telephone disclosed that
Municipal Court Judge HOLER|RAMEY visited theyShelby. Hotel, & house of

prostitution operated by Maxine Belmont,
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REVEREND CHARLES B.}HARRISON furnished Agents with informe-
tion conteined in a confidential report prepared by him under date of
June 3, 1935, which disclosed that during that month the following

gambling places were openly operating in Toledo:

'I'HE_\{J OVIAL CLUB, 631 St, Clair Street,
operated by m\ JARNKE ,

m\ﬁchREAnoN CLUB, 512 Jefferson Street,
operated by HARRY .

'IHE:SUPERIOR. 120 Superior Street,
operated by BENNY HARRIS,

'mzéumm, 227 Superior Street,
operated by BEINY ARANOFF.

miR. and K, SMOKE SHOP, 428} Superior Street,

operated by "NIG"{COUSINS.

"}RAIPH}DUGGAN'S PLACE, 625 St. Clair Street,

During the investigetion by Agents in June and July, 1935,
it was found thet the above described gembling places were being oper-
! ated openly. All of these places are located in the downtown business
B district in Toledo, Informetion wes obteined that JOE , & subject
in the harboring investigation, was interested in the operation of the
JOVIAL CLUB; that "NIG" COUSINS, who elso associated with the Karpis -
Barker Gang in Toledo, opereted the R. and K. SMOKE SHOP, which is a

"bookie™ joint,
The Agents determined, by passing, that the SUPERIOR was evi-

,‘?‘:’???*':“x ' v)~ .
.

: dently a gambling place because the ennouncing of race results in this
?; T club could be heard on the street, Agents found no difficulty in enter-
* ing any of the gambling places,

Police officers interviewed in connection with the gambling
conditions in Toledo, all had knowledge of the operation of these places
and used as an excuse for not teking action egainst them the fact that
the operators of these clubs knew their identity and by the time tkhe of-
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ficers entered the places no gambling would be in evidence,

The telephone tap mainteined on the telephone of thz\gmusa-_
ment Games and Novelty Company, operated by_{QE_gggnggyIEEETTI,_dis-
tlosed that the FRETTI brothers were in control of the operztion of
slot and pinball machines in the city of Toledo, Ben Fretti, when
interviewed by Agents, stated that he knew he was engaged in an 1l-
lezal business and mentioned that for a number of years he had dabbled
in politics in Toledo and controls approximately 1500 votes, and that
from time to time makes contributions to both the Democratic and Re-
publican. parties, The telsrphone tap on the Pretti place of business
was operated from August 17, 1936 to September 24, 1336, end estab-
lished that:

(1) Pinball mechines operats in Toledo, paying off in money
and slugs, which are redeemed in money or merchandise.

(2) After passing of a local ordinance compelling the 1li-
censing of each pinball or slot machine device considered to be an
amisen2nt device and not a gambling machine, pinbell machines and slot
nnachines continued to operate openly in Toledo,

(3) Ben and Joe Fretti are the apparent heads of the local
syndicate at Toledo, Ohio, controlling the pinball business in that
city. )

(4) Joe and Ben Fretti are allied with wvarious police of-
ficers and their interests are protected by such officers, Evidence
of callusion and condonation of law violations are shown as follows:

(a) Meetings of Joe Frettli and SERGEANT CLINT EL,
at Knudel's home, for the purpose of Knudel con-
veying to Fretti officiel orders issued to the
police concerning pinball machines.

(v) Various meetings of Joe Fretti with Sergeant
Knudel and other police officers of the Toledo
Police Department under suspicious circumstances,
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(c) Definite in®ormation indicating that police officers
of the Toledo Police Departuent make efforts to
foster the interests of Joe and Ben Fretti in their
operation of pinball machines in the city of Toledo,
Ohio, and that Joe and Ben Fretti have knowledge of
proposed police activities before such intended ac-
tion is teken.

(d) Indications that violations of law concerning the sup-
pression of pinball machines are fixed in Court,

(e) Checking on the activities of investigating officers
end threatening police officers who might be investi-
gating pinball mechines operated by Joe and Ben Fretti,
and the use of the local police at Toledo, Ohlo to
aid in stamping out operators of competing pinball
machines, :

(f) Racketeering methods used in cooercing individuals to
use\?eg&l Beer, distributed by Joe and Ben Fretti,

Y: A telephone tap was mainteined on the telephone listed in the
name of Wittenberg, Jacobs, and Berenson, Toledo, Ohio, from July 6, 1936,
ending August B, 1936, Conversations over this telephone indicated that
this firm, composed of threeZWittengggg brothers, Earl, Dave and Myer,. to-
getaer with Ben Berenson, an% Jacobs, is practically the only profession-
al bailing and bonding firm in Toledo, Ohio, dealing exclusively in crimi-
nel bail bonds., The conversations over this telephone indicated that this
firm 18 in close contact with the Police Department and is the Municipal
Court "fixer™; that the firm is particularly in close contact with the
Turnkey's office in the City Hall, and thet the various Turnkeys, &s well
as police matrons, furnish the firm with information with reference to
prisoners who are in the City Jail, eand in several instances the Turnkeys
were heard to comment whether the people who were arrested were good pros-
pects for bail purposes,

Conversations over the telephone further reflected that this
firm makes a practice of "fixing™ tickets given by the Traffic Department
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of the Toledo Police Department for violations of the traffic laws; that

their ability to do this is apparently through connections in the City
In eddition to the foregoing activities, conversations

Clerk's office.
over the telephons indicated that members of this firm are able to obtain
certain confidential information from the City Clerk's office with ref-

erence to certain criminal warrants and to use their influence to have
false returns made on the warrants or to delay their execution,

o~

; 3e3pectruljy/

E. A, Teamm,
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Feder. Purean of Inbestigati

2,1, S, szarimmt of Justice

1443 Standard =zuilding
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Cleveland, Chio

Tederzl Buresu of Investigatiorn,
Techington, U, C.

Deer Sir:

e

coL=¥ nac,

pcrternt subject in tle
is presently on !"icddle
ere sore indications tkat he will leeve thies island in the near future

end rcssibly go to Lemmington, Ontario, Canade, where, 4t is rumored,
trzt ke hes & job.

the United States, and with this in mind, the followin~ descriptive

deta is beinz set focrth. A description as obtzined frcm the records -t

0f the United Stetes Penitentiery, Atlenta, Gecrgie, is as follm:s:aC
i

Rz
14 7.
aliases:
herborinz
Island in

November 14, 1936

“EXID

BEXID

7 d
Colié?fonroe, Cooliéjﬁonroe, en im-
eingle of this case et Toledo, Ohio,
Can=zdien waters in Lakxe Erie. There

It may becore necessary to resort to some legel esction to
get him beck into the United States and it is, therefore, important
to deternine whether or nct Le is an American citizen there teing
sorme rumors to the effect thet Le is a netive of Canada.

.y

It is respectfully requested that the records of the Tar
and Navy Depertments be seerched for tre purpose of det=rnining
whether or not this individuzl ever s=rved in the nraed forces of

Vame
Age

Height
Vieight
Build

Hair

Eves
Complexion
Occupetion
Kationelity
Religion
neletives

Colin ifunto
39 (1931)
(born 3-22-97)

50"'" N e e

147 pounds ,7 ~ ’;.,} [ . \ o :) .

Hedivm
Brown

Blue

edium fair
Carpenter
Americen ¢
Presbyteriar

Brother - 3. #. llunro

1340 °/, Morroe St.,

Fhoenix, Arizone
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Tbe following is tre criminal reccrdé cf Colin :%nro,
as furnished to the atlente renitentiary by the 3ureau under
date of ovember 23, 1931:

IR RS I3

In view of the fact that it is exvected thet the harbor-
[T ing situstion at Toledo will come to trial in the near future, this
| metter should be given early attention by the Bureau,

Very truly yours,

,;:\' ac
ﬁ mv;/gm 777 - M%
frisy CC - Chieago « P. MecFARIAD

- Cincinnati Special Agzent in Chzarge
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Dear Sirs . .

Referonee is rads to your letter datod Rovemder 14,
1538, in ths caas of Cndin oo, alfas Colin Momxve, nlins
Cuolie Porroe, in wiicl rou rojucst that the Buremu eouazs a
$2:7ck to b9 .13 of tha reerrdo of ths Kuyy und Tnr Departe
rants for tho purpose of datormdnins whotheyr thic AnTive 2ual
gvIT £0Yvu: in tho arwd forces of Che txited Stntos,

A secrel wes swdo thmeust the fincary=ist files of
thr Tep Doprrimt, MNovy Dojariamt, ¥i»ine Crrps and Conag
G. r? Yp reia ¢ the Plwwr-iats dn tared TU40154 an
C~14n lurgre Miich £22lvtos 4h L T a2t o the
Ta1¢~d St~tas Monttentlisry, Atlenis, Coorpia, VIS,
mentiend {n your latter, MO reccrd was foun! cf eny
gr~vice for Ma mhiet (n ory o the rhovaarsmiinasd

- ~ea,

“’f:r}' tr‘:lnv - I'u"!.

John ey Eosver,
Pirociore
02 = (Tieno
Cineinnaty
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Form No. 1 *
: THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCD\’NATI, OHIQ ) e e FILE NO. .k..7?'37 ) .
’ REFORT MADE AT . ‘ DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY :
WHICH MADE - ST
FANSAS CITY, MISSOURI | 11=13-36 | 11-11-36 - | W, ¥, HOPTON - SRR
: e ALVIN "KARPIS with aliases > c’{“‘m’fn‘*m KIINAPTIC e
o . DRe JCSEPE P& ¥CPAN with aliascs - I'IX}I'I'IVE, - FARBCRING OF I’U"ITIVES
) TeOe #1232, et a1 . ) " . OBSTRUCTIN OF JUSTICE
f Edward George“Bremer = Victin NATIO\AL FIREARIS ACT
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Records of the Kansas State Industrial :
o Reformatory, Hutchinsan, Kansas, reflect
S tbat Alvin Farpis and Cherles/Carroll .
escaped together from that inat 1tution e -
i RS - on 3-9e29, . ‘ oy V. ¢
z . - \ j < s BNV ¢
¢ ) ; \ P £ . /. o e P ’}'-:'.- =
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3 o . - A» 3 s &b‘-:;.:) v
- |—\ - = - e T -
; .
REFERENCE ¢ Letter from the Chicago office, deted 11=4-36,
' Report of Special Agent As F, Iﬂarland, Kensas
bt ‘-‘( : v = meremee Citys Missouri, dated 11-7-56.'” ’
-
sl - '*‘-‘V L T~ FE . .
D“"“AILS ‘ ‘r 'n*rough the courtesy of XE. Y. Ford, Record Clerk,

Kensas Stete Industrial Reformatory, Hutchinson, Kansas, the writer was
permitted to examine their records pertaining to Alvin Karpis and Charles
Carrolle The receiving register or record book of inmates reflects that
Charles Cerroll, #6968, was sentenced on 11=6~25 in Butler County on a charge .
of second degree burglarye The sentence was 5 to 10 years, He was received '
at the reformatory on 12-18-25, The original fingerprint records of the
reformetory reflect that Charles Carroll esceped from the institution oa

3-9-29 and was ceptured on 3-13~29, Or 7=27-29 he wes transferred to thes
Kansss State Penitentiary, Lensing; Kensese The original fingerprint records
further reflect thet Alvin Karpis, as §7071, was received at the reformetory .
on 2-25~-26 from Jackson County, charge burglary second degres, sentence 10 .~
years, escaped 3-9-29 end returned on 3~25-30s He was transferred to the Kansas
State Pepdtentjary Lans;ng,/oﬁ 51930, ‘ ,
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As Mo Sterbuck, militery instructory, Kensms State
Industrial Refcrmrtory, Hutchinson, Kearsas, stated that in Merch,
1929, he was employed s & steward in the reformatory; thet he
recelled the ahove four men having escaped, but that he was mot
present at the reformatory at that time. He stated, however, that
he was at the reformatory prior to their escepe end that he 1s able
to state that he knew that Karpis and O*Keefe were pals, but was
uneble to say that Kerpis end Cerroll were essociates in the
reformatorye . . . R

The writer called et 834 East 4th Street, Hutchinsm,
Kansas, several times during the day end was unable to find anyone
et homes Neighborhood incuiries resulted in infommation to the
effect that Clerence Main is presently working as a cerpenter in
Burrton, Kansas, and that he usuclly returns to Hutchinson, Kansas,
each Ssturdey and remeins there over the week end,

For the informetion of the Oklahoms City office,
the letter of reference recites that in connection with the
harboring investigation &t Cleveland, Ohio, there wrs found on the
premises formerly occupied by Alvin Karpis in Cleveland, Ohioy & copy
of the c¢riminal record of Ch rles Carroll; that subsequent investige=
tion indiceated thet said criminsel record wes obtained dy the Sheriff
et Chardoxn, Ohin, £t the request of Frank J, Nconan of Clevelend,
Ohine The letter requested that investigation be conducted to
ascertain the identity of the person or persons who cen testify to
the fact that Chzrles Carroll and Alvin Kerpis escaped together om
3=-9~-29 and also, if possible, the names of witnesses who can testify
as to the prior association of these two men during the time they
were incarcereted in the reformatorye The letter of reference rejuests
that this investigation be expedited.

WNDEVELOPED LEADS:

CFKLAHCMA CITY OFFICE et Fort Sill, Oklshome, will interview
Ceptain De Je Wilson, who wes Assistant Superintendent of

the Kanses State Industrial Reformatory, Hutckhinson; Kanses,

in the yeer 1929, and ascertain whether he possesses edditionsl
information relative to the escape of Charles Carroll and
Alvin Kerpis from the reformatory and whether he has ever

seen these two individuals associsting with each other while
inmates thereofs

KANSAS CITY OFFICE at Burrton, Kansas, will interview Clarence
Main, securing from bhim the fects relative to the escape of
Alvin Kerpis snd Charles Cerroll on 3-9=29,; end also whether he
is eble to testify thet they associsted with eech other while

-3 -



inmetes et the reformetorye As noted in the dbody of

this report, Mre Msin usuelly sperds his week ends at
home in Hutchinson, Kansas, end it may be that he can

be contected at that places

PENDING
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.. i In the course of a teleshone converution with Ina,nctor S
Y A \ . Connellay who called from Chillicothe, Ohio, he stated that the - .. ..
: ~ D. S. Attorney at Cleveland appeared to be giving us the run around; .
7 NG ¢  thet the U. 6. Attorney hed today called in Agent Wynn and told him
Ee N , he would not be able to handle the matters on the twenty-first be-
N N . cause he would be 80 busy.. Mr. Connelley stated the rezson for this
Q . 8 that on the seventeenth the U. 8. Attorney will present the -~~~
: Garrettsville job and will use in there two witneeces that they did i
. not know about except froa what he got out of the Bureau reports.
lr. Connelley stated he thought they were trying to jump the indict-
unt on us so that they would be the first to lock up the subject.
. Mr. Connelley stated he planned to get to Cleveland Monday morning .. .
and to eee the U. S. Attorney and teil him whst he thousht about the
situation. I steted this would be all right and if necescery we
would have to move up the dste of arrest. Mr. Connelley stated that
the U. 8. Attorney thought he would have to continue the Crand Jury - ——
until about Decexmber 1i. I told Mr. Connelley to see the U. 8.

Attomoy apd inform him of vhat. we want in this case,
: ] N \\ / \_‘ ’(\1/"»- ‘\.‘
r_.,___. ‘ 4 } , ; Vory t.rnly your., | )
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Dear Sirt - .
. 4 It is requosted thet you irmefdiately furnished to this
“ T~ = o*fles £ifty (50) photographe of BTNIINfI:OVET, with sllases, /7
U. S. Feunitentlery, Atlente, Georgias, l"asos.,a esopy of w";leh ‘
?."—‘__ ,.( SN L ‘T,? L
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\ /
,’3 ' photognph is oncloud herewith, .
These photoguphs are $0 b l!stritutoa to tho Buress .

ﬂcld divisions with & eireular letter and it is therefore re--
quested that ycu furnish the photogrephs to the Cleveland offiee

88 800n a8 possidle.
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1448 Standerd Building
Clevelend, Ohio
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Tte Tnited States Attorney =t Cleveland desires certifted
copies of the indictments and bench warrants mentionsd below for use
in ecanection with the karboriaz triel es % certein individurls wx
L-rdcred members ot tha 3arkcr-!erpic gang tn tho rovthnrn District
of Onfo, o - - o e

In requesting the Bureeu %o secure such certiffed Coplﬁl.h
the Drited _trtes Attorney et=ted that it hus Deen hLis eipsrience
trhet =hen his office requs:zted ecples of indictnonts from other
¢districts, on occesions leeke have occurred, possidly tlioush in-
eivertent renarks made by exployees in thy elerk's office in other _
districte, which kaye resulted in bhis receiving telephons calls
from the ~usoci{ated Precs as to the reasom for his requesting such
ecplas of fndfietmsnts from ctrer districts, Inasmch es the hardore
in~ trisl in the Northern Nietriet of Thio {s considered of utmost
inportance, &nd {n order to preclude any intiwetion resshing the ,,’
press that the offfece of the United Gtates Attornsy has the matter
under oonaideration, Mr, Freed doens {t sdvisadle for the Bureau to
secure the rtquestod certified oopion of the indjetments end v-rranto.‘

In 1{ne with the request of the United States Attorney . -
you will plesse er-ange to sesurs from the Clerk of the United L
States District Court at St. Ptnl, M!nnctogn. certified eoples of

~..__.._...—._

| the rouo-ug aom;g:)lgnm &mnm’ - g’ L ‘g( 3227 3 *

K

.-

S Iadletn.nt returned by the U, 'Grnnd Jury,

on ¥ay 4, 1934, oLarging Alvia Karpis, Artbur R, *Dos savmr.“ S

Johs J Mclauvbltu, end others, with conspiracy to kidnsp end ;
trenap nterstate commerce snd bhold for $200,000 ransom |

Tdward Goorre Srezer, on or about Jeausry 17, 19“‘, ' \g

JUYEEN - s R yLt e o e
g ; 3 PR 7 November 14, 1936, r
.. E ) ' Lt ' - » A . . ~2C
;; Special igent in Charge, ~ ° e T L
9 “te Peul, ¥ianesota, . . . T Dy e ]
Doe.r Sir: RE: B°FID




Bsnch wzrrant dated lay 7, 1574, 1csued acainst Alvin
Karpis, with non est return thereon dated lay 7, 1934;

Benoh warrant datod !ay 4, 1924, issued for Arthur R,

- "Doc Barku-. vuh no non ot retura thomnt

Bench warrant 4ated lhy 4, 1936, iuned for Roy%cm B -
und Izzte, hoaring RO non nt roturn thoroonl A ' -

- -
! Indictmnt Nturnod tho United Stetes Grend J’nry. *
5t, Paul, on Januery 22, 1935, eharging thst between LY
Decembar 1, 1933 and Bny 1, 134, Alvin Karpis, Arthur R,
_"Doo” Barker, Volney Davis, Herry Cenpbell, and others, . . :
eonsrired to kidnap end trensport Edward Ceorge Bremer ~° : i u
from 5t, Paul, Yinnesota to Beneenville, Illinois, and S
2014 him for §200,000 rensom in violation of an Aot of = - . .
Congress approved June £2, 1932. Chap. 241, 47 Stat,, 3263

U.voc. m‘.

v “.
N

lanch nrruntc htued on lbovo lndlet:ont o8 roumu ' ;

" Bench warreat dated January £2, 1933 1ssued for Alvia
Karpis, eontaining non est resturn dated January &3, 1935

Aliss dench warraat deted January 24, 1925, {ssued
for Alvin Kerpis, containing notatiun thereon thst warrant
was served om kay 6, 1936; @

Benoh warrant dated Jeanuery 28, 1935, fesued for
Harry Cempbell, with notction appearing thereson tha$ -
werrant was serud on !hrry uampboll on May 12. 1936' \

l

Indxotmont nturnld 1> 4 tha Unitod Statol Gmnd Iu!‘l.

St. Paul, on January 22, 1938, egginet Arthur R, *"Dos™ Barker,
Alvin Karpis, Yolansy Davis, Harry Cempbell, and others, ,

" eharging them with kidmaping and transporting Kdward Qeorge < -
Bremsr from St, Paul, Minnesota, to Bensenville, Illinols, -
oa or about January 17, 1934 in violetion of an Act of e ‘
Congress approved J\mo ke, 1932. Chap. !41. L34 Stat.. 3283
U.S.Ce 408a.

Y - " i i - - v T \’q ¥ S . ’ T
T S . s L} N v ) . . . \’
) L [} L , . . ;
It is hquutod that you expedite this matter and fumish
the sertified QOpiu of the roqueated doocuments at the o-rlint _

poulblo hto. .

Vers truly yours,
EX/%IB
CC - Bureau
« LUhieago Je Fo ¥no RLAND
- Ciuncinnati Special Agent in Charge

S v R
,.f.' . - s o
H Yo \~,, RV



corY UNIVERSAL PICTURES CORPORATION

Rockefeller Center
New York

November 10, 1936

Mr. Clyde Tolson, Asst. Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigatiom, -
U. 8. Department of Justice,

Kashington, D. C.

" Dear Mr. Tolson:

For your information, I am attaching herewith )
carbon copy of my teletype message to Mr. Weyerhauser.

P/ O%& WM
R I spoke to Mr. Bremer on the telephone and he
would like to look at a copy of the film Saturday morn-

\ ing in St. Paul, which I have arranged. Incidentally,

Mr. Bremer doesn't recall posing for these pictures.
I suppose he was too excited at the time. However, he

did pot indicate that he would with-hold permission
provided he made a pleasing appearance in the film, —
which is practically the same thing as Mr. Urschel had =~
in mind, except that Mr. Urschel mentioned that he G

wanted to forget the whole thing, but he wanted me to J
know that he was not unappreciative of what the G-M <)
. , . .

\
t

had done for him.
Kindest regards.

Sincerely yours,

(S) Charles E!’gord ' o
anaging Director -4
“Universal Newsreel .

1AL L

’
3

S TAEEY]

RICONDED ‘_Q:g 72 ,—;\—')9 ?"\ k{ |
¢ moTAETLE

ﬁ‘ﬂtaa‘n ) PEUTERPEPEN -

NGV L7 4 R



1448 Stenéard Buildinz
Cleveland, Ohio

- ~ v - -~ 3 g LRl o4
'\}‘ \ £ . Kovender 14, 1938, s
N L e "‘. &
‘ “ L T . o . ':',}:" e T RN - 1‘ i o
- upociﬂl hgent 1n Ghrrgo. B N oo X S
Dear 81r; T User o o T
Ia eonnoction with t‘ho abou captionod mtter this omn N

‘~

utter wlll bo brouaht to trial 1n tba very ncar tuturo.

h=s ocnducted eonsiderable fnvesticetion im the Worthern District of
Ohio as to thors peraons whc herbored verious subjectes of tLis case .
in the years 1934, 1925 and 1936, and it is expected that the '

". 'f'ho vnitcd ztates Mtorney nt c1w01nnd duiru for kis
use 'sone precodent im harloring ceses and bas reque.ted $hat he /°
dbe furnished with eopies of the indictmerts rsturned in your u-
trict as tp persons who were charged with harboring CIydokarrow
and Boonio, Parkor and their associates, . .. ._.. ..

Iu alaition to the indictments the United “tates Attorney
{8 also interested in sany decircions hrnded down by the trizl eours
in the sbove-mentioned cane, partioculerly with reference to the — -
matter of knowledge on the part of persons charged with herdoring
28 %0 the identity of the persons lardored, that {s ¢to say, the

‘extent of proof whigh 48 necegsary %0 gno to & Jury and whether the

kn:vlelge o” one go-conspir=tor as to the true identity of the per-
sons bherdored and the fact that Federnl warrants were outstending
ean be imputed $0 so-conspirators who knew that the persons who _ ?‘,;.’
were harbored were eriminals who were wsated, but mot specifieally

thet they were wanted for a Yederal offenss, I{ aveiladle the -
eourt's ohnr e to the should be obtained, '/ __
ae Ay INDEXED | ./ J é_ ,\79 a’lé_,--
Incsmuch e» the United States Attorney st CImhnd BOW - :

bas under consideration the preparation of imdictnents preparstory

to presentetion to the Grend Jury, it is respectfully requested thad - :
you evredite the request meds in this letter, and furnish the desired "E En

fnform=tion to the Cleveland offiecs at en early date, indicting two .= -

eopies of your report for thn umec Statn Lttornoy at Cleveland, fiLs

e .M(_)y 18 191{,34 - *“—?v'- ~—— N\

-



For your informstion the eorrect title of the Brexid
exse {8 mow, GZ0<3¥ TI'INY; DR, JO "1 POMOL N, with nliases,
wMITI7E, Y. O, #1232 7T tl; KD "ARD Y00GS BUNR « Vietim,
FIN FING; B R3TRIVS €2 WIITIVIS; OBR-TRUSTION OF JU TICR;

vmmmaeeo. B TIBLL FIREWRY ACT, e e o e e e e
(“ 4 PR e

;
3

-~ Very truly yours, = .. o

. . - “

. ‘, :.’ “; N . ';. ‘: . s " o " N F‘-’ .
- CC = Bureeu I : Je Pe Mne?AHLARD o

= Chicago e : Spescial Agent in _cmrg.

,
ey

« Cinoinnati s
VIA = AIR UAIL
. N A \ g
; 1 " ’ : 1 . ’I
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN

Form No. 1

VESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCIIIATI, OHIO FiLENO. T7=37
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PE’.:IIOb:OR REPORT MADE BY
| 15-H5=Ehm2e-3
KANSAS CITYj MISSOURI 11*11-36 ‘ ].1-2-'4-35 D, Lo McCORMACK B

TmE  ALVIN KARPIS Hith aliases
DRs JOSEPH P, MORAF with aliases - mrrm.
I¢0a #1232, ot al

K L%
- [
~

cwmorcu( KIDNA Pm"“" ‘
HARRORING OF FUGITIVES
OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
NATIONAL FII*EAFMS ACT

Edward Georgeﬁsmm - vnmn
I

a0 i

-‘ ..
SN .

Intornanta at Nevada J’oplin, A.ndarson and
Seneca, Missouri, havo received no informatiom
concerning Lett in severesl monthse

~

' SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

P

. "'; o
Report of Special Agent Vo W oillen, nnaal
: AN

3

-

.l
}
-

L -

LA il

At Novads, Missouri '

L Ld
—tatod she has received no infomtion

tt and s no longer in a position to receive informetion,. 4mesmuch
She advised she is still willing to _cooperate with the
ng eny information she receives, but it 1. doubtrul Row
whether she will be of further wvalue in this caae. - /‘4 !
"o (-"‘ N ~m

: VernorGrirfith stated he is lt111 snployad ‘at tha State

Lino Tavern and is satisfied that Lett is no longer coming theres He had
heard none of the men speak of Lett in sometims and it is his persanal belief
Lett bes left this section of Missouris He advised that Thornton bes recently
employed a man named Owen to bandle the stick at the gambling table; that this

fellow is from Coffeyville, Kansas, and appears to be & very good friend of Ted
Thornt It il 1ff5th lier Owen is one of the minor hoodlums and

g

APPROVED AND }

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
FORWARDER, A

1S9, -/527, [Novi7 9%
&Bm‘:w{mum-Clevehnd 1__ ) FM_‘ L | L’V#Ui"i‘*h‘
2~Cinc innati
I~Oklahoms City g ,,y,bxw“‘”

2~Kansas 01@0 pik m“t\ﬁs

B.85. SOVIRNMENRY PRINTING OFFICE T—303¢




probably has a 1ot of informations Griffith does not believe
however Owen would give out any information to anyone and that
he certeinly would give no information which was against the

. interests of Ted Thorntone Griffith stated that if he continues .........

to work at the State Line Tavern he will cultivate Owen and see ~ . -
if anything can be gaineds Griffith advised that he expects te -

be made Deputy Sheriff et Nevada, Missouri, if the Chief Deputy, L
Mr, Stonum, who is now running for Sheriff is electeds (The X .
election has taken place since this interview with Griffith and

Stonur was elscted Sheriff at Nevadae At this time it is not =
known how this will effect Griffith's value as an informants) = .
Griffith has been advised that he would be paid for eny informa=s =
tion he received concerning Lett which was successful in causing ~
Lstt's appreboension, if furnished to Bureau Agents, and he has

" promised to do everything possible to cause the apprehension ot

Istt,

- . Ae 'I‘ov, Chief of Police, Nevada, stated he has o
received no information concerning Lett in several months and ho :
does not belicve Lett as baen around Nevada reeently. J; s

o At Anderaon, Missouri e S

v 2 e

C s e - A

S hankk!handler .tetod he has méeived no infomtion
at all concerning Lett in the past months and it is his belief Lett
bas not visited friends around Anderson recentlye He has this

. commmity covered by informants so that he will dbe notified should

Lett put in his appearancee

TN ® . M J’opltn, ‘lhsuonri SN ,-"’N‘\ _ .
! Sergeant Charles Nemn and Trooper Kahler, Missouri. ‘
State Highway Patrol, stated they had received no information concern~
ing Lett in some time and that such informantes as they have been able
to contact in and arownd Joplin advised them that Iott bas not been
aeen in Joplin in reeent -onths. R TRP .

- x-:.
e,

N While Agent wes in .Toplin . check was mde of several
of the gambl ing casinos nightly without succeses It has been rumored
in the past that Lett has worked at the gambling tables in Joplin,
He is certainly not there at the present time for all card dealers
and dice men found employed are known around Joplin and were all :
identified by Agent as being loocal characters before Agent left Jopline

- ? e



IR o " .= . At Seneca’ m"om W e mcetar e e v-f d

| m advised that be has heard nothing abou‘l: j
. L - Lett in so long that he is convinced Lett is no _Jorger playing - "~ =
Yoo -[along the state line of Missouri and Oklahomae “advised that
: Telbert, the man whom he expected to get information from im . - *
Joplin, has been unable to get any and it ishis present belief - - ~
that Talbert is not closely enough connected ﬂth the \mderworld to
obtain 1nfonmtion that wonld be of any valﬂeo

. -'.-. N % s
ety - e L

- At Nevada, Missourst .. @ . . .1,

) Sam Grabam, Highway Patrolmen, stated he has thoroughly
covered his informants and suspected places around Kevada for the pest

* few months but has obtained no information tbat wculd indicate Lett

. has been in thet territory recently or would be returnings He stated
that informetion concerning Lett is entirely cold and it is his personal
belief that Lett u no longer traveling in the southwest section or

ERC

Missourie : T,
PENDING T
’ o Y ey
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Novenber 14, 138
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Mro B Je Oonnoucy,

Fedsral Bureeu of Inmugutian.

U. 8. Depertzent of Justice,

1448 Standard Building,
@' CIQ"QM. 0hl°¢

o
Bn ALVIN KASPIS, with auauu
DR, JOSFPH P OMORSN, with aliases,
murfm, I. 12‘2' .
EDWARD GEORGE-BREUR, VICITIN = -
—KILINAPIRG

Transzitted bererith 48 a draft of the pu-opoaed
release rezarding the harboring ceses at Cleveland and Toledo, Ohio,
The fdentity of the indivicuals who will be arrested in connectiom -
uith this matter, snd the places where arrested will de hcorporlm

T mb.foro deing relsased o tho ]n'ulo F " -
T e : L tmergwe,

NN - } John Kdgar Boover, :
.r.’ LR . ' mmmj - e e e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS casc ORIGINATED AT CINCINNATI FILE NO. 730
f REPORT MADE AT o } DATE WHEN MADE , ;:’:?:Sggz REPORT MADE BY
St.Faul, Minnesota 1 11.13-36 i 11/7,9/36 R, T. NOONAN
TITLE %-RPIS CHARACTER OF CASE
FALVIN s with aliases; DR, JOSEPH P, KIINAPING; HARBORING OF KUGIT H
‘MORAN, with alfiases « FUGITIVE, L,0, 1258; OBSTRUCTIOR OF JUSTICE;
EDWARD GEORGEK BREMER o Victim, NATIONAL FIRRARMS ACT,
p SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ¥o record of Charles Carroll at
I St.Paul, Minn,, except a eopy of
his finperprints and eriminal
e record on file with the State Burean
f"* of Criminal Apprehension, which
s prints were originally received from ‘
g the Sheriff's offige, Mankato, Minn, o
F( ®, |
? REFERENCE Letter from Chicago Office, 11636,
DETAILS:

At St Faul, Kirnesota

o ! Inquiry was made at the Police Department through Fred O'Rounke of
$ the Identification Division, where no record could be found of Charles{Carroll,
ﬁ‘ :,‘ . - 1
}.’ o At the Stete Bureau of Criminal Apprehension, through J. L. Dwyer

in charge of the Identification Division, a record was faund of Charles Carroll

w0 under No, 45242, This file contains only a number of copies of the ecriminal
) roecord of this individual received fram the Bureem, but there is no correspond~

ence or other enlightening facts, Mr, Duyer made a search of all the Ohio

correspondence recoived by the State Bureau but was unable to locate any

inquiry concerning this party,

Melvin Passolt, Superintendent of the State Bureau of Criminal
Apprehension, was also contacted during this inquiry and caused a further

4 4

A oRWARDED, . . v STecuL Aso DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
|7 4576 113277] wovsa oo
= COPIES OF THIS REFORT 4 .- -~ - -
S - Bureau ’ ‘ !
2 ~ Cincirnati - '
3 - Cleveland (1-U,S.A,,Cleve &m’i‘ . |
1 - Chicago b\)‘r.\tu "‘H‘\QQ . B, Q{[ |
2 - St,Paul ,.m oh‘—“ G LoF | — Vo f—_ - |

/ U. 5. GOVERKNMIKT PRIKTING OFFICE T—303¢



ssarch t0 be made of the recards without finding anything concerning
Carroll except 8s above stated,

It is noted that the fingerprints in this caze were received by
the State Bureau of Crimimal Apprehension from the Blue Earth County
Sheriff, Mankato, Minnesota, the fingerprint card being received with no
other information than the pame written thereon, It is noted that these
prints bear the State Bureau's stamp dated April 27, 1933, while the prints
received by the Buresu fram the Kinnesota State Bureau of Criminal Appre-

hension were received April 13, 1933,

A letter is being forwarded to the Sheriff of Blue Earth County,
Minnesota, to determine whether he received any correspondence concerning
Carroll from the Sheriff at Chardon, Ohio, or any of his representatives,

PENDING
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iost Cffice Box 14489, P
iittle Reck, srkanses, , :
~oveiber 12, 1956. R

SV Spectial Agat in Cuurge,

l : Oklahome City, Oklehoma, PERSCNAL AND COIMB‘TIAL . i e
R } \ - Mr. Tame &

: - Re: BaIKID | ¢ P
. N , : : Mo Gy
IR > lezr 38irg - o e .

S GALNAS QBB - -

e

'* / TN In eonnpection with the Investigatim pressntly
' being ccnducted reletive to the corrupt set-up = liod A
~ o« % Springs, Irkenses, w:ich 1s being supervised by Inspector .
N Ay . d. Coznelley, 1t {s reapectfully rcqucated thct youm
© 0%~ thoroughly revicx the fileg in the Cklehomu City office in
7'\: - the eccse entitled: FrecakAicsh, with elicses; iscaped
0 Federesl Prisoaer, end tnose reports in the Kenmo csze ¢on-
? .. teining results of investicctione eonducted at Fot Spr ngs,
v © ‘rkez: .., prior to Juie 18, 1934, which dcte this office wes

. orpened,

. . ﬂ&/ofﬁce is perticularly desirous of sscuring
t.r poncs ofiec2ficintinl informsats nho have heretofore
cuop retec vwitn tie Bureeu, Lo ely, thoce poreons who rre im ~.
poecit.on tc furniegh {nforu: tion &8 to the politicel sct-up
Se L ¢t zot Syringe, #ud ¢ose ; rsons wro can Gisclose infor-
3 mation showing the allicnce of the prescnt ¢city sdxinistr:stion,
s perticularly derbert ".mtch'\!k:rs, with gaublins snd vice 4
_ - operetions in ;bat toen, &nd with well known crizinsls who -
., Leve been herbored there 1n the past. .

l"':

~'

\ r I hes been noted tuat opeclal fgent Frepk Scith, ‘ :
of your offfes, hos in the puet co.ducted considcredble X

fnvesticative.ectivity at ot Sprimzs, ‘rirnses, in verious C |
importcat gcses handled by the Burawau in recent yecrs. ‘gont v E
Smith nndonzgdj.y hes & great deal of iamforxzstion concerning L
fndividuels connectcd with the pclice departrent end with oo
politiciens of influence in Hot Springs. Ho likewxise i“' <
undoudtedly is acquainted with verious percons whor he has ~
sontocted in the pcst for fnformrtion. In conmectien wi th
this requcset, it 1s suggested that Specisl fgent Frenk Smith ]
submit his opinion, desed upon bis p st experiences with

‘ r
- 7 "’[“/‘ RECORDI-‘_}) 7,5 /6 - . “'; ’
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informants, law enforcement officiels and others, in past
4 1nvestisations concucted in thet city, as to the relisdbility
g or unreliebility of p.rsons contected by him in the past.

For your informetion t-e following reports,
which are p.Lotostated, heve already deen received in tuis
office, and thcir contents heve been noted tnd reported:

Report of Specisl Agoent R. K. Beverly, dated
at K-nees City, kissouri, June 26, 1933.
rReport of Speciel 2gent %. F. Trainor, dated
et Kansas City, bissouri, July 3, 1933.
Beport of Speciel Agent & F. Trainor, dated
et Kansss City, Hissouri, July 15, 1933.

Very truly yours,

JORY B. LITTLEZ,
opeclecl *gent in Char e,

JL¥/ cpw
cC - Bureauy///

c¢ - Cincinnatd

7-2




3447 (teninrt {1 4n -
Clevelesn*, Czis

>
V '
y
: / J‘ _ Foveabor 13, 193G,
f v
%‘ Kre =e Jeo Connelley,
' Feder:l Bureau of Investizrtion,
. Ue L. ueportiient of Justioce,
*\ Cincinn-ti, Ohio, -
NDe=r Sir: K73 BI¥ID
, Confirmin~ lonz distence telephone convers-tion hnd with you
‘i? todey by Specinl 4Agzent T, J. “ynn, plerse be advized th:t Sgaciel Agente

Ae Peul Fitghin and E, T, Rynn conferred with United Stetesl \ttorner

Merich R ¥roed at Lis recusst, and wure edviced by Fr. 7recd that e

; Teierrl Grend Jury is to eonvene at Cleyéland, Ohio, on Kove:ber 16,

' 1875, and th=t the presentrtion cof theltarrettsville, Ohio m={l train

, rcbbery is to be made to the Grand Jury becinning Rovembsr 17, 1936,

} vlisy Tm, o ree’ cxitoiplates will tuve rever-l days; th-t terc fter,

3 or NWove-bor UM, 1976, the enre recinat «rdsllff.ui“n, hite l-ve Trnific
ct, ig tc be nrecerited to the Smad Jury, =rovidiprs tre presentaticn

of $re Garreti:ville, Onjioc muil trein robbsry h~s been eozuleted by th.t

time, Yr. Treed further mivised th»t he hag an {mport-nt ¥,0.,L.C.

viol>tion which he intends to rresent to tte firand Jury; that he deams

211 three of these eaece of suck imiortance as to reguire %ie peraﬂnQI

attenticn =n? presencoe in tte GrenA Jury room,

L0

In view of the adbove, Mr, Freed explained th~t it would bde
frpozsible for him to mo throunk vith the ori~inel arrnn-e-wents rsde
for tke hendlin~ of the kardboring situation et Clevelend =ad Tcledo,
thet is, he would bs unable to fully acquaint hium-elf with the eomplete
fecte with reference to the h«rdorins situation dy Novemdbar 21, 1936,
and, therefcre, would be unable tc suthorize werrants om thet derts as
Gk ; ori-inelly plrnned, He further est~tod thet in all, his vork et Cloveland
V)“_ would tie him up until agg roxim:tely November 26, 1936, but thet under

: press-:t errancenents hs eontemplates goins to Toledo cn Wovember 27,

v 193C, and there cclleborate »1it: ¥r, Orenlrnder, his accistent at
“ T Toledo in connection with the herborins situntfion, thero to complete
v a review of the facts, draw up indioci~cnts an? meke fin=1l decigions
- es to the persons afeinst whom he eonsidere! fssuins warrents,
), -

| [
t - !

=
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In line with the above situstion, ¥r, Frceld strtad throt
n: rend Jury voul? be crlled to convene »t Toledo, Ohio, on t
Koverncr ®70, 1672, ne cri~in+1ly plepned, but th-t unisubtedly the
c21lin; of the Grund Jury would be postponed until Dacersbor 14, 1936,
at which time the fucte {m the herboring case would be presented
to the Grend Jury,

. ¥Mr. Froed sisted thet he e-nsifered the hardborins case
a vory im,ortant one end that he desires to becoms fully escjuainted
with the factas in the case, and that wxhen he goes to Toledo, on
Novexmber 27, 1526, ke will require the pressance of one or more Agents
fully ecqueinted with the facts of the case, to sit in on the d4is-
curceions with Mr, Openlander end him, Ee strecsed the point that to
dnte he has not beea sble to fully acgueint himself with ths facts
in the harboring eese, and in view of tLe attention he muct give to
other mntters in oonnection witb the Grand Jury to eonvene at
Cleveland on Kovewudber 16, 1936, he would not heve sufficient opportunity
to fully acqucint himself with the oace sufficient to 4ssuc oompleinta
prior to Deze-ber 8, 1936, ,

In addition to the adove informetion, plesse bLe edvised
that Kr. Fread indicsted th=t it wes his intention to sudbpoena
¥-ronret 8011 end 11111~n]"zres, monticnad {n our investi~=tion of
the herbtoring case, =8 witne reg before the Crand Jury ot Clevelnnd
ir ccnncetion with the Serre‘teville, Ohio mr il trein robbery, et-ting
in t:is recard thet he o sidere these tvo vitne-ses #B very importent
in definitely linking Joc¢“Roscoe with Karple and Cempbell in connection
with this perticular mail robdery.

In view of the above ghanpe of plans, it is presumed that
yo1 will mot w=nt Agents Vc¥-e, Noonen snd Norstrom to report in the
Clevelnnd district on Noverber 18, 1836 as originnlly plannod. This
office is takin~ no sction with refereace to notifyins these Arents,
leavinc this matter for your decision and action, As you know, Arent
Yoretrom is assicned to the Chicapo office and has been speocifically
instructed to be at Toledo, Chio, on November 18, 1936,

As you were edvieed in lony distance telephone eonversation,
United States Attorney Freed desires the preexnce of Spacial Agent
3, X, KcFeoc et Clevelsnd, Ohio, on Wovember 23, 1936, in eonnection with
the pre:.ent-tion of the case entitled, AKDEBLL [UINN; GIRTIUDE CULRIK,
with aliases; KT AL - Victims; W7IT: JLAVE T.."¥FIC /CTe

' Yery truly yours,
JC = Bure=u
- Cuic 7o Joe 24 2z 200

speci-l ent in Chorpe
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TEDERAL EURIAU OF INVESTIG.TION ot

hiami, Florida ’ % ;-
Nov. 14, 1236, /-,f L

— . Director, - S S

§§i . Federal Burzsu of Investigatioa, PR

géé / U. S. Department of Justics, L.
Vashington, D. C.

Tear Sir: } RE: MIAMI, FLORIDA

Nov. 11, 1936 with Mr. Douglas of the Bureau witk regard to
the office space to be rented at liiami in whkich mention wes
also made of furniture to b3 used in the office end in which
¥r, Douglas advised thet th3 necessary furniture would be
stipped from Weshineton, D. C. Further reference is made to
5" . my telsgram of Nov. 14, 1935 in which I edvised that the space
L ' at 1201-2 Biscayne Buildinsg would be available for occupancy

; ﬂ; on Nov. 20, 1936 and thet furniture could be shipped in my

: care at that address.

t
N
Reference is made to my telephone conversation of ~
. N
. \
S

.
-

Fox As outlined in letter to you from Inspector E. J.
Cornelley under date of Kov. 4, 19%A i+ 498 mv understanding
g that the office here will be used for the precent, st least,
. by twc agents from the Jecikisonvil e Office in addition to
~ ~gent R. 7. Noonan &nd myself. I have in mind slso the possi-
- - ¢ bility of edditional Agents using t'is spece during the coming
L < season, With this setup in view I em submitting for your
approval the following list of furniture and supplies which I
belisve to be necessary at the present time:

«
.

-

egents desks, desk peds end blotters N
typewriter desk . N
typewriter table

work table, approximately 4'17'
steel filing cabinets, 4 dpewer, legal size, With locks
filing bomes 3x5 cards - R

costumers - .

waste baskets

supply cebinet .
cuspidors RECORDED

) Pl o TN .
typewriter chair (I—’ 5 / - \ ”
swivel chairs with erms <
straight chairs with arms

straight chairs

desk trays \/( - -
stzndarl typeriiter: - ‘ (;N\ Rt
portable typékrit rd” . : \ﬁ;ﬁg)ﬁiivcrl

-~

d"‘ o S
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Rugs of sizes suitadle for 3 rooms &3 indicated in floor plsn

1 pencil sharpener
1 szfe
1 clock
2 desk lamps
; It 18 rzquested thet one of the framed verses by Elbert
Hubbard entitled "Loyalty"™ also be supplied.

The problem of autormobiles is to be considered and it is
requested that arrangements to be made to furnish two cars other
than Hudsons in first class condition in the event such cers are
not available at the Jacksonville Office. For the immediate present
authority is requested to rent either Ford or Chevrolet sutomobiles
for use in investigations kere,

Advice 138 requested es to whether e sisn is desired on
the door of Room 1201 in the Bisceyne Building. It is suggested
that a s8ign would bte desirable inasmuch es numerous interviews will
bs held in the office and a sign would facilitate the location of
the premisss., 1In the event a sign is desired authority is re-
quested to pay for the painting.

Authority is also requested to pay for any necessary
exrenses incident to the removal of the furniture which is to dbe
shipred tere from the freight staticn to the spece in the Biscayne
Builiing.

I have thousht of the metter of keeping the office at
Miemi open for business, also of receiving messages at the office
during the regilar hours and otherwise. All of the Agents here
will heve consideradbls typing to do and such typing will occupy
considerable time which could bte used in investigative work im
the event stenographic assistance was esvailable, It is elso
con*emplat=d tkat the work here will entail night work on account
of the naturs of the work itself and in nunerous instances the
work im gquestion can only be performed st night. It is my idea
that the purposes of having an office at }Miami can best bs served
by keepineg the office open on the same basis as the average field
office, that 18 with respect to hours, in order that immedisate
communication mizht be had and contacts received without delay,
Witk this in mind and in order that the Agents here may be
evailable for sctual investigative work the major portions of
their times I am requesting that the m tter of transferring an
experienced stenographer to Miemi for the period the office will
be in operation be considered.

Very truly yours,

S. K. McKee
(STTCIAL ASSIGITNT) Speciul Arent
ce=Jacksonville



1447 .+an2=rd Builldinr
clevalend, Chio

Kove=ber 1€, 1975,

;.eacial Agent in Charge,
s+ {tisburgh, isennsylvenia,

Dear 5ir: KE: B =XID

efereance ie m~de tc_your letter of Novetber 3, 1936,
vherein it 15 stuted thet ,lex™Seracr, husdbend of Jeisy ¥arver,
vith #liasecs, called =t the riitaburzh office anl sivised thet
aisy Furrer had been arrested in & hovse of prostitution inm
iittsburzh, iennsylvenie,

This 18 to ndviss Lot in 80 fer =s the invectip tion
of tho adbcove entitled rr tter ie concerned, it is not thousht thet
azy further {nterview with this woman would be neceseary st this
tine, liowever, it is left to vour discretion as to whether or not
=1 fntarvier wiiy “alsy Ter-cr wOild [ robrbly Adevelu: inT-r-tion
rel-tive to Ler trensportetion fro— Zanton, ‘hio, te :-ittsbur-h,
.enn ylvanie, and p Do 2ible viol ti-n of the .tite 'lrve Treff 'c
Act.

It {s respectfully requosted, in accordance with prior
{netruetionsc, thst in rll ecomunic~tione relontive to ths above
satter, copics of such s.muniertions should be designcted for the
Cincinn~ti end Chicago Lurezu Fileld ivisions,

Yery truly yours,

AK/=T8
Je Fo MaeTIKLATD

CC = Burean cpeeiel ‘pont in Cherge

- Yincinneti

- Crieago TR Z:Q:?g -/ 2 <
& bojre o .
1"DEXED | -
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1248 x.rd iaiisang,
C..¥-1.nd, uhio,
hovent © a4, deod,
\ Mre F, J. linge, .
' Postmceutern, o
'\9 hallcy's lb’hx‘d. d’liO. . -
3 De.r ar, lenges - bHe Brekid -
d
'\.’ﬁ : In c.nrcction with an ffici:l investi; tiom
Q\'g being conduct. € by tals Rurecu, it beeime necus-ary to obuiein
tac feellities of $ue Post (ffice % relieyts Islind, Onie,
\ to rencor such asoistei.ce &g wes desncd DECESILTY,
.\7\\_ ) I heve toen edvised by Cpceiel [geuts ds Vo
Y Murp ¥y iul A, Dickitcin, of this [urceu Office, of tue exceiient
Lt goop.:stion you have rendcred te ticm &u conuecction with such
fficirl fnv.stiy tiom,
\ ‘ T wi-k to t ke this oppurtunity o«f ¢th:nxing you for
Your xini cocporc bion end atcista co dm bl ctove sat.encc & tter,
w.ic. 4. gre: tiy ¢ procictod,
“ . ‘ . .\
TR Y Very truly youre,
L & \ / Jo Po BecP il L,
o ‘: CC-Pureau. cpecicd Lpgent dn Chorge,

~manOED '";""‘”""—'*-—- e
A : D e T .
/:‘2/'7"{‘ ---\ ERMEN
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Lot ; A GENEPI.L AGENT. . C Vet .
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~ 7 ‘ S . ~ o E l &
. . [ ‘ - 4 ' JooXs o
" There are transnitted here\uth tro vouchers in favor . b\
of the Hertz Drivurself “tations, Tolédo, Ohio, in the amounts “\
. of £24.9) end £10.ED, which represents peyment for the rental .
© of aut.ornobiles b" ecial Agentr of this. '“ureeu. . ; 1
A - : EE :
You are advised that the rent&l of these machines wes N
necessitated by the investigation being conducted by the Bureau L)
in connectinn with the Bremer Kidnenine Cece., Tt wes necessery -
th:t certein nersons be kept unier constant surveillsnce &ni, ~
therc being no Governmert cers aveilable, the rentel of thecse -
mechines was escentisl. Thic wzc the cheapect merns of trens-
portetion &vailable for the proper coniucting of this investigation. ~_ &
_ , S - Very, tru ly vours, 3
:' . £ 1 ‘ - 1‘ v . * :E
i ’ L N M w" o e LA
. 7 Joln dger Hoover, =
oS-, 7 . Director.. . L E
. - o w T » - N : E
. e o)
Encl. #1021906, .. . sall e
] .‘. . -.‘_f‘ ) . . o '-rw-v "“T"J"’ e i
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. Federal Burvan of Inueatigation
Hnited Siates Bepurtment of Justire
Post Office Box #1469,

Little Rock, Arkanses,
November 11th, 1936.

PERSONAL AND CO‘F%T"HAL
/ \

Director,

|

Federal Buresu of Investigation, ~ Ay -
Washington, D. C. [\ -
N\ o~

~, O D 3
. —-‘;& [} [y t \n
RE: BREKID . - T~
Dear Sir: T = LY e
B AN~

. In connection with the X T o |
investigation to be cornducted at Hot Sprinzs, Ar.ansas, | \ ! “".

to determine any end all persons responsible for having o o L ™~

harbored Alvid*arpis an? HarryCempbell while they 9 R TR

were in Kot Springs during the year of 1935, Agents
Sullivan, ledala end myself have been going over,
yesterday end today, the various files in the Little
Rock Office which would give any infamstion as to
persons heving knowledze of what the generel situation
is at Hot Sprincs, both as to the harboring situetion
and as to the possible corrupt conditions existing
there between the police department and the criminel
element which frecuents this place, particulerly
Guring the winter season.

We do not intend et this
time to teke eny direct, positive investigative action,
8s 1t is believed that this would irmediately arouse
the suspicions of persons against whom our investigation
will be directed and would interfere with their free
actions, particulerly in telephonic commnications.

It is planned to place telephone taps on these
individuasls, as hereinafter indicated, for a reasonable
period of time before teking any direct, investicative

REO®RDED 0OPY FILED IN .
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DIRZCTOR 11/11/36

action. With this in mind we are assembling any and
ell possible informetion from the files here,
perticularly the EANI0 and BRIKID files, vhich will
acguaint us with the various individuals who will be
referred to as the telephone taps surveillance
prozresses,

With the above idea in mind and
without disclosing to her the purpose of the
investization to be had at this time, on Noverber
10th, 1936, at t e Little Rock Bureau Office, I
interviewed Gracl;x;oldstein Confidential Informent
and it is believed that her attitude is entirely
friendly and that she will insofar as possible,
aid us in the investigation to be had in Hot Srrings,
Arkanses; that she 1s furnishing in most instances
the entire truth as to various situati ons, however,
there is a very definite possibility thet she msy be
vithholiines certein intimate details as to situations
end particulerly regarding her knovledge as to whether
o> not Herber;\(kers, Chief of Detectives, knew theat
Kerpis and Cempbell eand others were in Hot S-rings
at the time they were there and actually harbared
ther at that time. Her stateents et this time
indicate that she has no infarm tion which would place
"Duteh™\\kers in the presence of Kerpis, with a full
knowleQge of ,»ho Kerpis was., With the idea in mind
that Richargkfalatas may have known that Karpis was
in Hot Springk at the time in }egrch, 1935, when he
mede an offer to deliver ElmerX’ead to us for certein
considerstions foar himself, is having been
referred to to a certain extent at that time, it was
indicated to the Infarmant that Geletas knew Karpis
was in there and that it was inconceivable that
Gelates kmowing this - Akers would not know it. The
Informant was encourasged to cultivate Akers, perticularly
in conversations, he having been very cool toward her
since the apprehension of Alvin Kerpis, in arder that
she might encourage him es to confidences, &s to what

Page #2



DIRECT®R 11/11/36

he knew ebout Karpis vhile he was in there and the
Infarmant indicated her villingness to do this,

. In connection with the corrupt
set-up et Hot Springs, Arkansas, the Informapt advises
me thet it her opinion that Mayor Leo P YMclaughlin,
City Judg@\uedgerwood and ghe County Judgegiiitt,
together with Williem S.}f:acobs, are the "big four"™
controlinz the corruption'in the city, particularly
as to controlling prostitution and gambling.

The Infarment edvises that it is

, ner definite understanding that William S. Jeacobs

hes camplete control of the gembling at Hot Springs;

that no one can operate a gembling place without his

sznetion; that practicelly ell gamdling is directly
opereted by Jacobs hinself from his verious places
with lit tle outside opposition end such outside
opnositions beins operated only with the sanction of
Jaecobs hitself. The largest operation as to gamvling,
Nizht Clubs, et cetera, is theYelvedere Club, operated
by Williem S. Jecobs and in fact, is the only one of
its perticular kind in the city, as it has the
exclusive rights on this type of gembling - all types
of gembling being operated in this place. In this
connection, Vrs. Ferbert}y.kets, wife of Eerbert Akers,
Chief of Detectives, works in the Belvedere gambling
roan es & shiller at 35.00 per night. Jacobs &lso
operates & gembling plece over th outhern Grill; he
also owns theY®hio Club, a gerbling place end he also
operates‘;.’.iuiz;g_mgg_g,_ this latter being a cigar store,
but alsoboperates & book-mesking establishment. It is f
possible that he also has interests in other book-making
places in Hot Springs.

As to prostitution, the Infarmant
edvises that she believes the pay-off would be to Mayaor
MeLaughlin. While she d4id not say this positively, it
is believed that she wanted to infer definitely that he
{s the man who collects, or at least allows houses of
prostitution to operate. Tne Informant indicated thet
her esteblishment is probsbly the largest one of its

Page #3
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kind et Hot Springs, but that she does not meke a pay-off;
thet she uncderstands there is e pgy-off by other houses
end vhen asked if the reason for her not paying off was
that she had something on the Meyor, she wvould not commit
herself as to this, but indicated by her attitude that
such might be the case., The Informant advised that the
next largest houge of prostitution operated in Hot
Sorings 1is the}g'qg&m‘_ﬁonsg in the three hundred block
on Centrel Avenue, operated by Mother Proctor, who

hes operated & house of prostitution at different
addresses for & long veriaol of time in Hot Springs.

The Informant advised that the next house was that

of 1illienehre, 8091 Ceptrsl Avenue; the next in

order was thet of Lillianfeerrow, 105 Prospect

Street. Tne next in order of size is thet of
ﬁessie", last name unknown et 708 Cenmtral Awenue.

e next in arder is reported to be the Star Roams,

operated by AdslGarner, 827} Central Avenue.

- r— w————r

e

The Infarment further advised
in connection with gambling that she believed
JohnnjeZDeacon, a cripple who welks on canes and is
a well khown cheracter in Hot Springs, is the
collector far Jecobs.

In connection with the police
officiels who would be responsible mostly far the
corrupt conditions existing at Hot Springs and who
micht be closely associeted personelly, the Infarmant
edvised these would be Chief of Detectives Herbert
Akers, Bob%‘iogxg,and nrcbably CenllEmk__gf the
Identificetion Unit. She advised tbht it is the
general opinion that .‘ekelin, the Chief of Police,
does not cbtain a feir share of the pay-off and
thet Akers and ).cleuzilin dominate him and that it
is a matter of him going elong without a feir return
or share in such operations in arder to keep his
position.

She indicated that "Dutch®™
hkers and others gave a banquet fo%ucia.no when

fuf t
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he was in Hot Springs during the past season; that Akers
has a rether extensive country home, known esnkers' Acres™,

vtich is reached by going out the Malvern road adout

tvo rilees beyond the Woodcock hore where Karpis and

the others bud e hideout and turn to the right about one
rile on a side road, The Inforrent aedvised that she
dscussed with Akers during the Surmer of 1935 the
matter of going out to live at his place above indicated;
thet no discussior was had as to just vhat would be
raid in the way of rental, but at that time, elthough
she ¢id not discuss it with Akers, she planned on teking
the boys with her, navely, Kjis armd Hunter, vho would
have lived with her and ConnieX’arris et such place.

As to the recidence of the boys at
the place known BSX;D)'§£$_L,L€:D,M. she edvised that she
and Connie lorris 1ived vith Eunter and Karpis at this
address up until the week the place was searched by
azert Dazron and emoth:r Agent. In this connection she
advised that the place, as she recells, wes cearched
on October 5th, 1935, Seturday; that , however, Alvin
Kerpis and George, the latter being Harry Cempbell,
bad left the place on either Thursday or Friday, October
3rd or 4th, 1935 and gons to some unknown destination;
that Fre Zunter and Samﬁok_eb;, were also in Hot Springs
et this tikwe end stayed the night of October 4th at her
house and left for some unknown destination ebout 3:00
A. N., October 5th, 1935; thet sometime during the
morning of Saturday, October 5th, 1935, she went out
to Dyers' Landing in order to thoroughly clean this
place up, which she did; that the green Chevrolet Coupe
seen et this place was her car and that it is her under-
stanling that sbout one hour after she left, Agent
Dazron and enother Agent went to the place and searched
it for fingerprints. She, however, definitely stated,
subsecuent to the nicht indiceted, "Dutch" Akers had
advised her that her thumb print had been found on &
mirror in this house, It is my understanding that e
srmdge was located on & mirror et this place, but not

of sufficient cleerness to be a latent fingerprint
vhieh could be identified. Akers knew of this end it

TS s
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evidently was this inforration which wes conveyed to
her by ikers, es Akers asccamnenied Agents to the house
and he would be the only one, with the exception of
Cecil Brock, vho also accompanied them to the place,
outside of the Bureau Agents, who would know of this
fincerprint. It is definitely known that this
infornstion as to the fingerprint was conveyed by
Alvin Karpis to Editl{Barry at Toledo, Ohio, Grace
Goldcstein heving edvided Karpis, apparently, of the
finding of the rrint.. They, of course, were of the
opinion thet this was & print that could be
identified. Hunter and Coker had had a big perty
et the Infarment 's house the night befare they

left and it is not believed that either Eunter or
Coker returred to the place at Dyers' Leanding. It
ves also sometime in the mture before rarpis
returred to Lot Sori ngs end e ently his return was
subsecuent to the-‘"'arrettevif :‘;:ain.‘B.o“bery”
Noverber 7tk, 19& Hunter, Jever, fron time to
time wvould return to Hot Sprincs and dbring her notes
amd cormrmnications from Kerpis, during the period
he was away.

AS to the manner in which Karpis
end Hurter first contacted her, she indicated that
this possibly resulted from the fact that in 1930
Hunter had been treated by Dr. ~rowne, 702
Medicel Arts Building, Hot Springs, for a social
dicease end thereafter returred to Hot Springs in
1935 far edditionel treatments and somebody et that
time furnished the nzme and address of the Informent
to Karpis and Hunter, who appeared at her place -

123 Palm Street, and asked far her, which initiated
her associetion with Karpis end Hunter., She indicates
that after the Garrettsville Train Robbery, Hunter aml
Milton Lett came to Hot Springs to her place on a
number of occasions, she at that time being located
at her place on 3rd Street.

As to the probability that Morris
B. Loftis, whom she refers to as Morris, the care taker
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et the plece et Dyers' Lending, edvising Karpis of the
search of this plece, she does not know just what
he told Kerpis, but evidently he edvised her of the
situction and abe indicsted thet this perty is still
working es a cere taser st Dyers' Lending. This is the
individual who &dvised her that Lgent Damron and enother
Agent hed been to the plesce just shortly efter she
deperted from seme, when she cleaned it up on the morning
of Jctober S5th, 1935. Tce Informent indiceted that she
knows Lucieno, but wes never at a party given for him;
thet she cennot recall any party which she end Karpis
attended, given by "Dutch™ Aksrs, or aitended by "Dutch”
Akers, eslthough it is her definite underst g thet
ALxers did give one or more perties for Franii Nesh, or
et least Alkers attended perties given for Frenk Nash and
n these occesions Lkers' coxpenion was a prostitute-
la®™, lest neme unknown, who worked out of the house
f the Informent. Sne indicated thet Lole hes been
eway from Hot Springs for the last two yeers and she
does not know her present address.

In connection with the report
that two men hed seen Kerpis et & grocery store in the
vicinity cf Dyers' Lesndinz and reported this to the
Eot Sprinzs Police in October, 1935, she advised that
she believes the person responsible for meking this
report was one "Wilson", who lives nearby end who
elso operatesNiilson's Tavern, at which plece she and
Kerpis drenk ¢onsidereble beer; thet Wilson was engry
et XKerpis beceuse Kerpis would prectice shooting around
the ducks of Wilson which were swimming in the lake, in
order to freighten them. The Informent, continuing her
statarent that she did not believe she could plece ikers
in the presence of Karpis, knowing that he wes Alvin
Karpis, indicated, however, that "Dutch®™ Akers had
over & considerable period of time, seen her, the
Informent, in her cer with Karpis and Hunter in the
car, driving ebout the city.

The Informeant hes indicated
& willingness to cooperate and will in the future
endeavor to obtain &as much informetion as possible as

Page #7
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DIRECTOR 11/11/36

to this situation and the genersal situstion &t Hot
Springs end furnish this infamstior to me in the
future when I next interview hber,

In connection with our possible
telephone surveillence on certsin of these individusls,
to be set up in Hot Springs, the real active season
at Hot Springs starts sometime in January. The
persors I have in mind for consideration as to this
will be Leo P. }lcleushlin, the Mayor, who hes an office
in the City Esll, telephone #648, recideme - Kingsway
Eotel, Broedwmy and Syring Street, wiere he hes a
private telephone #3891, FEe elso has en office, &s
an ettomey, in the Arxanses letionsl Bank, telephone
#371. The hame eddress of Williem S, Jacobs, who
opverates the Belvedere Club, on the Little Rock
Highwey, will have to be obtained later and the
possibility as to the Belwedere Club considered
efter we have determined the definite set-up as to
this. The home eddress of Akers smd his wife will be
determined if they spend eny time in the city, other
then at their Country Place, hoviever, it is indicated
ttat J,kers spends most of his time about the police
station and various places in the city during the
evening, it being noted that his wi fe,works at the
Belvedere Club each evening. Joserirwskelin, of course,
lives at hLome with his wife and cen Be Teadlly located
end it is not believed that he spends as much time
ewey from his home as in the case of Akers.

The situation as to City Judge
Ledgerwood and County Juige Witt will be determined and
the possibilities of this considered. The Police
Depertment at Hot Springs, Arkensas, telephone #123,
probebly operates on this one telephone. It is believed
that considerable contacts had vith either Akers ar
Wekelin would be through the Police Department. The
major operations would probably be between the various
inéividuals and Yayor Mcleughlin and Williem S, Jacobs,.
¥1th this idea in mini we will corncentrate first om
the possitility of whether or not we cen establish a

Page #8



DIRECTR 11/11/36

telephone tap on the telephone where Jacobs is located
most of his time during the day end night and the same
as to llayor Mclsughlin.

: Agents Sulliven and Madele will
confidentiel 1y and discreetly detemine the set-up

8s to the possibility of mekxing & tap on these two
individuals and will endeavor to obtaein suiteable
querters, after which it will be necessary to use

two arents out of the Little Rock Office, but
preferably Agents from outside who are not known,

to men the survelllaence on eech tep in question.

The se Agents will keep in touch with Special Agent

in Charge John B, Little, as to the work being cerried
on in order that he may cooperate, edvise and counsel
with therx from time to time, however, they will keep
me intimately advised of any mejor operation to be
carried out lLere, efter they have determined where

g tap can be placed and the possibility of successfully
plecing e tep vhich vill not be detected by the

persor vhose phone is tapped.

Very truly yours,

EJC:DAN
cc: Cincinnati

Pege #9
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11X Enjuirer Blig.,
Cineinneti, Chio

HD:G0C A e i Fovenber 17, 1986 - .
lo?.“ . . X ) C;,l . . . } .o
Special Agzent in CLarge, . . ] TN "
Cleveland, Ohio. ' o ) N o <3
Dear 3ir: Re: BRIXID.

In conusction with the above entitled cese, I
wish to cell ettention to the fect thet the Bureau aof Kotor
Yeizicles, Coluxbue, Ohio, presarvees its records for only t.ree
yeera, and et the end of the present year will destroy she
rocords pertaining to eutomobdile registrstions during 1934.

If suy 1934 rocords of thae Bureeu of lotor
Veiicles will be necessary in thL: fursner prosacution of this
cese, it 16 su sested thut eppropriste errea 'exunts should be
~&de to heuve these rocords preeg-rved so thet there will be
no possibility of such records being dastrojyed in the regular
eourae of busipness prior to the time they may be needed.,

- “

. '-" » ' .‘
Very truly yours, :

’

/ l. :o CG\.J.LLH.

o¢ Bureau Speclel Agent in Charge -
ea Chicago : ,) ES:S? n--»»-—-—"-ffm_w
' T o RECORDED i
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Federal Bureau of Inbestigation

H. 8. Bepartment of Jusiice

Post Office Box #2118
Detroit, Lkiichigan
November 17, 1936

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Re: BREKID

Dear Sir:

Referring to Bureau letter of November 9, 1836 (7-576)
there are enclosed herewith photostatic copies of the
following outgoing correspondence written by Dolores
jyDelaney at the United Stetes Detention Farm, Milan,
Vichigan, in order that the Technical Leboratory may
be supplied with specimens of her hendwriting:

1. Letter addressed "iy Darling Alvin," dated
"August letter," readirg: "I've just heard
about your sentence * % ™

2. Letter addressed "Dear Mr. & Mrs. Karpis,"
dated August 20, 1936, resding: "I have
been waiting to write you * % »

3. Letter addressed "Dear ilr. & lrs. Kerpis,"
dated September 9, 1936, reeding: "I just
received e letter from Clara %* % %

These represent the Detroit Field Division file copies
of these letters.

Very truly yours,

M //ﬂuww/?

Herold H. Reinecke
HHR sAM Speciel Agent in Charge
7-25
5 Enclosures e
cc-Clevelend
Cincinnati _ o ;;7
Chicago AR P
St. Paul X

Ar e I
=276 T/

oy 3
v s
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # 1768
NITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF « T "E

Laboratory Report

Case:  jes 1.43ID Number: 7-.7-13290

Specimens:

7-5£75-17790 ¥2, Knotp hrnd-riting of Dolores Delenosy ornsisting of the
folloving =

-

TIetter deted ‘furuet letter be.-fmring: "I've just heerd—=",
consieting of six photostatic sheets,

Letter 6atod Aupust 20-38 baginning: "I h-ve been wniting--",
consisting of three photostutic shsets,

Letter dated Sept. 9=-36 boginning: "I just received a--%,

) . songisting of thres photostetic sheets,
Examination requested by: T[ciroit

- va

’
s

Date received: 11-19-2§ jwp 4320 PM “/’L)

3 . . . ‘ y . ’ T
Examination requested: Domp:oa$ / /l/ o A~
/V\/,. o~
g b Examination by:

Result of examination:
Mw—’ @9 Pickering (1K)
]

CC: Cleveland
Cincinnati

Chicego
St. Paul

/3 /3 . m

Za -~ ™ ,




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG, # 12765
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTiUE

Laboratory Report

Case: Re: BREKID Number: 7-576-13290

Specimens:

7-576-13290 K2. Known handwriting of Dolores Deleney consisting of the
following - TN

Letter dated August letter becinning: "I've just heard--",
consisting of six photostatic sheets,

Letter dated August 20-36 beginning: "I have been waiting--",
consisting of three photostatic sheets,

Letter dated Sept. 9-36 beginning: "I just received a--*,

. . consisting of three photostatic sheets.
Examination requested by: Detroit

Date received: 11-19-36 jwp 4:00 PM

- Exemination requested: Document - /

Result of examination: Examination by: Appel (1)
e cc: Clevelamd /) /5 /
Cincinnati
Chicago

St. Peul % M ) M
= /Z&%%f/




-¥edreral Bureau of Inuestigati~n I f\
lnited States Department of Jusi o
mashingtﬂn’ B, ¢. e ‘.‘.'or\h .......
EAT:RP November 6, 1936 o :Ab_: ..........
Zr. Jor ep!
' ¥ir, Lavter
s i hols.aieeans
b4 T 10N 1 UORRRREEEY
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR B TamE e
= Mz, Tr8cY cormcevmenns
- i Wlies Gandy.....-oom- ‘
je=1
The attached is a draft of the suggested ;:ress .
release concerning the arrests to be made at Toledo™ -
CIeveland, Ohio, for the harboring of various fugitives ;
in the Bremer and Hamm kidnaping cases. Detalls concern- '
ing the exact identity of the persons apprehended, places
of apprehension, etc., will be added to the release when :
it is prepared for the press. — B
. Regpsatfully -
. Q
' \
l E. A. Tamm. \)
N
)
S—
(O
i Enclosure. 'ys ~

RECOI'I:ES: ST T e
$  7-5974—/227/
INDEXED., i '“T — = - _“- )
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Form No. 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCIN}TATI’ OHIO. FILE NO. 7-3 n
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE :E,:llco::g;: REPORT MADE BY
ATLANTA, GEORGIA. . = | 11-16=36  [11-12,13-36 - |-  W. E. OVERSTREET. ™

me O

ALVIN KARPIS, with al‘lnses; DR. JOSEPH P.?om. KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES
with alisses » FUGITIVE, I. O. #1323, et al . | OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; NATIONAL
Edward George bremer = Viotim, : | FIREARMS ACTe - |

CHARACTER OF CASK

REFERENCE:

-

DETAILS:

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Jack*Hollis, llacon, Georgia, statea he never .

,. \\'? -~ ,\ . :,- \ - -; i. - !";‘ ‘ (?
' . REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO (FFICE OF ORIGINs . - .
’ . o . N4 .~ - . . =
. (o

N a;/’. " ) 3 ' N

R

mew! Benscn Groves.

RUC. ., .
Reports of Special Agent L. Ce Taylor, Atlanta
10=31=35 and 1l-6=36, Letter fran Atlanto. to-
Cleveland. 10-17-36. ; v } RN ) e
, ) I ;&. /‘ ‘i
‘Jack Hollis, 820 Main street, East Haeon, Mecon, Georgic,
gtated he has neyer knomn or heard of anyone going by the neme of
Benson&?rwes orl'(?rayson, and that if Groves stayed at the Obe . ..
Fountaih hame, it 'must have been before he went there on December
1, 1932, as prior to that time he did not stay with the Founteins,

Mrso Jack Hollis, who wae interviewed on November 12, in
the absence of Mr. Hollis, stated she did not know anyone named
Benjanin Grayson, Benson Groves or Benso\n. o P

LPTIEN
-y R N P - . N
s

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

'1 —+ 5‘Zéf 3295 ﬁov;?m

.- e~ e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form XNo. 1

THis case oricinaTED AT CINCINNATI » QHIO,

Ke Co rFieno. 7=37

REFPORT MADE AT

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADK BY
WHICH MADE
Kansas City , 11-16-36 11=12-36 J« B. BROWN ow
tme  ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases; . . CHARACTER OF CASE :
DR, JOSEPH PPWBAN, with llils'l - IWITMj KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTICE oF J'USTI H
I, 0, 1232, Ef al, EARBORING OF FUGITIVES; NATICKAL
EDWARD GEORGE" -uc'rm. rmmmsm. N

- /

Fo record of reziatration of»‘?ord Delun R
Coupe, Model 1935, Moter #168-1615253, at -.. . -
Missouri State Moter Vehicle nepartmt, S
Jefferson City, Missouri, - . .- ..°.

P [N "."‘-fi

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

-r. . . Q»."‘

.. e . oot ‘_¢ E
. . - . B N ‘.' N
REFERENCE: . Letter rm the Clevelnd ornco datod 9-19-35. Ty
. - . ’ . _\' 7 /’ .‘lv.k

DETAILS: A careful check of the rocouia at the Missouri State

Moter Vehicle Department, Jefferson City, Missouri, fails
te show that 1935 Model Ford Deluxe Coups, Moter §18~1615253, was ever
registered in the Stats of Missouri, It should be further neted that it is
impossible te place step motices at the Missouri State Motor Vehicle Department,
because ef their system of filing, as they do moet check applicatien for

- title when received against either the notor number of the car or the name
of the owner, ;

; J

. ’?r('
‘

. 77—
N;!;R:::;:DD / "'ﬂﬂ;“;'fm \ DO NOT WRITE IN THESKE SPACES |
/ 7 : 17 ____L_/"’ 74 .—-/3 7  \ o BEE
COPIES OF THIS REPORT , ] anr
oS Burean 1 v 1e g !fz‘, - *f,';’ b4w°
S = Cleveland :
2 - Cincinnati !‘sﬁoiﬁn |
2 - Chicago @OF 24 1969 .- Y/
241 Y
2 - Kansas City g0 MM 4

U. 5. SOVERENINT PRINTIBG OFFiCE

13084



e X 8. Brpartment of Justicr
629 First Natioml Benk Building,

Oreha, Nebraska.
Noverber 17, 1936.

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation, . /
Washington, D. C.

C  Toderal Burean of Inbestigat*-n -:\i .
. i X ,

(&3
Dear Sir: Re: BREXID,

As of possible interest to the Bureau, there ‘ s
is enclosed a clipping taken from thefQmeha Bee News, -
November the 16th, 1936, which indicates that Jess/Doyle
will be given a hearing in an attempt to obtain a ‘Parole.

The news item indicates that the Pardon Board will give
Doyle a hearing. It reflects that this is being done

at the request of Inspectors of the Postal Service, in

e deal in which apparently Doyle has agreed to furnish
them with information thet will clear up & reil messenger

~}

h01dupo k
N
Very t ours, - T
3
A~
3 Y
. 9 :: \\
Special Agent in Charge. Y
RAA/RISV =
Exc. \-)
=
CC Cincinnati =
CC Chicago S
CC st. Paul A
A
7-4
U.“’“ . h
(\ ¥ & “f‘JUUhUED ———— . e e
(L . & — x (-'
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Two convicts who have occupied
the headlines in recent years, one
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Federal Pureny of Jnfrestigation N
. . 8. Department of Justice ' .

1448 Stendard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

November 17, 1936,

e Dirzztor,
\ Federal Bureau of Investigation,
.asrington, D. C.

| AN

1vy -

j BRI N

YR PR
Lt
R

=

If; Deer Sir: RE: BREXID

A¥

)
X ;‘u.u: Py

-

- Or Novsnber 16, 1936, together with Special Agent E. J.
¥ynn, a conference was had with United States\kttorney Emerich B.
Freed, Cleveland, Ohic, as to his chanze of plans as to when the
Grand Jury action would be had as to the harboring case at Toledo.
At this time he irdiceted that the judge of the Easterr Divieion
of the Northern Distriet of Ohio, Lir. West, had insisted upor a
Grand Jury immedictely, indicating that otherwise it would not be
possible duve t0 the sbsence of the juize in the district, to have
a Grord Jury urtil sone time in Februery 1937,

5= 8585

I "2 257

5

-
v

. Ee indicated that this would require his presenting the
S Gerrettsville mail train robbery case on November 17, 1936, which
- would require two days; that he hed in min@ also to present the
e ‘Weite Sleve Traffic Act case involving Ardell Quinn, on November 23,
’ 1936; thet thereafter he had e Fome Ownere Loan Corporation case
wrich require cousidersble of his tims, and that coneistent with
hendling 211 of the above cases, as now plenned, he would arrznge
- to proceed and be at Toledc on the morning of November 30, 1936,
and dzsired to have at least Srecizl Agent E. J. Vynn availabdble

sl 5

;‘ with hir ir going over the details of the harboring charges end
< determining definitely which of these he would be justified in
N issuing warrants for the arrests of such individuals; that every-

thing working out as he planned it above, we would be ready %o

mek2 errects of the verious subjects in the harboring ecas .
DecembeEYT B, 1936, ILar TNETearter Be Would errenze to have a Grand v
JuTy during possibly the cominz week following Saturday, December 5,

1936. 3 — . ?- ( -
‘. ’K](a’/\/y(/é’

Mr. Freed irdiceted that in conrection with the- ?l'F:m?? VESTIGATIC!

returced in tLe Garrettsville mail robbery, this would be a secret "

indictment for the time being at least, or possibly unfyQYs&® tuidb A @,
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e PR . 3£‘
AV NS4 L

—

T T, N cim2 k2




as Groves is appreshended, the fifth man in the train rcbbery; that
he expected to include in the indictment as to the trein robbdery,
Benecn Groves, Joe Roscoe, John Zetzer, and Fred Funter, also
Karpis end Caxpbell; that, however, in the subsequent trial of
. ‘' this case, due to the sentences now beirg served by Kerpis and

\ﬁ‘ o Campbell, he did not expect to request their return here for trial
with the other individumls, He indiceted that he d4id not expect
to call witnesses Lou Foole or largaret Ball, as previously indicated,
in connection with the Grand Jury action es to this cass.

It was sugzested to United States Attorney Freed that it
is believed serious consideration should be given to the matter of
placing the herboring cese on trial first in order that he might
have the adventage of eny and all possible witnesses, which might
develop and could be of assistence to him later in the Garrettsville
train robbery. It was indiceted to him that we belisve this desirsble
for that reason and he indicated tkat he would give this serious con-
sideration and discuss the same further with us at a leter date.

Mr., Freed edvised that he has put in considersdle time
on our sumery reports es to this and that ke has one hundred peges
yet to read, inasmch ae he is giving thie very careful attention,
and incidental to his consideration of these reports he believes
the Bureeu is to be congratulated on the cereful and e’ficient manner
in whick these reports were set up; that in his opinion these were
the best reports he hes seen during the periods he has served as
Prosecuting Attorney and United Stetes Attorneye.

'.] P,
o
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The ahove confirme my telephone conversation with you as
of November 16, 1936.

3 EJC/EIB
] CC - Chicego
i - Ciheinnati
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1443C _trnderd Buildin-
Clavelend, Chio

[ S . - h o - -, . e AN 4 « - *
~.. Ry ced PRI N L~
) % ~ -\ Y . “n .
- ¢ ! lbvenber 17, 1936. o] i
< - - 4"‘ —— . K ‘
o - ,_f’_" . - o o v o .
Speciel Agent fn Oharge, - .  * . I
cl‘ciuat!. ohlo. ) - . j":v: '."! . ," :‘. - : o ;’ D) PR TN : . ’ v
Deer Sirs - REs B.'XTID

Plenee refer to the report of Specisl Agent L, C, Taylor,
Atlenta, Ceorgin, 4eted Kovember 6, 1936, sotting out 4nta with
reference $0 the corresponlcence of Bon-oﬂ{urOVou, while ho was
¢ocfined in the United States Ponitentiary, Atlanta, Georgila, tro-
1917 to 1920, .

It 1s to be observed that the Chief of Folice st .
Belleire, Chio, regueeted photocrayls of Benson Groves and one
John{ nley, end thet Sroves wrote severnl letters to individunls
in Sellr-ire, Ohio, &n2 ¥Yertins Terry, Chio, end also reccived letters
from individuals epperently residing et these places, ss well ss from
one I&a B;}trovus, Dayton, Ohio,

It §s res;jectfully roéuoatcd th=t you oonduet sn in- AN
vestig~ti>n in order to detertine whether or not Benson Groves ° R
{8 presently in eortect with any of the afore~entioned eorrespondents,

AN

: R "' Yery truly yours, -
CC - Bureau’ Ce Jo Po XasF/RIAWD . o

« Chiesgo . G6pecial Agent in Charge o
= SR ' e e, A St

.N . “; ) . \ . ".: : ‘l ) ~

N .. K ) : L ?

o xconorn 17 5‘7@ B Dj_\"]
b s T
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_ office of the Associated Fress, . ’

e e e w8 - -

1442 _tarderd uildinc
Clevelend, Chio

P T - Y : AT - 2 T P R ST . . e e b LY
b LT e Wovenber 18, 1058, T
; N L, . . . ‘ N ) . . . - -
e £ . . - o e X . e .~

- Sty (O o L ., -
\‘ . . o ' ol | SR N ‘ T ;9' ' -~
* Specisl Agent in Cherge, - N oo Fooono .
: 8t, rsul, Kinnesota, e A L

: Lot . LT ’ “ "n" r; ?, B
Dear Sirt L g REl ‘r:axm . .'ff, AR
~ . el ‘ . -V .
T R T G Coaowly

In . rocont 1nterv1" vit.h hhx? Brock by &,entl or this ‘
office in connecticn with his pnruoipn.ubn in tb.yﬂarrettmuoa’('\*"

\meil trais robbery onm Noveader ¥, 1935, and slso fn connestion

with the Rherbdoring situstion in existonce in tb.o Northerm Distriet

of Ohio, Brock stated th:t on one ocoesion he recalled he Overhesrd
tlvin Kerpis tolking with John ¥, * Sharkey® Gorman about the j
publicity sccorded to Jesa Doyle's purported ocnfecsion and some
discussion was had regarding whether Jess Doyle knew adout She gang's
contacts in Clevelend; thot apparently, in view of the foregoiag,

they terrporarily sns-enfed =ctivities in conneetion with ths ennterme — -
plrted rudbbery of the m2il truck, which wns later perpetretsd st

.erren, Ohio, on April 25, 1933,

T T I% 1s 8eemed advisadle to ascertain whether or mot such

a purported eonfession of Jess Doyle was given any pudlieity in

the Cleveland, Ohio, mewspazers, and ia eéonnection with this a -
senrch of the Cleveland nowspupors from Mareh 15th to A-’ru 18, 1938
failed to disclose any Assccisted Prou dirmtch. " s

. rd

c::ntcet vith Mr, Arthu!l/ Boatwick of the Anociatod Puu
in Cleveland disclosed that if such a &ispetch was released dy the
Associsted Press in St, Paul, that they would have = file in the
St. Paul office in this ecnnection and would bs adble to ascertaim
whether or mot this disjatoh was released for pudlicstion and 'hcthr -
or mot same Bad deen pudlished {m Cleveland, Mr. Bostwick steted {2
this connestion that in the event the fact of pudlication of such aa
article was not meantioned relative to Cleveland, Ohio, that ths Srunk .
lipe letter and the punbsr of the comunication should de obtained '
from the files in an e/fort to facilitate the search in the Clovelmnd
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It 18 respectfully recuected thrt the Asacciated Iress
nt “t. Paul be enntected to esscertain whetler or not any such
artiecle of g purjorted eonfoesion of Jess Doyle in eonnection with
the Frirbury, Nebraska and Third Northwestarn bank robberies had
boen relaased prior to the perpstration of the Tarren, Ohio mafl -~ -+
truck rodbory om April 28, 1935. This is desired im order o ca--
) mborato tba ntstr\ant of J’ohn Broek lu this conmouon.A

" LN TR
- AL

: It 1s nho Tres; ectmny re\,uoltad that this ntter e '
cxpedited insswuch es this metter will de brought before the Orand
Jury in the Northera District of Ohfo, in tLs very nmesar future,

2

_ Yery truly yours,
APX/ETB
CC = Burean . Je Pe MaeF XLAXD - --
=~ Chiecapo - . ; . 8peeiel Agent in Cherge ,
- Cincinnati oo A oo,
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Post Office Box 1469
Little Kock, Arksusas
Novemter 16, 1936

v
L, - ) ,‘,'*‘? '.‘:“’ - e
" - N . . - "': &"' g e e g . . . BT
. ) . RN . . " ‘ . -.
Special Agent a Cherge -~ - .7, -, .. L - - .
Hew Orleans, loulsiens + - - e N . :
' v | S &© N v P
b . ‘,‘"; P PR N . '4
. BRE3 BHEKID -°7 DU = T
. - e Co i - - ) , .
Dear Sir: . R . C s -
. . : S LA B . PO S

A review of the files in the Little Roek
Field Division fail to reflect any report or indicetion
eovering the interviemw had with Connieli'orris, elias
Ruth\femn, at the tims she wes cpprehendod by Burnn
.gon‘u at Few Orleans on L‘ay 1, 1936,

;. Inasmuch as % h believed that tho inromtiol ;
providod by Connie korris will be of value in the ’ B
contemplsted hardboring {nvestigatiorn at Hot Springs,

Arkansas, under the supervision of Inapector E. J. Connellay,
it ic requested th-t you forward to this office at once

a copy of the report or cocmunication covering the interview
had with this woman.

- © Yery truly yours, o
. ' “ ‘_." h \ ’ '\‘. o ' M
: ; S ; ‘ P '
. . i 4 ,QE\‘ Ba uﬂu i o . J/
’ : Specisl Agent in Charge
J1M: ADM S
ce Buron/ oD e e
Cincimnaty - .- . . < 1_ ;_; R ) x
Cleveland R
REOCORDED .._......... hy A
N e . ’L’ 5 YATEE oo
L . *  INDEXED g “L :
. . , .-‘ A’/‘ - ) \ - . ) h
- '«tﬁ NLf\’ 1836 p it
a ! y \ ‘
nON (;31“ —_ NS SRR LORTLEAGTIINT
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JOHN. EDGAR HOOVER
D)chron Teelsmle

Fedrral Bureau of Inucstiation

Huited States Brpartment of Iusticr P

L. i sworth ..l .
Waushington, B. C. / :M e
RCS:DM .:' Jo-enh ".: )
November 17, 1936. R
$ .o, Micbols
. Qulenel

MEMORANDUL FOR THE LIRECTOR

ts 8 result of en investigetion conducted by the Bureesu st
Clevelend end Toledo, Ohio, it is contempleted thet the following
nemed individuels will be arrested in the neer future for the
berboring of £lvin Karpils end Artbur "Doc" Berker:

BLPT/ENGUS: This indivicdusl during the year 1834 wes essocieted
with hie brother, Ted/ﬁngus, in the operation of e roedhouse known
€8 th:?Essino Club &t Point Plece, Ohio, which is & suburb of Toledo.
Bert Angus was formerly essocieted with Williem J. Herrison in the
operetion of & salorn in Celumet City, I1linois, end it eppears
thet it wes through Herrison that Karpis end other members of the
mob mede their first contects in Toledo, Ohio. Members of the geng
vere meking contectes &t the Casino Club with Bert Angus £s errly &s
Jeruryy 27, 1974, vhen ¥illiem J. Rarrison, Tynons Eurdette and
¥dne /urrey travelled from Chicego, Illinois, to Toledo, Ohio, to
secure license pletes for en eutomobile. It will be noted thet this
trip to Toledo wes mede during the time Mr. Bremer wes being held e
kidnep victim.

e Bert Angus on Merch &1, 1834, introduced Barry Cempbell as

" Georgedvinfield at the Jess J. Fllis Motor Seles Company, Toledo,

~ Ohio, end £lso assisted the members of the geng in securing other
‘Q” " cers e&nd also renting apartments. The members of the geng who

frecuented the Cesino Club are as follows:

o ‘ ) QK
o5 N Alvi'n arpls
Fr a4 Q&x Fred Barker ¢
¥ rthur "Doc" Berker
e o f,olney Tavis “RECOKDED & INDEXED
o Tilliem Teaver | , i—r T SAN
- / Oliver A.“Berg /7_ S / [N 0.,‘*’ %
2 Villiem J.” Harrison . .
\ Russell Gibson. ]
- % Silo=o
g PRGNS
. L'. DL$1$?§ v - TrTTT T
Cc it P2 3 Ll ‘

b}
c
0‘
=
1,
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Memorandum for the Director -8~ November 17, 1936.

Dr. Joceph P. Oﬁloran
HerrycCempbell

fdns Murraey

Wynon: Burdette
_Dolores/belaney
Myrtle/Feton

Cherles J.&Fitzgerald.

¥hile at the Cesino Club, members of the geng displeyed lerge
sums of money snd on two occesions, firearms vere displcyed. VWhile
freszuenting the club, the geng was very rowdy end on one occasion
¥%¥illism Herrison became intoxicated and disrobed on the dence floor.
The ections of the grng were countensnced by Bert Angus, #s well
as his brother, Ted.

According to the records of the Identificetion Division,
Eert £ngus wes arrested on November 13, 1931, &s & bank robbery
suspect by the stete police &t Jonesville, Michigen. He wes later
turned over to the stete police &t Indienapolis, Indiens, on the
cherge of robbing e benk st Kendallville, Indiana. Bert ingus, hovever,
wes not prosecuted on this cherge. This eppeers to be the only
criminel record for Bert Angus.

TED ANGUS: This individuel, e&s previously stated, was during
1934 opereting the Cesino Club et Point Plece, Ohio, with his brother,
Bert. Ted fnpgus wlso fronted for members of the gang in securing
gpertments in Toledo. Ted Angus wes intimetely essocizted with
members of the gang £nd on verlous occesions visited Harry Cempbell's
home et Point Plece, Ohio, He saw to it thet specisl service wes
extended to the members of the geng at the Casino Club. He &lso
permitted members of the geng to go riding &t verious times during
the summer of 1934 in his speedboat, end in generel afforded them
protection while the mob was in Toledo and vicinity.

Bert and Ted Angus during Janurry, 1925, were opersting
whet is known es the New Cesino Club on the outskirts of Toledo



Memorcndum for the Director -3- November 17, 1936,

and it wes to this plece thet Harry Campbell end Alvin Karpis
procecded after esceping from Atlentic City, New Jersey, on
Jemisry 20, 1935, Eert and Ted Angus no longer operate the
Casino Club et Point Plece, Ohio, but are now opereting the New
Casino Club, above-mentioned.

Ted Angus on December 8, 1919, wes received et the State
Prison, Columbus, Ohio, to serve &n indeterminete sentence from one
to seven yezrs for grand larceny. During prohibition, Ted Angus »cs
& bootlegger end &s & result of these zctivities, he wes received
et the United Stetes Penitentisry, ftlente, Georgis, on August
1, 1229, to serve & sentence of 18 months for conspirecy &nd violetion
of the Nationzl Prohibition Act.

C/PTAIN GEORGE 'T/IMI@:

This individuel is & member of the/fgledo/ﬁgz;ce Departaent
end has been connected with th: t Departaent for elmost twenty years,
end it 1= szid thet he will be eligible for retirement in a few
months. George Timiney, during the sdministretion of Mayor Solon

,¢Kiotz of Toledo during the yeers 1934-35, wes heud of the so-celled
hoodlum squad end chasrged with the duty of epprehending and investi-
geting gengsters. Timiney wes closely essociated with Ted Angus
in the collection of greft from houses of prostitution in Toledo
during this period. &s e result of his close essocistion with
Ted Angus, Timiney was a frequent visitor at the Cesino Club &nd
while at the Cesino Club essocleted with verious members of the
K-rpis-barker gang and mede no sttempt to ceuse their epprehension.

/

RUTE/SELLS: This women during the yeer 1954 wes living with
Ted fngus at 4209 N. Lockwood Avemue, Toledo, Ohio. She was &
freguent visitor &t the Cesino Club and elso £t the house occupied
by Harry Cempbell &nd TVynonz Burdette at Point Place, Ohio. She
wes intimctely sssocleted with various members of the geng end on
Mey 25, 1934, she introduced Wynona Burdette to Dr. Fred Dougleass
L of Toledo, Ohio end merde the mecesssry arrengements for Viynons Burdette
< to enter St. Vincent's Hospitsl at Toledo, Ohio. Ruth Vells is
presently residing in Detroit, Michigen, and she will be arrested
et thet place.
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Mo PTLINE/ANCUS:  This individual.is the wife of Bert ingus end
wes clocsely escocieted with verious members of the gang &t the time a
they were frejuenting the Cesino Club &t Point Plece, Ohio. Che
ves very friendly with both the men &nd women members of the geng.

This women is the sister of Medeline Angus end
Thelme Holst. <She likevise -es intimstely associated with oth

the men &nd women members of the Karpis-Berker geng snd wes in their
compzny freguently et the Cesino Club. Rene Holst until recently
wes reciding with Lucien Fleming, 2301 Auburn Avemue, Cincinns-ti,
Ohio, but it is believed thet she is precently with Fleming in

[ |
- Clevelznd, Ohio, and it is probsble that her errest will teke place
3 in tht city.

%';i-v

?‘ THELXA’%QL@S: This women, ec previously cteried, is the

b sister of licGeline £ngus end Rene Holst, end vith her sisters

che fre uented the Cesino Clut znd vwes intimetely essocieted with

Bt
membere of the geng &t tixt plicce Thelnm:s Eolst is prezently
: reciding ¢t Philedelyhie, Pennsylveni:, end it ic contemplr ted
thet her &rrest will teke plece in tii v citye
e LUCL/IT FIT"ING: This indivicurl ues formerly conn-cted with
%k_x; the Iepe~imcnyt of Lijuer Control o the “tete of Czio cs en
L Fy Ianpsctor from :pril 20, 1204, to November 19, 183f, £nd during
E;vff the yeer 1934, he wrs & fre.vent viritor &t the Cesino Clu:, 2cint
AR Flece, Ohio, ¢nd 2 cs ¢t thet time keeping compiny itk Rene Molst,
Tow ¢lthough he wro ¢ moril 2 wnp.  Lueien IMeming essocieted with
j members of the geng €t the Cesino Club end elso endervored to sell
j?; them & speedbort vhich he owvned. He permitted members of the geng
> to use this boat for their plessure. Lucien Fleming ves & close

a;f'i friend to both George Timiney end Ted Angus.
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COLIN’fﬁNRO. gli-s COOLIY MONROF; This men ves sn employee
zt the Cecsino Club in the swuzer of 1834 end observed verious
merbers of the Kerpis-Berker geng £t thet plece. He elso wes
erployed during the summer of 1934 et e plece known es Middle
Islend, which is located in Censdien weters end ie & resort
opertted by Joe Roscoe. Munro wes the individusl vho on or &bout
Jenuary 7, 1935, communiceted with Frank Greenwsld, e texi driver
et Toleco, Ohio, £nd requested Greenweld to proceed to Lefelle,
¥ichigen, for the vurpose of picking up Alvin Kerpies and Eerry
Cempbell after they hcdebendoned the gutomobtile which they hed
stolen from Dr. Hunsicker, kidnspped by them en route from their
escepe from itlentic City, New Jersey, to Toledo, Ohio. Colin
Munro is presently loceted on Middle Islerd, but it is expected
thst he will return to Toledo in the neezr luture, et which plece
he will be arrested.

Colin Munro on April 20, 1930, wcs errested by the United
Stetes Merchel #t Toledo, Ohio, end thereefter wes sentenced to
cerve 6 months st Csnton, Ohio, for violetion of “the Netionel
Prohibition fcte Or November §, 1921, he ves received at the
United Stetes Penitcntiery, itlente, Georgle, to serve a sentence
of one yeer snd one dey for violetion of the Retionsl Frohibition
Lct.

FELNK P. /[f'R/EEm.'LLD:

This indivicduel is the operestor of the Privete Ccb Compeny
in Toledo, Ohio c£nd the mzjority of his tusiness is obteined from
persons of the underworld cless. As previously stated, Creenwald
essisted 21vin Kerpis end Eerry Campbell subsecuent to their
escepe from Atlentic City. He elso, subsecuent thereto, drove
Ferry Cempbell from Ed McGrew's plece, 2011} Adems Street, Toledo,
Ohio, to Edith Berry's plece in Toledo.

"

ED ANDCLARE McGRAV; Thete persons opersted whet is known as a
%cell™ house in Toleco, Ohio, snd it was &t this plece Herry Campbell
beceme ecousinted vith Gertrude Billiter, whom he leter merried.
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Alvin Xerpis and Milton lett were also visitors at the
MeSraw Apertment in October, 1935. Alvin Karpis also spent
the night with Farry Campbell at the }cGraw Apartment on November
5, 1935, two days prior to the robbery of the meil train at '
Garrettsville, Ohio. ~ .

Jog)ROSCOE: The wife of Joe Roscoe owns the property

on which the Casino Club at Point Place, Onio, was located. During
the summer of 1934 Roscoe was a visitor at the Casino Club during
the time members of the gang were in that place. As previously
stated, Joe Roscoe has an interest in lliddle Island and also
onerates vhat is known as the 42nd Street Cafe in Toledo, Ohio.
Roscoe also is said to have an interest in the/Joval Cludb, a
gambling house in Toledo, Fe is & close friend of Ted and Bert
Anzus and George Timiney. Roscoe ig involved with Harry Campbell,

lvin Iardis, ed“*unter and Jonnyfsrock in the robbery of the
mail trein atfcarrettsville, Ohio, \nd wes at Port Clinton, Ohio
with ther at the time the proceeds of the robbery were divided and
received a share of the loot. Joe Roscoe was a freguent visitor
at the house of Edith Barry in Toledo, Ohio, subsequent to the
escape of Alvin Kerpis and Herry Campoell from Atlantic City,
et which time these two individuals found refuge at the.Berry home,
At Cleveland, Ohio, in March, 1935, Roscoe with Johp/Gorman
attempted to arrange a hideout for Karpis end Campbeﬁl to be used
efter the mail robbery at Warren, Ohio, which was perpetrated on

April 25, 1935.
JO= F. "S?Mﬁ:ﬂﬁyég;;AN: This men is an employee of the

Tarvard Club, & gambling house operated by Art Hebebrand and
Janes Patton at Newburgh Heights, Ohio, & suburd of Cleveland.
He has been employed as a dealer and doorman for the past four
years.

Some times between March 23, 1935, and March 26, 1935, John
Brock made & trip to Cleveland, Ohio, at the request of Alvin Karpis,
contacted Gormen at the Harvard Club reletive to Gorman's making
a trip to Toledo to see Karpis. As & result of this contect, Gorman
visited Kerpis and Campbell et the house of Edith Berry at Toledo.
Gorman with Joe Roscoe in liarch, 1935, visited numerous buildings in
Clevelend in an effort to find a hideout for Kerpis and Harry Cempbell,



-7-

\

ARTHCR. T23ESRA'D:  This individual operates a gambling joint
known a&s the Hervard Club, at Newburgh Heights, Ohio, e suburb of
Cleveland., Kar:is, fred Barker and other members of the gang
frequented this Club during the year 1934, and Karpis and Herry
Caxpbell frequented it during the year 1935, Hebebrand also had
meetings with Farry Cazpbell and Alvin ilerpis at a place known as
the Twilight, Inn in the spripg of 1935. On one occasion, about tne
time of thg’%ﬂil roboery et/ﬁarren, Ohio, April 24, 1535, Hebebrand
hed & conference with Karpis at the Twilight Inn., Hebebrand, when
interviewed in connection with the Bureau's efforts to locate Kerpis,
emphatically denied he knew him.

ANTQOYYk;xERSEACH: Thics individual is likewise an employee of
the Earvard Club, ané associasted with Farpis and Campbell both at
the Hervard Club and et the Twilight Inn. Ee is an ex-convict,
havin: served an indeterminete sentence in the State Reformstory at
Gerrettisville, Ohio,.

é7'C;.\y:1¢7-)ﬂ/
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1130 _uuirer Building,
Cirefunstt, vkio,

JaC:300 ’ Novarber 18, 1936
J7-43

Sp=citl .gent in Cnerge,
Cleveland, ihio.

Desar 3ir: Re: BrLEID.

. heferunce is mvrue to your lotter duted Novexber 11, 1936,
waerein you re(uest tnat certein inforusiion bs otteined from the
Depertrent of iljguor Cu:trol, Columbus, Chio, in reference to one
.eyn ”Preatan.

e

Tlaese be edvieed tha: 3pecisl a,eut J. se Cimperman
of tnis office cuntacted Mr. . S. Cullison, assistunt Chief laspestor,
Aete of vnlo o umr Contrul Le;crvieit, 174 4t treot,Soluluue, JkiS,
£n. Le atetes tuct .egane [ rellon forueriy w.orkzd for four yeurs for
2 Ty ool stete (coanfvition Lepurient, &nd tnhut efter tiemt depurtwment
sLb bbLOLlsuwd Dy Fepetl 0f tue lotu ~csenament, ipreston weat into the
Iepertzent of Lijuor Control of the 5tute of Uhlo. e also sacerteined
frx: ti.e employmnant record thet Iriston worked in the c:pscity of Inapee-
2 to: for the lettcr dajertacut from April 10, 1%24, until Nereh 31, 1635,
- on Gdiczh dete nw wes dlschiarged by the Cilef Ingpscor for besinc involved
L in & lot of shudy deuling eltaovuch they were n ver eble to pin enyihing
b ou him. ilis diecissel therefore was considered es en eot necessery for
tke betternect of the Dapurtxmant. The employrnant racord did not eontain

eny otkLer informetion,

Mr. Cullieon elso steted thut I'reston wes formerly & partner
of L. C\Leming but he w&ss untble to stste in what eounties they worked
to ether. He also stated thet zroeton wes & very shrewd end elever man
end wus of the typs who wunted to st rich and hsve pleaty of money but
ess unsble to steste how fer he would go to get it. lie furthar astated
thet he hed besn involved in oururous shady trunsietions w¥ith both th-
l1iguor depurtments encthaet their office hrd received e lot of camplaints
concerning hix but they mere uncble to get anrthinz on him epd had o .- - - --

oy : u ; of ethi D' -~

A dieniss Liz merely s & -l?rtt_e'fﬂ?‘i;\ A 3-r?i'iﬂ.XbD~‘ 17‘_‘ £7ﬂ ) / = oy
vr. Cuilis)n further stetod thet ne do2s Rot Leve soy infor-

~utioa wl.ere :reston ie £¢ t.o n.ecent time eltidouch he hec heard

& ruwador, &ourve un<unoan, to tne eflsct the. Ro wes in Fioxide, &t #nieh -

2



plece e ellegedly fnstituted divorece rroceedings eseinst his wife.
wu@LL.T O LOY U ulvorcs Les Yasn greuted there or in Columbus, Jhio,
is untnovn tu nin.

In reference to his fenily history, ¥r. Cullison atated
thet rreston wes born in wWursew, Chio, and thet he has seversl raolr tives
by thet neas livin; there at the present time, He slso stated thet he
.68 &0 uncle, S{llier ‘z3zrugsr, livin; 4n %est Cerlisle, Chio, and thet
Lls fether, ..1bert Frercton, who 18 ¢ r:tired hizh sehool teecher, is
livircg in Ielewere, Ohio. His mother is dececsed. Hse elso stated that
it 1is very ixzsrobedble thet bLis futher would know of Lis whaereubouts
baceuse they did mot zet aleng tozether, and thet in the event his fether
414 know of hies whersesbouts, he would not hssitate to diasclose sare to
hzonts es Le bouars 8 good reputetion {n thet co—munity.

ir. Cullison eleo stated that he does not kunow if “reston
belonzed to ¢ny clube vithsr {n or out of Columbus snd the only occupetion
he kn>wxs of thuat Ireston pursued befure entering ths riohibition D2pertmen
wes thet of an insurunce man. EHe elso tdvised thet tie; hed no other
recorcs in their depsrtrent couc-raoing ifrecston. 4u ettazpt wes elso
msde to locete his sprlicetion blenk But without success, it being
possible thct he wss not required to fill sne out end wes msrely ecppointed
oa the streagth of his prior errerience with ths r'rohibition Dantrtment,
Yy “'r. ~utthews, under whom he forrerly worked znd who wec =lso 15 eh.r.=
of t.c Stite Lijuor .erert.ent st thce time of his eupioy=eat. Lr.
+suthiewe g now decensed end wes succeeded by 1. A. Humphrey, the
rresent Caiaf inspector,

Xr. Cullison elso geve Agz=nt & photograph of Ireston, teken )
in 1934, et shich time hec gave hie sddress @s 11Ut uUekwood ave,, Colum.us,
shio. He re uested thit semn be returned efter it hes served its
purpose, an &ppropricte receipt for scms wes sigued by sigent Cimpermen,
This {s trasnsmitted to your office Lerewith,

Kr. Cullison described Freston ss follus:

Age 41

Height 8'9"- 10"
aeight 190 = 200 1bs.
dladr Black

Peculierities Is e vory bad speller slthou:zh is eapeble of
writing 8 very intelligent letter,

It has been esscertained on previous investi zations thet all
the racords for tas Frohibitiou Deperiment heve been deatroyed several

jesrs £30.



I'r. alfraed nanphrey, Ciief Ins;ector, Stste of vhio _igquor
Zautrol Tensrtriest, wer elsd intervicwsl tad Le steted thet he knew i re-ton
es £ ,ospector o th:  rohivition sorertmecnt, for wpiel depertment ho
als> worked es au Inspector, end that even at tnet time he eontinuously
heord rumors of the uncthionl tectics eaployed Ly Ireston in the discharge
of his duties, but s to how far Le hed gone beyond his asuthority ke wes
nevear eble to ascertain, ile &€lso stated thei he Leard tiiese rumors when
worki:. - &5 &n lus:;2ctor of th. liguor Contizol Depertmeut, snd severcl
of the 1ijuwr deslers, after Frouibition, m.de eompleints to him oon-
eornin,; rreston but Le was unable to get uuythiing on him, e¢s he was very
clever end ehrewd and covered everytoiug up., Le &leo steted thet
ismedietely upon his eppointsent e Chief laspoctor, succeeding ¥r.
batthews, in /pril, 1¢24, his first officiel sot was to cischurge
rruston for his unethicsl tactics &nd for the bettermant of the depertment.

Xr. tunphrey also steted thct he hiserd from kr. Cullison
tnst Freston wee lost hesrd of ebout & y2er ago as being in Florida,
.2cre he allzelly was ing to dfvorcc his wifc. (‘e wes eleo questioned
furthsr but Le xos unnble ty give en, eiditionul faformetion then
slrecdy obtsined froz ir. Cullison, with the exception of stating
that T'r2atorn hes en uncle by tho ntoe of Gamble, who is 8 elothing
selesmcn in Cuyshoza Fells, Uhio.

An exeriastion wus also zuds of the records of the Court
of - oma2stie elitloac, lerx's Jffics, Court Houss, Columibus, wnlo,
butl tway had 0o 12c0-d of & divorce zctivu belu_ filed by either
l'reston or his wife in Frarklin County, Columbus, < hio.

it the (hio Stste Bureeu of Motor Veuicles, 2785 5, 4th
.5t., Colurbus, Chi., it was encertelned frou the records thet & 1933
JTI8s3vvile Seden, .otQr.Wo. F-BilBEk, ubio license (lvi4) 2-682,

wes rezistered to E, %, iroston, 1104 Jukwood ..ve., Columbus, vhio,
for thoc y2er 1284, Thers mare no other rezistrstions under that

nuse for th:=t year (1924).

This sara cer was esein re;istered to K. EQ%freoxon.
1108 Jexwood Ave., Columdus, Ohio, for the yeer 1935 end bore 1933
obio licenss plstes #8 Wo. On Februery 16, 1935, this oer wes #01d to
the weidner iotpr Seles Co., Loulenville, uhio, sad froz shoa he
purchsesed & not damobile Seden, Votor }No, F-407748.. The old
pletes (1225) & #2 werc trensferrcd to this new cer but same were
later reported stolen eni new 1935 pluics VG 367 wers issued. The
1935 applicetion Rugistrstion Blenk for this csr described scme as
8 1935 vldsmobile Seden, Lotor No. F-40°745, Seriel lo. 3-108750,
besrin: 19.% Chio licence VC 337, snd redstored to T, 7, Treeton,
110¢ .&r:.09d ..ve., Columbus, Jhio, on ..nril 17, 193%. Tois cer wes

£3e



rarchesed naw IT3T tho s oove edxren; ia ooudeocavili: hio, on Jru.er; 1€,
4 STy Fhio Tas slal ol Lnie -8BO4Y is on reenrd st ths County Cler.'s
uflice, Columuwus, Uhio. where slso eppetrea e unotation ou tuis wegleotire=-
tion Blank thet the ¢urtificete of registretion wes nuiled to ?reatzg/l//’
in care of the ,xnthony usyne iotel, .xron, Chio, on april 19, 1%3C,.

Thera is no record thet this car wee ever trausferred rnor is taere & 1930
re-istretion for tuie cor in the Stete o Ohfo.

The files e£lso diaclosed e 1935 rezistretion of e 13l

~-flymouth Coupe, Lotor No. £0l678, 1lyX_ thio ligense L BIZ B, to fieyne

Freston, 80 S. Brleh t., .kron, uhio., This eer was agein registered
by this se~e perty for lwse, becring 1956 plates B 630 H, with the eddress
es 5% 5. Cooledre 5t., Akron, Chio.

I c-- J v.(:-, . od ' o

n 1548, & . T, ireston, Tesrl Street, Verietta, Chio,
recietered e ly.7-wgkex sedan, ''0tor X»n., 6v60IP, 1eI6 irbio licousze ¥ 31T V.
ANDth=T W, T, Freaton, £5£4 Bth 3treot, li.,¥,, GCenton, Ohio, rezistered
for 1936 & lvxi./7ord Counc, Lotor No. F47484, 1836 license b 7G) U, end
e 1935 fxfuyette Coupe, . otor FLT-£l1071, the luttar of whiehk »ts £l®0
rezisfered by him {n lga8, T T

Tie July, 115, Oolumiuc Jhio Telephonc Directory éiscloses
¢} -t .ane i. ;rceton, ‘oprrently inc wifs of e e ireston, ie #till
resisiins et 110€ Jek=ood ..va., teleoisnz Sorfield 4:E5. Tuis ees verified
et the Co <. c0St Uffice.

Very truly yours,

E, J. CO:EnLLIY,
Speclel Delivery 3pecisl .gent in Charge.

Bnel.

6gc to Bunau\/

oo to Chieceago



Foeral Dureaun of Inbestigas.n
. 8. Department of Jnstice

1448 =tenderd Building
Cleveland, Ohio

November 17, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureeu of Investigetion,
weshington, D. C.
NDser Sir: RE: 3=ZXID

keference is made to Buresu letter deted October 10,
193¢ (§7-160) sugtesting the possibility of calling Clare and
Edrard>~:z3raw before the Grand Jury for the purpose of secur—
ing their stetements to the effect thet AlvirKerpis never
visited their house, under oath in order to lay the basis
for subseguent perjury cherges in the event the United Stetes
Attorney elected to prosecute the :‘cGraws.

Please be advised thst Clarz and Edward JleGraw are
considered et this time as defendants in the harovoring eituetion
et Toledo, and evidence ss to their activities is to be presented
to +re Srand Jury; therefore, under the circumstances Clara and
®dvard 'eGrew will rot be c=lled before the Grand Jury.

Jery truly yours,
=I7/nT3 St el
- Chicego Q;P. Ma cT RLAND

- Cincinneti Snecisl jAgent in Charge

IR SIRTT P’- 5 7 é- ]330 —
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Federal uremn of Inbrestigation -
L 8. Department of Justice

1448 Stenderd Building
Cleveland, Chic

November 17, 1936,

Director,
¥ederal 3Buresu of Investigation,
viashtineton, D. C.

Deer Zir: RE: 31D
y ~eference is made to Tureau letter deted I'ovember 13, 1936

(7-576) reguestinz that the Bureazu should be immediately frirnished
with all informetion concerning “‘aynel-:reston, who,is thought to be
the furgitive in cornection with the rgbbery of thefmail truck et
{.‘erren, Chio, on April 25, 1935. T

Flezce be edvised thamet Toledo, Ohio,
urniched the original inforraticn to the eitect thet Lucian C.

pany with .-».lvigriarpis end ierry-Zempbell, and £s a result, rreston
presently in Cube on the "lem." The substance of the information
furnished by ie contained in the letter from the
Cleveland Bure&u
dated November 11, 183c.

kd

flemning, former state prohibition officer, tcld him thet .ayne rreston
28 involved in the robbery of the mail truck at “jarren, Ohio, in com=-

is

1eld division to the Cincinnati 3uresu field division

A8 indiceted in the lest mentioned letter we are endeavoring
to secure photographs of .ayne Preston for the purpose of having him

iédentified by witnesses.,

—.s also endeavoring to obtein more specific
information with reference to Weyne Preston, and it is possible that

he cen obtain consiygerable data with reference to this individual

inz2smuch es ~4ldr
witk Preston

LUl DESTROYED. ~ .,
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The Suresu will be xept edvieed of all developments as
to Jerne restcn.

Very truly yours,

C',/
ET/SIB :
e LBETARLAM
CC = Cincinnati ' Sreciel Agent in Charge
- Chicago




4.4 hes To-k nuilifye
1ot Teal, iinzenots
Povater 19, 19088

y Srecinl Agernt in Charge
- Clevelani, Chio

1’ seus SiR: BRLEKID
[}

; Referencs i{s being made to letter from the

/ Cleveland Division dated November 14, 1936, relative to the

) securing of certified conles of certain indiotments snd

dbzneh werrsnts to be used in econnsction with the harboring
trisl us to certoin irdivicdusls who kerdborel the Berkor-Yarpls
geng o the northorn district of Ohie,

Xf‘//' Throurh kr. George Holsey, Arsistant United
g Jtates Attorney in 5t., Paul, esrtified copiec of the folloxing
indietiants and bench :urrents were securel an' are baing for-
/ worded hereswith:
~
Irifictnent returned by the U. 3, Crund Jury,
Zte Uauly, on Ley 4, lwOd, cherging AAvinZtesipis, Arthur
e "voe"{rrkar, Joun Je.lJclaughlin, end others, with
consirucy tc kiduay and trarnsport ir interatete comerce
. aid holé for ¢all,000 ruLson sivward Ceorge olvwar, 0L Or
- about January 17, 1934;

Bench werrant dated kay 7, 1034, issiel aguinast
Alvin Kurpis, with non est return thereon dsted Ly 7,
19343 . :

Bench warrant dated Moy 4, 1934, issued for
Arthur R. "Doc" Barker, with a0 non est return thereon;

‘I Bench warrent dated iay 4, 1936, fssued for
Roy; Grey and Izzie, bdearing no non est retum thereom;

_ Indictnent returned by the United States Crand
Jury, 3t. Peul, on January 8£, 19X, shurzing that

REICKL 7 - :;-/ b - /.?..?17 L/
4
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Arthur a. “Ooe” arkar, Volneyiuavis, Herryjlampbell, end
others, couspirei to kidnap and tresnsport Bdward George
Dremer from St. Faul, binnesote to Bensenville, Illinois,
end hold him for ¢200,000 rensom in viclation of an Act of
Con :ress epprovel June 82, 1952, Chsp. 241, 47 Stet., 3263
C.s.C. 408a.

betwecn weccmber 1, 10d0 end kay 1, 1961, 311:; Lurpie,

Bench warrunts ${ssued on above iniictment es follows:

Bench warrant dated January 82, 1930 issued for Al-
vir Kerpis, containing non est return deted January 23, 1935;

Alius bench warrant dated Jarnuary 24, 1933, {ssued
for Alvin Ksrpis, conteining motation thoreon that warrasnt
was sorvod on Lay 6, 19363

Bew..¢h warrent dated January BZ, 19D, issued for
Harry Cexpbell, with notation eppearing therson that warrant
was served on Harry Cempbell on Vay 12, 19363

Indictuant returned by the Unitad Stetes Grand
Jury, Gt. raul, on Jenuwary 22, 195, egainst Arthur R. "Doc"
Berker, Alvin rerpls, Volrney VDavis, Larry Cempbdell, and
otuurs, cLurging thew with kiduaping and transporting Edward
Ceorge bremer from 8t. Paul, binnesota, to Banacaville,
Illinois, on or sbout January 17, 1934 in violation of an
Aot of Congress apzroved June £2, 1932, Chep, 241, €7 Gtat,,
325; U.3,C. 400a,

Iy should be noted that the bench warrant dated
Fuy 4, 1934 for Hoy :rey and bench sarrant issued saue dete for
Izzie are not in thc records of the Clerk of the U. 3. Listriect
Court, S5t. Psul, but are supposed to be in the possession of the
United Stetes Karshel for the District of Minnesote for service.
Agent E. H, Tillisxs of this office wes advisel by #illiem H.
Sckley, Deputy Clerk, that the warrsnt for Roy Gray is in the
possession of Deputy U. 3. Marshal Elmar Kennedy but that he is
out of the oity at the present tire end will not returr for several
days. Tue warrsnt for lzzie {8 supposed to be {n the possession of
the State Ferden at Joliet, Illinois. In the event that it is



desired to obtain coples of the originel bench warrants ia
either case, this office should be alvised 80 that the sane
muy be obtalned from kr. Xenneldy upon his returs to St. Pmul

aci proper stens teksn to obtain the warrant in the posseszion
of tho State ¥arden, Joliet, Illinois.

Very truly yours,

C. %¥. IT.IN

B IK Special Agont in Charge

Zoels.
Kln 201l = S0rCSIAL DILIVERY
oo Chicagd

Cloncinnati
Buresi, "
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been jn touch with and inge ewed Jess JDdyle at the prison where
he is incarcerated and rrckn what info-n;lt on I could learn, without

t N RS b i es-voes ‘)
-~ ! /‘ *. Banrhoax ... .
él;'ehzral ?;hxtcatx of gln{mshgahnn X Crermee |

H. S. Bepariment of Justice I hr D e

, i ST T
1130 Enquirer Building LT R
Cincinnati, Ohio S ey
HIEEE hbad USRI
broe Sean :
BJC :MGR November 19, 1936, =7 778w |
7—43 ; . T. A.-‘».:-T--..... P ,
Tz "Tichola ..,

Cirector,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Viashington, D. C.

Re: BREKID.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bureau letter of October 27,
1936, enclosing & summary of the infomation contained in the Bureau's
files as to the identity of the perpetrators of thedSt. Valentine's

_Day):assacre, ,ihicago, Illinois, February 14, 1929,fand also Bureau

letfer of Novehber 5, 1936, enclosing a surmary of the information

‘ contained in the Bureau's files regarding thelmurder of Police

Officer Miles‘?unninghm, at Chicago, Illinoig, on September 22, 1933.

On November 18, 1936, at Chicago, Illinocis, Police
Comrissioner Allman was cortacte his office and he was furnished
with copies of the two indicated memorande and at this time he
briefly observed the contents of both memoranda but indicated that he,
himself was not sufficiently familiar with the details of either
offense to cover same in intelligent conversation with us, but
indicated that possibly he would have his officer Lieutenant Otto
Erlanson, in charge of the Homicide Squad at Chicago, and who is
in charge of and conducting investigation as to.the Valentine

Massacre incident, contact me later in the day. .

REGOSDED & rrve sy / 5 7 R,
In conversation with Commissione Allman,

indicated that Joe Anderson of the Kansas State Police had contacted

them by letter and Lt. Erlanson had subsequently contacted Andersop, iy . .

at Topekas, Kansas, inasmuch as Anderson indicated he had certain W

information pertaining to the above incidents, Commissioner Allman

was not familiar with the 1nro’rm<a,tion whick Erlanson had obtained. ...
-, “mA w3 IR,
On the evening ot &vanﬁé’r 18, 1936, Lt.-Erlagson .. _ }
contacted me and from my conversation with him apparently th st
Office Inspectors and JoelAnderson of th

displaying too much interest in the activities of Anderson, it is

pJES DESTROYED
) ¢ %4 1969 -
| IBO.OMAR .



lal

apparent that Doyle has furnished them with informatjon to the
effect that Byron Bolton was involved in the shooting of officer

Miles Cunningham. At least, they have referred to a supposed

incident wherein Bolton, who was using his machine gun, shot the
mounting out of a ring on the ring finger of Arthur H. "Doc®
Barker, during the time they were shooting at officer Cunningham.
They also have the supposed incident wherein Byron Bolton and
*Doc” Barker supposedly took Willie Harrison out on the evening
of a certaip day and killed him, by reason of the fact that
Willie Harrison had become drunk at Chicago and was talking about
the trip he had made to Floride,

It was-apparent from the conversation with Lieutenant
Erlenson that they had little information other than the above, as

a result of their conversation with Anderson and undoubtedly his
information is based upon interviews they have had with Jess Doyle.

It is noted in letter of the Omaha Office that as of November 16, 1936,
it was indicated that the Post Office Inspectors were active in
efforts to secure parole for Jess Doyle, in order that he in return
might furnish them with information which would clear up a majl
messenger hold=up.

c issioner Allman was ve rofuse in his than
to us for the inforration which we had furnished and in my conver-
sation with Lt. Erlanson, I indicated to him the location of the
various persons mentioned, namely that "Doc"™ Barker was serving a
life sentence in Alcatraz, as was also Volney Davis, Alvin”Karpis, and
Harry Sawyer, and that Elmer Farmer was serving a twenty year sentence
at Alcatraz.

It wes also indicated to Lt. Erlanson that as to
Bob!ﬁonroy alias Bob)Carey alias|”Gimpy", there have been reports
to the effect that C y and hi} wife had been killed in an apart-
ment in New York City in 1933, wilich they probably could identify
by suitable inquiry of the New York Police.

It was also indicated that RayjNugent, referred to
was the same as "Crane-NeckY Nugent, and as to] vhom the St. Louis
Police might have informatioy, he being a charhcter from that
vicinitye It was also indicdted to them that JimmiefMcCrussen
(phonetic spelling of last name) was reported to be fthirty-six
to thirty-eight years of age, mwears glasses, is a good dresser and
thet he, together with Jimmie fMorand, alias Y§Jimmie, the Swede",
were supposed to be local chagacters from th¢ Northside of ChicagP.



It was also indicated to them that apparently Jimmie Morand

was one and the same as their #93511, Chicago Folice Department,
arrest of October 6, 1924; that the last informstion indicated
as to Jimmie Morand was that he was probably hanging out in the
vicinity of Berwyn, Illinois.

The officers indicated particular interest in
korand and undoubtedly will msake effort to pick him up and in
keeping with my previous observations above that they have little
in the way of any other informmation available at this time other
than what has been furnished to them by us and the memoranda
previously above referred to, they indicated that practically
the only thing they have to cover at this time will be the location
of Morand, who is out, and that the balance of the possibilities
resolve themselves with what, if anything, could be obtained from
Byron Bolton in Milen Prison, to substantiate or elaborate upon
his previous statements,

No further action will be taken as to this matter
and should the Chicago Police Department again contact the Chicago
Office as to this, the information they request will be communicated
to the Bureau.

- -
Spec¢iml " Agent in Charge.

CC Chicago
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with elieses, FUGITIVE = 1.0, £1232; et al; HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;

EDVARD CE0RGEBREMER = VICTIM. | OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; “. "
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Upon edvice from Cleveland Field Division o
received October 7, 1936, the Detroit Field - - . !’ .
R ‘ Division is discontinuirg to contact members .
) of crews of the Pittsburgh Steamship Compeny's
: / . boets at Saulte Ste Marie, Michigan.

’ " % * ' b h%
. J g A . : : P
REFERENCE: ,Report of Special Agent Charles H, Olson, "‘-:z-"’
Detroit, Michigan, dated 9/23/36. o .
' ST S
DETAILS: On October 7, 1936, a long distance telephone cell was

received by the writer at the office of the Detroit __ _
Field Division from Speciel Agent Earl J. Wynn of the Cleveland
, Field Division., Mr, Wynn advised that errangements had been made
- . through the Pittsburgh Steamship Company at Cleveland, Ohio, wheroby
' the employees of that company who hed been eround the Casino Club °
at Cleveland, Ohio, in the year 1934 could be contacted at Toledo,
Ohio, and that 1it, accordingly, would not be necessary for the
Detroit Field Division to continue its efforts to contact these
partiea at Saulte Ste. ldarie, Mchi@n-
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Post Office Box 812
Cidio. go, Illinois
Eoverber 18, 19236

i . \x‘ . . - ” - ~ ) - .
j 1. oL T S
X o ol .‘ . - ‘;' _ ‘§ . » ;
K Bpecul leaut in Chuu
;) Cleveland, Ohio
~ ' .
- Dear 8iry Res BREKID
L o)
L. ‘K ?
- [ . 4s requaested in your letter of lomber 14. o
T 1976, I am enclosing herewjth fifty oopies : : .
Y \ . of the photograph of Bensoh’Croves, together ) -
K§ with the original, ‘ P .‘
Vory truly yours,
b} | _ Dy M. LADD
onc, ‘ / Bpecic; Agont in Charge .~
‘ P cC « Bureau o ‘ -
F 3 : < " RF"”’PDFJ TR *" fo—de 2L
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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W. ¥OFunk, S1irf*;i1}iems, Frenk' Test; Ghar.lesqao gean,
Charles%we, Philip Titzgerald, w. 15Q0Frank,V X,
J. Co Eammmond, V. D.TFitzgerald, Je Cfandams,-
Daniel I.zthiasoiogan, Charles"“Jordan, ¥W. E c"‘itzgerald
Chif>1im, Big ‘Charley, Big Bep, Big Fitz, Long .Charley,
0ld Charlie, hilliamomnk, C. J.Siurphy, Cherles Joseph
Or&arphy, J. COFoster, James Charledroster,
TuageSritzgerald, G. #.O.ilson;
1 - e
C}J == .;.OEI?.C-, aliases: OllieOBerg, "lzzy" Lr.chnes, OliveroBennet, ’L._
N - Otto°.iargo; R
wILLICEAVER, eliases: P. 0'Domnell, :hoenix%onam, K, A2 Felson; -7, 7.5%e1leon,
Pe J ohelssn, Bi11%5cott, Wi C. \eaver, Chsrles W 'bLucaa,
R : Charles E. "Bolling, Bill ueayer ”blixsbonald, P. T, .
m : : ‘ "Donald, Fhoenix®0'Donald, 'W..G. Weaver, P. 0,O5cott, .
o™ -~ Jo ASOr ood, Billoﬁhornton, Ihoenii‘Donal, Lapland®.illie,
AY ’ George EJl-ieaver, <gaver, .m& Thornton, Buc Beever,
ClairetLucas, FelifSDo 1, CIairOIuces, Heavy, W. AS Geav
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S
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-
-~ VOLHEYQD.';VIS, aliases: Curleyauevis, Cotton Davis, E. V.QDavie, e
L J. BSLockwood, S. ESLockwood, C. E. Moore, Jimmie, ‘
Curleyouoore, Everettc’Davie, Curleyoﬂaneen, J. & EOEansen,
“« - CurleyHanson, ueorge Lamncegﬁarper, (.reorgeQLaance,
o Koy“Green; oo ¥ ’, g
. . § : . ‘ 4 ’
DOLORES" DELANEY, alinses: krs. S. A.‘%reen, Louise%mnam, L. 0.° Iood,
) : A. BSGraham, Krs. E. K.C.iaggoner, Mrs, He G.O.agner,
4 ms. E. °Caulley, Dolores’..agner, lirs. E. N.Q.agner.
CTILIAY To BARRISGN, aliases: wnne‘harrison, Je B.OBolton, . 7ORyan,
Elmerraﬂowe, {deceased);
DRe JOSE:E :.Oh.o.?AN aliases. "Dcc"QLtore.n, Joseph B.° lforan, Joseph C, .- .
N ) h.oran, Je %amnond, iy “ITI\'E, .L. O. No, 1232'
RUSSM.L GIBSOI., aliases. Rusty (Abson, H. (xray, Bradford, .:vena,
Boy%ray, Hoy Gray“Lvens, Andrew Sillen, snanvans,
Slim’uray, (deceased); )
FRED 3":&'}, aliases: &, u.° .ard, xed ’!urphy, Je ‘Dnrroms, R, E. Davis,
Jo EJBleckburn, T. (,.“ﬁlachburn, Ae S5 hunter, Jo Earl
“‘Z.Zauterson, J. Stanley” Szith, Fred B Lovdon, Bradford,
kerl JCiatterson, I (T Blackburn, ¥, B.°Lang, bhorty,
A, G.9?Bre=dford, (deceased);
AJ‘I‘I KARPIS, aliaaes' Albic Francis{;'pevicz, A oCe.r‘(:er RaymondQHandley,
George Ealler AlvixPKorpis, ASKorpis, Earl“Peel, Alvin
CKapis, George-Dunn, R. E.° Hamilton, Rey“Hunter, RayXarpis,
E. L. 'Burns, R. L.”Burns ©Burne, Williem Lohman,
o Fillian B, “Lohmen, Re E dNelscm, Earl Lymen®Burns, Merion
Bradford, Mariothradford, H. J.""ilgreth, He GoSMilgreth,
Howverd“liilgreth L.OBurnes, Ray’Ball, DanQurphy, "Chi"
Karpie. Raymond&iadley, Albinézarpis, "James®, Cherles K, H.
Bronson, Lerqu\don'ison, E. M.Suagrer, T, .O%agner,
He G.Qﬂaggoner, ElmerPLagner, E. N.OWegner, Edward B."Wegner,
L. 0% Woods, A. SOGreen, S. ASGreen, RayGreen, E. N, Green,
Charles A. Richards, W. BSOLohman, "Slim" Raymond ‘Alvin
arpis, Ray>Cerson, T. N.ONelecn, R. J.C'Burns, e}pﬂadley,
R, S. Carson,bﬁayes, Elray 30 Beaudry, C. W.PBrand,
¥. BOLotman, Williem COLotman, N, 0.°Bell, Doc’Dey, Do,
. EdWoods, Fren¥Guttrie, Ray Miller, Ed%King, E. F.OColline,
Edw O'Hera, Frank A.Gleason, E.~Collins, Sonny~.iller,
0. “Ames, Chas.- ‘Miller, H, L Burns, F. M>Dawson, R. Ge
‘U.ayes, JTe;

9
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TARRY %.QT:‘BEIL, alieses: Deve cehampbell T. Co Bleckburn, George L.
Qillartin, morge?’elson, TonrS, .elcott, Gé:ge ..alcott, .
s Georg@ &eld, George¥Svenson, Buff tton, Charles -
Oinller, Bob lMiller, Buffslo, Dave, G I. ers,
G, F c’Summera G.OSumere, T. E.oBlackburn, C. C OCameron,
. - ‘ , G. C.SCereron, Geo. F.Csumers, K. E.CNelson, Bob°3rown, '
,or R _ Clarence Charles i1ller, CarPA*kins, » 3
.\" . as ) R . ° L ¥l . .
FDYARD FRA CIS%CGRAYJ, CLARA L.cf‘RAI', M]ITON%EI'T aliaeea' Je M. Lett,
. ;o A J. M.%tz, Thw-as J.
. °Sha', Carl%ker,

- BN

Jom mocx, aliases: John%rac.:. J. DP4dens, 7. C. Creighton, Earold
Johnson, T. F® Evans,

R -7 4 ?m, alieses: Roba“t Pratt, Tommy rratt Tomw%olemn, Ralph
: -~ SPpool, Ralpuqielson, .
'

) P } . i

JOSzi H H.QADAS, aliases. Joe E. Adams, Joeoadama,
 EEDRYKANDAIL, eliases: Henry“Rendsll, Duke Randell, Benry Stern;. .. -

EUR RO BAFEER, eliages: “Doc® Barker, Cleude Dale, Bob Barker,

E. Ly lurray, J. Holurray, A. S.°Bunter, Dock “Barker,
Claude>Berker, ArthurCBarker, F., Z.°Gordon, He Je"Harvey,
JBEJ: Rey~Gordon, Joe, Shorty, Henry, Dock Borker,

He J & orley' -

JOHN F%O‘RI'-.I\, aliase5° Sharkeyp Goman,“o.%harkey, Smokey%harkey.

. a -
FRED JOHNCHUNTER, alisses: Fred JohpHenderson, FredHarris, Fred King,
H. J.Xing, Barold king, Edward<D'Eara,

EENSONOGROVES, aliases: Benso E.aGrovea, George°w1lson, "Soup*®,

. 7 Burns“Garby, B. G. Grayson, Bensor-Graves,
BenjemidoGrayson, B. J<OGreyson, BurnsTorby,
*Sour CGroves, Benson R.(fcroves, Benjamin G.T/Grayson,
Be nfsrayao e JEE v

R S L .- . -

,J:ERSBA.,n, ‘alias Tony rsbach; ,‘ X ‘ : ;

’
5

ARTEONY J3

ARTHUR ‘A’.OHEBEBRA!\"D, alias ArtOHeberbrand, Art %ebebrand.

. .
ED. 47D GIOE3Z B TR = VICTIM.




Symopsis of Fascts:
Voluntary sworn stetemertes submitted by Selly Jijackson and
Tlorence {aseny, sisters, who formerly operated Twilizht
Tavern, stowins associstiorn of Tony Amersbach, Sharkey
Gorman erd art Iebebrend with Kerpis and Campbell at this
tevern during period from 2/25/35 to 10/1/35. Milton lett,
Fred Funter, end Sam Coker also frequented this tavern
. e with Karpis and Campbell, Other information as to Buteh -
M ‘feusel ani gembler by neme ofhan, associated with Karris
. and Cempbell at tavern., Benson Sroves was allegedly ir
Cleveland at the Harvard Club in July 1936, at which time
he inquired of Toots Talbot as to whereabouts of "Tip®
O'Neill, Groves also allegedly seen by Selly Jackson in
Cleveland about this same time, Silver Grill has had . ,
telephone number FRospect 9433 during 1934, 1935, end 1936.
Property at this locetion listed in name of Julia!?atton,
wife of James 'Shimmy'afatton. No identification made of
signature, "E.ASronson"| appeering on postal receipts. '
No record on #wayne Preston at Cleveland Police Depeartment.
. ) a ) .~“' . - = , “
-P~ : ' :
FEFLCEICE: Report of Speciel Agent S. X, licKee, Cleveland, Ohio,
dated 10/20/36; letters from Chicasgo office deted
11/6 and 7/36; Bureau letter dated 11/9/36.

T . e - —— —p— v ——

DETAILS: The title of this report is being changed to include
the correct name of COLIN LUNRO, as it hes been established
through criminel snd correspondence records of this in-
dividual, that his correct name is as spelled above, )
The names of Arthur W. Hebebrand and Anthony J. Amersbach are also being
added to the title of this case, inasmuch as definite irformation has
been obtained in the form of sworn statements from Sally Jackson and
Florence Jasany, definitely implicating these two individuals in the
harboring of Karpis and Cempbell at Cleveland, Ohio, during 1935, Also
the additional alieses Benson R. Groves, Benjamin G, Grayson, and Ben
Grayson, are being added for BENSON GROVES as established from criminal
record received from the Bureau, The additional alias of L. Cs -
k Reynolds is elso being added for subject LUCIAN C. FLK:IN?. 3

~
¢ o
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On the efternoon of November 2, 1936, Speciel Agert S. K.

l’ckee received & telephone call at the Cleveland office from Sally

Jackson in which she asked thet she be "picked up"™ on the following

moerning a8 she wented to talk with us and es she folt she would bde

: better off if we picked her up et the cocktail bar st 7403 Denison
N Avenue where she is now working and living. It is to be steted that

‘ Sally Jeckson is the elder of the three sisters, who formerly operated ~ -
the Twilight Tavern at 6698 Pearl Roed where subjects in this caae

f{~“; T hung out prior to their apprahenaicn. . AT ,-.' = .- ;
. . " ) K9 : T =

g on the morning of November 5, 1936, Spectal ‘Agent S. K. -

‘ McKee and the writer went to the cocktail bar at 7403 Denison Avenue,
where Sally Jackson was located. She volunterily accompanied Agents
to the Cleveland office where she was interviewed., She informed
that she desired to tell what she knew about Alvjn Karpis and persons. -
associated with him, for the reason that there was somebody ste had to
protect. She went on % relate that her sister, Pauline, had been
keeping compeny with Tony Amersbach for about two years; that Tony
bad another girl named largaret¥ianson, with whom he has been living
in an spartment neer 8lst and Detroit Streets for several years; that -
she realizes Tony can never meen anything except trouble for Peuline,
ani for thet reason she, Sally, desired to tell what ehe knows, with
the hope that the affair between her eister and Tony will be broken up.
She requested thet the photographs which were shown to her during pre-
vious interview be shown to her egain, end when thie was done, she .
identified the pictures of l:ilton Lett, Tony Amersbech, Art Hebebrend, ;
Shrrkev Gorman, Sem Coker, John Brock, Benson Groves, Fred Hunmter, Alvin
Karpis, and Earry Campbell as persons who had frequented the Twilight
Tavern from about February 22, 1935 until some time in September 1935,

 together with Karpis and Campbell, and who were responsible for their -~
being there, Miss Jackson requested that she not be pressed for -
complete details of her knowledge at this time for the reason that she
desired to think the matter over further, also to discuss sarce with
her younger sister, Florence Jaeany. She steted that she would come
to the Cleveland office or the morning of November 5, 1936, with her -
sister Florence, at which time she would furnish the complete details
concerning the hsrboring of EKarpis and Campbell by the persons whom .
she has identified, end would see to it thet her sister did likewise, > -
She said that she would not expect her sister, Peuline, to tell what - -
she knew, as she is still in love with Tony Amersbach, but that both -
she and Florence would try to prsvail upon Pauline to break off with
Amersbach end tell the entire atory to Agents of the Bnreau. Lo

s
© oy
i

The following investigation was conducted on Nbvember 2, 1936
by Special Agent S. K. lcKee and the writer:

L]
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3eorge A. "Toot s"XTelbot, 1285 l'anor Park lvenue, lakewood,
Chio, wes interviewed and tHe photogreph of 3enson Croves wes shown
to him for identification purposes. He advised that he d4id not--
know the name of this man, but that he had ecen him on two occasions
at the Farvard Club, He stated that during the past summer, probably’

. a‘during July, Groves came to the club on two occasions to see *"Tip" .

C'eill and did see him. He said that on the first visit Groves in-"" .. -
quired of him for O'Neill and when he found that he was not in he waited °
for him upon invitation. Telbot said that he bad never eeen Groves ex-
cept as noted above, and that O'Neill was the only person who telked
with him at the club., He was unable to furnish any other information i
as to this individual., Talbot was told that we desired to locete Groves,
and was tcld that he was ®hot." He was requested to communicate with
the Cleveland office by telephone in the event Groves again put in an
eppeerance at the club, and he indicated that he would do so, elthough -
it is to be stated that not too much confidence i to be placed in . ..
Talbot's promise in view of hie connection with the Harvard Club. g

)

Mrs. E. J. wagner, manager or the Gordon Square Hotel,

~Cleveland, Ohio, was contacted and the photograph of Groves was shown

to her, but she could not identify it as the likeness of any person
who hes stopped et the hotel in the nest. i

while at the Gordon Square Hotel errengements vere mede with
1'rs. Earl}=razzil to have her husbend come to the Cleveland office for
interview} regarding Benson Groves,

Bert Budd, ceretaker of the apertment building at 11835 leke
Avenue, Lskewood, Ohio, was interviewed in the presence of his wife and
brother, Charles Budd, who also reside in the building. The photograph
of Benson Groves was displayed to these perscmns, but none of them could
racognize it as the likeness of anyone they had seen, "Tip" 0'Neill
resides with liarie Flynn in this building and is known to the persons
interviewed., It was the statement of the Budd brothers that they had
never known O'Nsill to have any visitors. They were requested to main-
tain a wateh for Groves and to advise the Cleveland office in the event
he put in ar appearance at the O'Neill apartment, and they both said
they would be glad to do so. In response to en inquiry they both stated
thet they had not received any prior 1nqu1riea as to Groves,

¢

P

: Earl R. 'Stubby' razzil dealer at the Harvard Club, was -
reinterviewed at the Cleveldnd office by Special Agent S. K. McKee
and the writer on November 4, 1936, for possible infommation es to

-~ . I A <. N - . e e
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Benson 3>roves. He resdily identified the photograph of Groves as a
men he had seen in Toledo, Chio, on nunerous occasions prior to
coming to Cleveland two years ago. He said he saw him =round the
Jovial Club and &t e bootlezging joint on the one hundred block of
.ot. Clair Street. [le advised that he has seen him frequently in the

" . company of both“Joéauoscoe and Tip 0'Neill, but cannot recall any .

other persons he has been with. Brazzil was positive thet he had
never seen Groves either in Cleveland or at the Herverd Club, and .
thet he haed not seen him during the pest two years or so. It is to be ‘
stated that Brazzil is apparently open and above board in his'enswera :
to questions, and states that he will communicete with this otfice ¥ SRS
he comes in contact with Groves.

During further general conversation with Brazzil concerning
the Eurvard Club and the various persons employed there, he advised
that he has not talked with any of the employees since last inter-
viewed in this office for the reason thet he has not thought it wise
to be asking too many questions around the place. He stated, however,
that within the past ten days he was at the eocktail bar on Denison - -
Avenue, which is owned by Tony Amersbach and operated by Sally and
Peuline Jeckson, and had @ few drinks with Tony end Sharkey Gorman.
He stated thet Tony keeps compeny with Peuline Jackson and also lives
with a girl nemed llargeret, He s2id he vas with a young girl from
Newburgh Heights at the time and only stayed for a few drinks; that
while in the company of Tony and Sher¥esy they did not talk concerning
this investigation or the fugitives concerned in it,

Brazzil mentionsd that he might be going to Uoledo in the --
near future and said that if he ran into any information on Benson
Groves he would ommunicate with this office immediately. It is to
be stated that Brazzil believes the Harvard Club will have to cease .
operations as a result of the recent defeat of Sheriff Sultzman, and !
he said that if he loses his job he will go to Toledo, Chio, where he
can be reached through & sister-in-law, Mrs. Barry Doctor, 305 Stanley
Court, Toledo, Ohio.

_ On Octgper 30, 1936, Special Agent A, P. Kitchin contacted
Chriéii:own (Chrisf Botoff) at his residence, 7314 Carnegie Avenue, ..
Cleveland, Ohio, which time Brown was found to be recuperating

from an extended drunk. He stated that he has been drunk ever since
the dey after he was last interviewed at the Cleveland office and,
therefore, has not been beck to work at the Harvard Club. He was
shovn the photograph of Semson Groves but he could make no identification,
however, it is thought advisable to again contact Brown at a later date,
and when he is sober, as hs was in no condition at the time of this

interview to identify anyone, -



In connection with the recent contacts with Sally Jackson
and the arrangements made with her that she and her sister would

was not fesling well and would not come to the office at the deeignate
- . time. Telephonic cormunication was had with Sally Jackson later in th
day and ‘an appointment was made for the moming of November 6, 1935.

‘v’ On the moming of November 6, 1936, Agents S. I. HcKea

et the Cleveland office and at this time they both agreed to furnish °
all information in their possession as to the presence of Karpis,

. and others, at the Twilight Tavern and with respect to the persons

- responsible for their being there. They did not desire to proceed

- " " wWith this matter at the time of the interview for the reason that = . » -~

LT Flarence had to go to work at two P. M,} also because Sally wanted .
- to'move her furniture end perscnal effeects out of the premises at '7403,
Denison Avenue, where she is in business with Tony Amersbach. Definite -
‘ #afrangements were made, however, at the request of the two sisters, that .
:- they would appear at this office on the morning of lMonday, November 9,..
1936, and rake carplete stetements in this case.

- emz - AR KRR KRR

¥ -® % S * 1 accordance with information obtained n'omP
- ”# of Toledo, Ohio, relative to Wayne Prestor, ooy
- ovember 5, 1936, Special Agent L. A. Ducommun ascertained from the .
~ Identification au, Cleveland Police Department, that there is no
~ - ~“recoriofea ’Sayx?eYreston. A thorough search of the files by Special
- ~" Agent Ducormmun failled to reflect any name similar to this, with the

_— &followj.ng exceptions: Thomas Preston, 1226 Hall Avenue, Clevelend,

"’

A? *ﬁ {‘ ° . ~ “ ) J r\ 3
St 2N A search of the 1933«54 and 1954-35 and 1935-55 city
- 3 s;: " Y
=7 ) 3’
gf s records failed
Rt reflect any record of a Weyne Prestone -, . .= .. .
- . . V‘..__}_. - - PR S U e v e mem Bah i o i nder - Th Gim o i Vaetet e oo

-~

Inquiry was also made at the ‘jarrensville Workhouse, but
cord was found of Wayne Preston es having ever been incarcemted

s
»

e e et s e .m_?..__“lﬂ;{.,....

- v?ﬁi* "‘Ch‘h“'?mea J. Preston, 4112 xesenoir Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio; ' L S
ﬁobert Preston, Chicago, Illinois; Iallaco v. Preeton, 4116 East R

. ~ come to this office on the morning of November 5, 1936, t6 furnish: %7 -~
P "~ ipformation in this case, it is to be stated that Florence Jasany - ..' ' A
telephoned on the morning of November 5, 1936, and advised that Sally ﬁ;

e ©  and the writer talked with both Sally Jackson and Florence Jasany i ,,.j; 2 ::

R
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Due to t thet subsequent information has been
obteined fro at Toledo, Ohio, relstive to the fact
that ‘/ayne Freston wes allezedly a stete prohibition agent for the

state of Chio a separete letter is being directed to the Cincinnati
office requesting discreet inguiry et the state prohibition bureau
} in an effort to establish the true identity of Tayne rreston, and
s also obtain eny information in the possession of that bureau,,pa
to his present whereabouts. : . ,

Ay o ATt e

~

: On November 7, 19736, Mr och who reeides at 3874 e e e
Fest 33rd Street, bleveland Ohio, elephonically comunicated withb v
this office, at which time he informed Special Agent G. C. Cellen ¢
that he had obteined informetion relative to the location of Milton
Lett, and informed Agent Callan that Lett was allegedly driving a

~1935\Eord sedan bearing Ohio\license #BD 810, and that this auto-’
mobild had been seen parked in front of 4601 Harvard Avenue, .

Subsequent telephonic comunicetion with Mr, Koch by
Special kgent A. P. Kitchin disclosed the fact that he bhad obtained
this information from Mr, 0'Connell, who also resides at 3874 liest
33rd Street. ‘He stated that Mr. O'Connell had advised him that -«
he had seen the individual whose photograph had been previously
shown to him by Agents of this Bureau, and he recognized the in- -
dividual as being Milton lLett. He stated that lett was driving
the above-mentioned automobile and parked it in front of 4601
Hervard Avenue and went into this building. Mr. Koch stated that
he would endeavor to obtain more inforuation reletive to this matter,
at which time he would immedistely edvise this office,

" At the local office of the Ohio Bureau of Auto xegistrationms,
Speciel igent Clyde E. Smith, K determined that the above-mentioned
license was issued to AbrehamYoychick, 3405 Eest 139th Street, Clevelend,
for 1929 Chevrolet coachs. A search of the city directory discloeed
thet abraham Zychick, peddler, and wife, Sophie, reside at 3405 B, .
139th Street, apartment #2. This individual is not listed in the -
telephone directorye

“ On November 14, 1936, Mr, Koch called at this office, at
which time he informed the writer that he had further questioned
O'Connell relative to the above information and had ascertained -
that at the time this information was obtained from O*Connell, he,
0'Connell, was slightly intoxicated. He stated that on November 13,
1936, he, Koch, went to 4601 Harvard Averue, at which t{ime he observed

: en individual getting into a 1935 rord V8 coach bearingjlicense number

< ’ BD 910, and that this individual closely resembled the photograph of

Wilton lette Mr. Koch stated thet he checked the license number and




ascertaired that this license wes issued to Cletus W.‘Fhillips,
13201 union Avenue, epartaent 7, and that further inquiry in

that neighborhood relative to rhillips was made by him, at which
time it vas ascertained that Fhillips is presently residing at 4900
Zest 110th Street, Cleveland Heights, and that Fhillips rents his
apartment from ome Bruno Skoropa, who elso resides at this same

eddress. Mr. Koch informed this Agent that although he did mot . » -u-vws .

get a good view of the individuel driving the above-mentioned auto= -7
mobile he will endeavor to make further inquiry, at which time he - =
will adviae this office the resulta thereof.‘ : % . R
. Lo ! ‘v.k.' PR %

#ith reference to the request set out in letter from ¥ . '
the Chicego Bureau Field Division dated November 7, 1936, relative
to an alleged Associated Press dispgtch from St, Paul relating to ' -
e purported confession made by JessiDoyle concerning the Fairbury, '
Nebraska and Third Northwestern BankK of liinnesota benk robberies,
arocund Merch 31, 1935, Agent checked all Cleveland newspapers on file
at the public litrary for a period from March 15, 1935 to April 16,
1935, but these papers failed to reflect any such article having
appeared in the city of Cleveland, - . . . , -

~ ~

On November 14, 1936, Agent ascertained from Mr. Arthur
Bostwick of the Associested Press, Cleveland, Ohio, that should any -
information be desired relative to any Associated Press dispateh
enanzting from the city of St. Paul, Mimmesota, that inquiry could
be made of the Aassociated rress office in thet city, ard they could
probably ascertain from their files whether or not any such dis-
petch was forwarded for publicetion in Cleveland. He stated that in
the event their files do not reflect this, that information could de
obtained as to the letter of the trunk line used and the number of
the communication, and that if such informetion is made available
to the Cleveland office his files could be readily searched. He ex=-
plained this by steting that the Associated Press at St. Paul has
three-lettered trunk lines, namely, A, B, and K, and that all com-
munications are dispatched to Chicago, Illinois, over one of these
trunk lines and each commnication given an arbitrary number. He
stated that in the event no trunk line letter ie on file at St, Paul,
at the the Associated Press, that the Chicego office of the Associated
Press would disclose this., The St. Paul Bureau field division is
being requested to conduct the above sugecested investigation at the
offices of the Associated Press, such request being mede by letter.’

' : With *eference to the request set out in the 1etter from
the Chiecago Buresu Field Division op November 6, 1936, the rollowing
1nvestigation was conducted by this Agent:

« 10 =



A search of the files of the County Surveyor's office,
disclcsed thzt the address 2801 Detroit ..venue, on which proparty
the Silver Grill is opersted, is listed in the name of Julis .atton
for the years 1924, 1935, and 1936, end thzt such an address ap=-
rears on the county meps as beins sub-lot #391 on mep three of
Subdivision Be & Le A4 further check cf the maps mentioned above
affirmed this informations - . I : ‘;“,' e T

Frox lfiss Mabel Hiller 1n the office of Mre Rudolph [

Christmen, %04 Ohio Bell Telephone Building, it was ascerteined that
telephone number kain 6282 was listed to the Comerciel Traffic Com-
pany, room 322, Buron-Ninth Building, and that this telephone number
had been listed to this firm for several years prior to 1934, She
also stated that Mein 0069 was at the present time listed to the-
Firestone Tire and Rubber Company and was a leased line direct to ;
Akron, Ohio. She informed this Agent that it would be impossidle to -
determine whether or not this number vas assigned to the Firestone
Tire and Rubber Compery for previous years, without a lengthy search
through the files. Skhe stated, however, that it is the general
- custom of larger corporations to meintein the same private line -
licted for &ll years, beginning at the rzrst year they lease any -
direct lines R - . P i B
: A search of the 1934, 1935 and 1936 telephone directories
in the office of Miss Hiller disclosed that telephone number of the
3ilver Grill, 2801 Detroit Avenue, has been Prospect 9433 for the
yesrs ebove-meationed,

S5
b4

informed this Acent that he has a

atl the present locetlon ©
Ninth Building; thet Williem Aichele is president of this concern,

and that the lest eddress t e for this individuel is 1314

Park Row, Lakewwod, Ohio, stated that he had no informetion -
relative to the type of business condncted by the Commercial T*afric

Cozreny. . I T

- -

Mr, Sherman Watta, financial manager, Cleveland Better

Business Bureau, was interviewed by Agent and he stated that his ..
office has no file reletive to the Commercial Tra®fic Company, and

that he has no personsl informetion concerning thie business.. He -
referred Agent to

- 1] -
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res contacted telephonicelly
by Special iAgent Clyde =, Smitk, 2% wilch time he sdvised agent Smith
thet his files reflect thet the Commrerciel Traffic Company, loceted at
222 Huron-Ninth Building, Cleveland, has beexa in opersation since May  °
of 1933, with a capitel stock of 31,500, He stated that William
Aichele, president; Alex D. Whiteside, treasurer; end Harry P
Corno-, secretary, were all of the officers listed for this company.
Whern questioned as to the tyre of business conducted by this campany,
he stated that it was his understapnding that the Commercial Traffie -
Company handles transportation of merchandise for companies not heving
e traffic department or traffic mansger; that they als> handle re-routing
of perchandise shipped into Cleveland for warious trucking concemns.
&mfomed Agent Smith that he had no informetion relative

to the cheracter or reputation of any of the above-mentioned officers,

Relative to the statement of Lillian Marea in which she
mekes mention of the fact that Sharkey Gorman called at the Rdith -
‘/Barry house in the spring of 1935, in a green Graham Paige coupe, ’
and the fact that it wes thought that this automobile might possibly
heve boen the automobile of Tony Amersbach, it is roted thet in the
interview with Tony Amersbach, as is recited in report of Special
Agent S. K. McKee, Cleveland, Ohio, October 6, 1936, Amersbach in-
formed that he at one time possessed a Greshem Paige sedans In the
interview with Florence Jasaay by this Agent and Special Agent E. J.
‘-ynn, on November 11, 1936, Florence Jaseny was questioned reletive
to the type automobile owned by Tony Amersbach, and she steted that -
she has no knowledge of Amersbach having owned a green Paige coupe,
but thet she 4id know that during 1935 Amersbach did possess a large
S Paige sedan, but she could not recall the color of this automodile.
i _ Further inquiries will be mede in this regards
On November 9, 1936 a laboratory report was received by
this office from the Bureau, whereis it wes stated that no identifica-
tion had been effected of the signature, "E. Bronson" eppearing om
the photostatic copies of the reverse side of five C.0.D. package
receirts dated July 11, 1934, This report also states that these
signastures were also compered with the name, "Chas., Bronson" eppearing
on the eapplication for duplicate transfer of title, but that no con-
elusion was reached, B - :

' Due to the fact that Sally Jackson and Florence Jasany
did not appear at the Clevelend office on Monday, November 9, 1936,
this Agent contacted Sally Jackson telephonically at which time she
= advised that she would call at this office on Wednesday, November 11,

o : 1936, at which time she would bring ker sister, Florence, and thet
they both would give detailed statements reletive to the fact that
Baerry Campbell and Alvin Karpis and others frequented the Twilight
Tevern dvring the time she operated same,

-12-



On llovember 11, 1936, Florence Jasany end Sally Jeekson
celled at tris office, &t which time they were interviewed by Special

hgent 3. J, wynn end the writer. Both Sally Jackson end Florence Jageny

gave the followirg voluntary, svoru stztements, the oricinel of which
are being reteined in the files of the Cleveland bureau field division:

s T T L RS I e e . L . -7 . - e C e
B - Dl St S N S

: K *Cleveland, Ohio, -
LA . 'November 11, 1936.

. - c > B ¥
v . P v

"I, SALLY JACYSON, meke the following free and voluntary
statement to A. Faul Kitchin end E. J. Wynn, Specisl Agents -
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, U, S. Department of
Justiceg

"In 135 my sisters, Peuline and Florpnce J’asany, and
myself were operating the Twilight Tavern located at 6698
Pearl Roed, Clevelend, Ohio,

"On or about February 24, 1935, I went to the hospital
for an operation. I recall thet it wes on or about February
24th, beceuse my birthday ies on George Washington's birthday,
February 22nd, and it was just a few days after my birthday .
thzt I want to the hospitel, I was confined in the hospital-
for about three weeks, being released about the middle of ’
Yarch 1935, While I was in the hospital I was visited by my
sisters, Pauline and Florence, who told me about some men
who were visiting the Twilight Tevern and who were spending
guite a good deal of morey, and they referred to these men as
Slim and Fred.

"ifter being released from the hospital I returned to _ __ .
the Twilight Tevern where we three sisters lived, and a day }
or so after I returned I met the men who were called Slim ;
and Fred. From a large mumber of photographe I have selected ;
the photogreph whieh I am told is that of Alvin Karpis, and I
t identify it as the man known to me as Slim. I have also selecte
the photograph of a man I em told is that of Fred Funter, end I !}
positively icentify this photograph as dbeing that of the man
referred to as Fred. .

®"0On the occasion my firet meeting them they were accompanied
by another men, but I do not know his fidentity, and I never sew
hin again. These three men, that is Slim, Fred and the unknown
maen, remained in the sleeping quarters at the Twilight Tavern = .
over night and left about noon the next day., They had revolvers
in their coat pockets and Slim asked me where he eould put hia
hardware, meaning his guns, } o ; .
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"I have known Tony Amzrebach for about four yvesrs end
he wes & customer st the Twilight Tavern as were several of
the gemblers from tke Herverd Club., After Slim, Fred and
the thLird man left, perheps the day thereafter, Tony czme
into tke Twilight Tavern and referred to Slim and Fred and
told me tkst he had given me a good breask by steering such
good customers to our tevera. I do not know whether it was
at this particular time, or at a subsequent time thet Tony - =«
Amersbach told me thet Slim and Fred were big time gamblers, . .-
but I do know thet he 4id tell me this. I had no reason to
doubt his word about this and T do know thet Slim end Fred
hzd plenty of money on their persons at all times,

"It was in the latter pert of March, or the first part e
of April 1935, that Slim and Fred egain visited the Twilight - - . .
Tavern, arriving there about seven or eight P, M, At this time
they were accompanied by a man whom they celled George. I hed .. : .
previously heerd about George from my sister, Fauline, but I
had never met him., George, on thie occasion, was very drunk,
These three men remained until about two or three A, }, and I
know they had revolvers on their persons at this time beceause I
saw them, From a large number of photographs shown to me I -
heve selected the photograph of a men I am told is Harry .
Campbell, end I positively identify this photograph as being .
that of the individuel referred to as George.

"Thereefter, in the course of the next month, Alvin Karpis,
¥red Hunter and Harry Campbell, who as I have said, were known .
to me resjectively as Slim, Fred and George, visited the i
T™wilight Tavern on several cccasions and it mey be that they re-;
rzined over night on severul occasions, but I am not particularlf
clear as to this,e ‘ e -- :

"Some time in the latter part of April 1935, I recall that
one morning betweer 3 A, li, and 4 A, M., Art Hebebrand, whom I !
have known for several years s the operator of the Farvard Club,
at vhizh place I have visited end gembled, ceme to the Twilight
Tavern accompanied by Alvin Karpis, Harry Campbell, a gembler . }
fron the Harvard Club known as Dan, and a fifth man, whom I had ‘
never seen before, and have never seen sirce, I hed just closed
the Twilight Tevern and wes in my room preparing to retire whem
I saw a car drive into the driveway, and I went down to open the
door, and Pauline, my sister, came downstairs with me, I was o
hesitant about opening the door, and I celled and asked who was
there., A man's voice responded, 'Art', and not being sure just
who it was, I pulled the shade and saw Art Hebebrand, and I ed-
mitted the men., Art Hebebrend immediately went into the dining
room with Alvin Karpis and ordered a quart of Scotch, and told me -
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t0o leave the Scotch on the table. FHe then told me to pull
all the shades in the dining room, to lock the front door, and
not to let amyone in. Cecrge, the garhbler Dan, and the unknown
man stood at the bar while Art Hebebrand end Alvin Karpis mat in
the dining room drinking the Scotch and talking privatelys On |
this occasion Art Hebebrand gave me instructions not to disturd |,
the conversation he was having with Alvin Karpis. These two men
remz2ined in conversation for an hour or more and ceme out of the
dining room and Art Febebrand gave me a $20 bill in payment for
the bottle of Scoteh and then immediately the five men left im
the large automobile in which they had arrived at the tavern. C .

"I cen place the date of this particular incident, re- .
calling that it wes just about three weeke before a big chicken
fry, which we had at the Twilight lavern on lmy 19, 1935. Alvin
Kerpis and Harry Campbell came to this chicken fry arriving at
the tavern together. Shortly after they arrived, at about pos-
sibly eleven P. !f., Tony Amersbach, accompanied by a gembler
from the Harvard Club known to me by the name of Butch, came to
the tavern and ate, end as I recall they sat at their own teble
" while eating., Alvin Karpis end Harry Campbell exchanged setups
of drinks with Tony and the gembler called Butch, that is, Karpis
and Cempbell would buy Tony and Butch a drink and have it sent
+0 their teble, and Yony esnd Sutch would return the favor. This -
kept up all evening. _

"About three A. . Art Febebrand and his girl friend, ..uth,

e tc the tavern, end by this time ~lvin Kerpis had bescoue s0 _

drunk he passed out and was upstairs in bed. All of the individuals,
that is Harry Cemphell, Tony Amersbach, the gembler Butch, Art
Hebebrand and the latter's girl friend, Ruth, got together in a
big party. As I recall, Puth's last nanme isYSpangler. All of ,
these persons were having a great time and tﬁey called me over to /
their table on several occasions and insisted thet I take a drink.
Art Febdbebrand and Ruth left about eight A, M.

"I recall that when Karpis became so drunk it was apparent
he was going to pass out, I helped him upstairs and he went to '
bed. He had two pistols on him and he insisted thet I put them - -
eway., He also had a wallet stuffed with bills and I would say
thet he bad several thousand dollars. I might say that both
Karpis and Campbell carried large sums of money, and they had
peckages of $50 bills with the benk wranper around them, and they

rlashed their money very opanly.

- -
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" hen art Hebebrand and Ruth left, Art said he would
teke care of the bill for the whole perty and told me to come
to the Tervard Club and collzct it, but I told :rt that I
would not do thet and Tony, who was present at that time, pulled
out & lerze roll of bills and peid art's bill, I recall thet Art
Hiebebrand's bill was 49,00, Irrnediately after Lrt iebebrand
and Ruth left, Tony Amersbach end Harry Cempbell went upstairs’
end went to sleep in the room where Alvin Karpis was sleeping. ,
After they had been asleep for several hours I went up and knocked
on the door and looked in and all three were in the room in con=-
versation., Shortly afterwards Tony Amersbach came down and told .
me he had to get over to the Harvard Cludb to work, so I cooked
his breakfast and he left right away, I drove Tony to the Harvard
Clud to work,

"As I have stated, Tony Amersbach, Alvin Karpis and Ehrry
Campbell slept in the same room upstairs and T saw them there in
conversation, When Tony came down to get his breakfast he pre-
tended not to know who Eerpis and Campbell were and asked me how
they ceame there. If I recall correctly he said, 'How did you
get acquainted with those fellows?' I was surprised because -
my sisters Florence and Pauline told me that Tony Amersbach hed
made arrangements for these men before they ever came to the
taverh., This statement of Tony Amersbach, in view of this, and
also in view of the fact that he had t0ld me previously thet these
men were big time gamblers, etruck me as being peculiar, especially
since at this particular time he s=id that the men looked like big
time bootleggers. I told Tony Amersbach at that time that he
brouzht the men to the tevern and I esked him what he meant by
denying thet he knew them. He told me that I must be mistaken, -

"Butch the gambler, who was there the night before at the
chicken fry, eand d4id not stay over night, and I think he took
the automodbile in Ihich he and Tony had arrived at the tavern, to
g0 home im, ¢ « ;

"Shortly after Tony Amersbach left, Alvin Karpis and Herry-
Campbell came downstairs and I cooked their breekfast for them.

- I recall thet Cempbell asked me for Art Eebebrand's bill, stating
that he would pay it, and I told him that it was alresdy taken care
of, end he seemed somewhat surprised. Cempbell paid the bill for
himself and Kerpis. I remembered that Kerpis® bill was $32.00, -
but I cannot recall the amount of Campbell’s bill. I recall that
Tony Arersbach's bill was §28,00, which he peid in the morning
before he left for work,

"After Farry Cempbell and Llvin Karpis had breakfaat they
left, but returned to the tevern late in the late afternoon and
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" - Karpis would not come downstairs, whereupon Butch remained ' ’5‘

U and ate Karpis' steak and then Butch left, The next day Karph ;"*,,
. . and Tempbell left and es I recall in sbout a week they retumed 3=
. ' and they had with them a fellow they called Willie. Froma: T

I recall that they insisted on heving steaks for supper,

end I went out with Campbell end bought some steaks and came

beck and my sister, Klorence, cooked the asteaks for them, For

sone reason Karpis became peeved and went upstairs end went to

bed end d4id not come down to eat. Buteh, the gambler, arrived
"7 at the Twilight Tevern and he asked for the boys, . E’owever, Yo

large number of photographs I have selected ¥he photograph of
a man I am told is Milto tt, and I positively identify this.
photograph as being the called Willie, They sat eround emnd

,{ 1 "»,J"n-

P2

-
;

drenk end then left. Thereafter, Milton Lett visited the ‘I‘wilight o

Tavern with Alvin Karpis and Herry Cempbell on two or three oee.
cesions, more particularly with Harry Campbell, as I recall that -
. on severel occasions Milton lLett and Harry Campbell came to the
Twilight Tavern and sat around end drank ror several hours at

e a-times - . . S S

N

~i= "I have known Sharkey Gorman “for about tour years, having B
sesn hin at the Harvard Club where he was employed. I have’
selected a photograph of Sharkey Uorman from a 1arge number of
-photographs exhibited to me, « Gy
" 7 ""One day, soms time in July 1935, as best I can mcall, Cn
Sharkey Gorman ceme to the Twilight Tevern. I presume someone
drove him there beceuse I did not see & car parked eround the
plece., He came in end esked for Slim end George. KXarpis and
Cempbell hed been at the Twilight Tavern earlier that day and
seemed to be nervous about the time because they kept looking ~
at the clock and wanted to know whether it was right. When
= ¥ & - ghirkey Gormen arrived, as I have stated, I told him that Slim - <.

% -: ' and George had been there but bad left, and I told him that they \

' would be back leter as they told me to tell that to Sharkey - 3
R “Gorman when he came to the taverns Sharkey Gormsn loafed around
"the tavern and kept looking out toward the road end fimally I
ﬂoticed a high-powered car drive by and Sharkey wert out, got

-

= -t lnto this car and was driven away. I do not know vhose car thia

SR nl_, or who was in the care

D gz‘; "I recall that on omne occasion Sharkey Gormn and Alvin‘ - _‘

-3 {s teme to the Twilight Tavern and sat around end drank '*- -~
? © Yiduor and talked for quite soms time. I d4id not hear what

S gpa} said because they seemed to be talking privatelys. -This

-£he only time that I paw Sharkey Gorman with Ia:rpis at th’

1ight Tavern. R ST NS -
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"] recell that Sharkey Gormam, on at lesst three or
four occesions during the summer of 1935, would come to the
T™wilisht Tavern and epperently loaf around, but would elways
vatch the rozd, and on these occasions I would notice him
el . - leave the tavern and get into an automobile which pulled by .- . o, .. .~
the tavern at a high rate of speed eand stopped down the road, = -
' I recall that one time he came there, but the big car did not C
' come down the road so I called a cab for him to go back to the \
°  Hervard Club. On this occasidn he seemed to be disappointed MR
~and asked me if the boys, meaning Karpis and Gampbell had been .
there, and I told him that they had not.
; "Sharkey Gorman wes not a regular customer and it ap—
peared that when he came to the tavern he always had the purposa ,
! in mind of meeting Karpis and Campbell, because he would always |
\ ask me if Slim and George had been around.

"Some time during the month of July 1935, Kerpis and Campbell
end Fred Hunter came to the Twilight Tavern in a Ford coupe whicH
they parked in my garage. Karpis became drunk on this occasion .
and went to sleep and before going to sleep he gave me his guns,
wallet and the keys to his car to take care of. I went out and
looked in the rumble seat of the car and I saw several guns 1n
this compartment, including a mechine gun.

_ "I cannot recall all the occasions on which these individuals

- visited the Twilight Tavern, but I do recall that in September
1935, Earry Caupbell, Alvin Karpis and rred iunter came to the
place in two esutomobiles snd as I receall they were rori cars,
They had & men with them they celled Tomzy. I recall that this

. " man Tommy hed gold teeth and talked in a rather boarse voice. -
Alvin Karpis and Barry Campbell said that he wgs an old tims

‘ friend of theirs. ¥rom a large group of photographs I have
. selected one which I am told is that of Sam Coker, which is
: ' merked on the front with numbers 14023, and I positively identify

this photograph as being the man referred to as Tommy. These .
men were telking about going to the !&ax Baer-Joe ILouis fight in
New York City, end told me that they had chartered a plams to
make the trips I recall that about a week later these men, that
is Alvin Karpis, Harry Cempbell, Fred Bunter and Sam Coker, came
back to the Twilight Tevern together and I think they were driving
two Ford automobiles, They went into great detail telling me
about their trip to New York and mentioned that they had been to
Jack Dempsey's restaurant and that Sam Coker won a Ford sedan from
Alvin Earpis on the outcome of the fighte On this occasion they
arrived in the morning end remained around eall day and 4id not
- Jeave until about ten o'clock that nights They left once in the
g afternoon and ceme back in the evening. I recall that on this
- occasion Harry Cempbell and my sister, Peuline, went out in the
orchard and picked a besket of pears.

-




"7hen tre men left or this occesicr they told me that
they would be gene for trree or four months as they were going
to Celifornia. I recall th2t on August 25, 1935, we hod a clem
bake &t the Twilight “averr and es wes my custom before we held
such effeirs, I went to the Herverd Club ir order to sell tickets.
. a8 I went into the Hervard Club, to my left ir the berber shop,
"~ I noticed Alvin Kerpis, Campbell, and Fred Hunter standing and-«w
talking. I did not meke any sign ¢f recogniticn to them at the
club. I later found Art Hebebrand in the c¢lub and aold him a
number of tickets to the clem beke. W N

®Harry Campbell told me on one occasion that he visited '
the Twilight Tevern that he worked et the Harvard Club as a dice~
switcher, thet is, when dice got hot for a customer he would in- -
Ject Limself into the game and palm the hot dice and throw some . .
cold dice into the game, He said this was a nerve-racking business
and that he made as much as $300 or 3500 a night doing it, and that
ttere was dangsr in it as he had to be backed up by someone so thet
if anyone saw the switch and started trouble the customer could be
persuaded to calm downe.

. "On or about October 2, 1936, I was questioned at the office -
of the Federal Bureeu of Investigation in the Standard Building,
Clevelend, Ohic, together with my sisters Peuline and Florence,
Afterwards we went to 7403 Denison Avenue where Peuline and I T e
rur a tavern. Tony Amersbach has an interest in this tavern.

"Several weeks before this, in the tavern on Denison Avenus, '
Tony ‘mersbach told me tbat he hsd been questioned about the
Kerpis gang and that urncdoubtedly I would be questioned. Ee a2lso
told me that a lot of boys et the Earverd Club were questioned,
He told me that if I were quoestioned at the Standard Building I. -
would be shown & large pumber of photogrephs, including those of
Karpis and Campbell, and that I was rot to identify eny photographs
except those of himself eamd Art Eebebrand, or some of the lccal boys -
at the Earverd Club, whose photographs I might sees He told me I )
could be sentenced to the penitentiary for five years for harbering
criminals, He told me to meke no admissions, but to tell the Federal -
Agents that the Twilight Tavern was a public place and that Kerpis
and Cempbell might have been in there, but I paid no particular
attention to the customers ins=smuch as it waes e public place. ¥hen
he questioned us after we were telked to at the Standard Building
he asked me if I had been shown a large number of photographs and I
t0ld him I had end he asked me if I had made eny identifications
and I told him thet I had not, except that I had identified the
photograph of Art Hebebrand., At this time he again cautioned me
about meking any admisaions and told me to deny that I had ever
seen any of these men. A N L

-
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"Just about & week ago a2t the tavern on Denison Avenue,
Tony Amersbech and Sharkey Sorman came in the plece and they
asain cuestioned me, wanting to know if I hsd been questioned
again by the Federel ageavs. Sharkey at this time told me pot
to let the Federal Agents "burn me up®, telling me that was the' ol
way they worked, and if they figured I was hot tempered they )
I , .would get me mad in order to get me to say smething. LS
T, . "As I have stated, Karpis, Campbell, Fred Hunter, ané
ST .~ Sam Coker, after their return to Clevelend from New York, ~
- visited the Twilight Tavern for one whole day and then left, -
stating they would be gone for three or four mcnths, I never -
saw them any more atter this time, nor d4id I ever see mlton i
Iett again, - . : A
"On Ney 1, 1956 I had to g0 to the hospital ror en :
operetion and while 1n the hospital I was visited by my sisters,
Florence and Pauline, and they brought the newspapers with the
pictures of Alvin Karpies and Campbell, and it was et this time
" that I learned for the first time the true identity of the men
who visited the tavern, who were known to me as 3lim and Georgs.’
n"Severel times during the past few weeks Tony Amersbach ‘
has made reference to my having been questioned by Special Agents
of the Federal Bureeu of Investigation. About two days following -
the time I was first ques*ioned I wes et a party at the Airport ._ __
Tavern with Tony ALmersbach, Ruth Spengler, Paulice, my sister,
and severel other peoplec, and seversl times on this occasion Tony
Anersboeh made reference tc my hevinz been cuestioned and told me
not to say anything and to meke no admissions. - On one occesion - - .-
while he wee talking with me he became quite abusive in his language
and we kad an ergument and he told me that some morning he would
- teke me for e ride and not bring me back,: - - .
! : "Cn one occesion, Milton Lett, knowr to me as Willie, spent f
A - . the night with Alvin Kerpis and Herry Campbell at the Twilight
Tavern, I do not remember the exact date of this occasion, but I
know they all steyed in the same room, '
"] meke tris statement for the purpose of telling all I know
with resnect to this mtter and give it rreely and voluntarily.

7 . - v« T
. ¢

VITUESSES: . . s /a/ SALLY mxson L
A. Paul KitChin E. J. m - . I . : .,‘

" Special Agents, Federal Bureau of IR RS -

; Investigetion, U. S. Depertment of oL g Lo ;-

4 - Justice, Cleveland, Ohio. \ N s /

SURSCRIB®D and SAJRN to before me this
11th day of November, 1936s .. . . _

Llice Helen Hughes, lotary rublic,
1% commission erxpires 12/12/38."



"I, TLOITE X307, 1432 Castle .ivenue, Cleveland, Okio,
e e e - make the following statement to =, Jo aynn and A. v Kitechin, ... :v.. ..
: - Speciel Agents, Federzl Bureau of Investigation, United States 1
_ Depzrtment of Justice, freely and voluntarily: ' o
Twoo L "I am 19 years of age and reside with my nerents at the .
‘ above address, k- v s
RN vFrom August 15, 1934, untii December 23 1935 I was -
working at the Twilight T“avern intermittently and rrom on or
ebout February 22, 1935, until December 23, 1935, I was work-
. o ing continuously at this tavern. This tavern was located at
T ) " 6698 Pearl Road and was owned by my sister, Sally Jacksom, - - *
: During the period thet I worked at this tevern Pauline Jasany,
another sister of mine, was 8lso enployed at this tevern,
"I have known Tony Amersbach for approximately two years
end from the beginning of the time that my sister opened the
T™wilight avern, Tony nmersbach was a regular customer at this.
place, |3 &
"On or about February 24, 1935 my sister, aally Jackson,"
went to the hospitel, leaving Pauline Jaseny and me at the
gg&a : .. Twilight Qavernr to operate same. A few days after my sister ,
- o Sally went to the hospitel, Tony Amersbach and Sherkey Gorman,-~ -
wiom I hed known for several months, came to the “wilight
‘_avern, at which time Tony amersbech told me that he was expect-
inz some friends of his tc cone to tke Twilight Tevern and thet
upon their arrivel, I should accept these men and take care of
themn as they were friends of his.
"On the evening of this same day, Alvia Kerpis, !red Hunter,
’ ’ ~ and ‘an unknown msn came to the Twilight Tavern, From a number
J 4 . of photographs exhibited to me, I have picked out the photogrephs
. of Alvin Karpis and Fred Funter as being the men known to me as
Slim and Freddie respectively, and as the same men that came to
the Tvilight Tavern with the unknown party as stated above,
"Very shortly after the arriwal of Slim and Freddie and.
the unknown men at the Twilight Tavern, Tony Amersbach arrived : -
et the tavern alone., He asked me at this time whether the 'boys?,
meaning Slim and Freddie, were at the tavern and after I told him
that they were, he went into the dining room and seated himself
et the table, which was at that time occupied by Slim, Freddie .
and the unknown man, He talked to these men for about a half

, P en hour and then left the Twilight Tavern alone. After the ,;
' departure of Tony Armersbach, Slim, Freddie and thia unknown
men left the Twilight Tevern. - o Do,
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e T B " %A day or two lafer, Freddie ‘and ‘S1ir returned to the -
Twilight Tavern about 9 P. M. and asked me to prepare dinner

e for them; they stated thet they wanted a speciel kind of . - .~
- “ salad, whereupon Slim and eddie left’ the Trilight Tavern “‘7‘"4
- AR end returned shortly with the necessery vegetebles. Shortly s

Tae efter Slim and Freddie returned to the tavern with the . -~ . -

' vegetsbles, Tony Amersbach arrived at the tavern, Tomy . =
Anersbach, Slim end Freddie had dinner together on this oe- .
casion at the tavern and conversed together for approximately"
one hour and then Tony left the tavern elone. Shortly after
his de arture, Slim end Freddie left the tavern.

"The next time I saw either Slim or Freddie wes the dﬂv
efter my sister Sally returned from the hospitel, et which
time Slim, Freddie and another unknown man ‘came to the tavern, LF
On this occesion they remained over night and left the follow- ° '/
ing dey ebout noon. This occesion was around the middle of -
tarch 1935, T ’ -
< "The latter part of L!a"'ch or the first of April, I = . .
returned to the tavern about 11 o'clock at night and found.. .- -
et the taverr alvin herpis, Zred Zunter 2and ..arry Jempbell,
who vas leter known to me as Jeorgis., From severzl photographs
stovn to me, I have selected the photograpk which I identify
-positively as being the man known to me as Georglie and bave .- - - -
been told that this is8 2 photograph of Harry Cempbell, On
this occasion, these three men remained at the tavern until
. 5 - about 2 or 3 o'clock the rollowing morning, at which time SN
. ; they left, 3 ; ) :
. ./ ®Around this time, Tony Amersbach, In referring to Alvin
Karpis, Herry Cempbell ard Fred Hunter being at the Twilight
Tavern, told me that these men were 'big shot gamblers.®
A "Between this time and May 19, 1935, Harry Campbell, Alvin
Karpis and Fred Hunter came to the Twilight Tavern on several ' -
occasions, and on !ay 19th they remained over nighte . ... .. - 0
"On ey 19, 1935, we had a chicken fry at the Twilight -
Tavern and on this night Alvin Karpis and Ferry Carmpbell ceme
. _ to the tavern some time before 1l o'clock and about 11 or T
? : “ 11:%9 o'¢lock Tony imersbach and a gembler known to me by the -,
) ;‘ neme of Butch arrived at the tavern, During this perticular ~
. > night, I was working entirely in the diring room end waited
on the tables occupied by both Alvin Kerpis and Harry Ceampbell,
, and Tony Amersbach and Butch. During the first part of this *. . |
" 7 " night, Farry Cempbell and Alvir Karpis would buy a drink-and
have it delivered to the table of Tony smersbach and Butch
end in turn Tony imersbach and Butch wouli buy e drink end
have it served at the table of Alvin Kerpis and Harry Campbell.,
This treding of favors heppened severel times in the forepart -
of this evening. About 2:30 or 3 ofeclock in the morning, Alvin
Kernis hed become quite intoxiceted and hed gone upstairs and
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gone to bed. 4t this time Harry Cempbell seated himself et the
table then occupied by Tony imersbach and 3utch. Srortly after
Alvin Karpis went upstairs to go to bed, Art Hebebrand, whom I -
knew on sight and had Xxnowm for approximately eix months, ar- -~
-~ _ rived at the tavern with bis girl friend, Ruth Spangler. Art .
‘. Hebebrend and Ruth Spangler obteined a teble alone but ahortly
,.l thereafter, they joined Tom' ,,nersbech Harry Campbell and Butch
at Tony's table. - -
"About 8 or 8:30 on the same morning, Art Hebebrand and
Ruth Spengler left the Twilight tavern end shortly thereafter .
Tony Amersbach and Harry Campbell went upstairs and went to .-
bed in the same room that was at that time occupied by Alvwin
Karpis. About 10:30 or 1l on this same morning, I recall
seeing Tony Amersbech come downstairs and inquire about his
breakfest. I also mcall Tony left the Twilight Tavern shortly
‘e therearter. T T -~
' "®About = half en hour after '.l‘ony he.d left the Twilight }
~“avern, Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell came downstairs and\
came into the kitchen where I was at that time helping my '
~ sister, Selly. After Alvin Kerpis and Eerry Cempbell bad
their breakfast, I saw them give my sister Pauline $10,00
es & tip for her services on the previous nizht. Shortly efter
this, I heard Herry Campbell inquire of my sister Selly what
the bill for the party on the previous night amounted to as
he wanted to pay the bill of srt Zebebrand. I heard my sister.-.-
Sally tell Herry Campbell that Art Hebebrand's bill had been
peid, wherevpon Berry Campbell remarked that he was sorry
about this as he wanted to pay Art Hebebrand's bill, He then
asked concerning the bill of Alvin Kerpis and hirself and he ¥
» - paid both of these bills at this times I recall that the bill
R of Alvin Earpis was $32,00 but I do not recall the amount of
Harry Cempbell's bill,

*Shortly after this, Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell left
the Twilighkt Tavern. Both of these men returned about 8 o'clock
the same evening and remained at the tavern and drank until about
11 or 12 on this same night., They remarked about wanting some
steak for dinner, whereupon my sister Sally and Harry Campbell
went out and bought four steaks., When they returned with these

" steaks, Alvin Kerpis was upstairs and refused to come down and

¥ eat, Shcrtly after this, Butch, whom I heve mentioned hereto-
fore, ceme to the tavern and asked for 'the boys', meaning .
Alvin Karpis and Barry Campbell. At this time Butch was told
that Alvin Kerpis was upsteirs and hed refused to coms down,’
whereupon Butch seeted himself at the table and ate the steak - —
thet was intended for Alvin Ker:is. Both Earry Cernbell and
Alvin Ilernis remained at the Tvilizht Tavern over rizht and
around noon the following day left the tavern.




""hree or four days later, ;slvip FKarpis and Harry Cempbell
returned to the "wilight Tavern, et which time they brought
with them ilton Lett, who was introduced to me as Willie.
From ssveral photogrephs exnibited to me, I have selected the
picture of an individual known to me as willie and have been. . .. , |,
told that this is a photograph of Filton lLett. Appearing om ' -
this photograph is ‘Akron, Okio, 26337 10-20-35,' These men .

R N ‘reeined at the tavern for several hours but did not stay over -
’ ‘ . night on this occasion, | P v o A URBTRE .
‘ : *On three or four occasions after thie, Alvin Karpis, . /i

Barry Cempbell, Milton Lett and Fred Hunter ceame to the tavern . ‘
but I do not recall the exact occasions. After about the third -
or fourth time after the chicken fry, Alvin Karpia did not come - .
to the tavern for several weeks. RN
"Along the latter part of July, Alvin Karpis returned to
the Twilight Tavern. On this occasion Fred Hunter end Harry
Campbell came to the tavern and told us that they had a sur-
) . prise for us and a few minutes later, Alvin Karpis welked
v , . into the tavern. A few days after this, Alvin Kerpis end « .
: " Herry Cempbell came to the Twilight Tavern end waited around =
for about an hour. During this time they eppeared nmervous and A
continuously looked at the clock. About 10:30 on this morning,
Alvin Karpis eand Eerry Campbell left the Twilight Tavern amd -
steted thet should 3Sharkey Corman come to the tevern, he should
be told thet they would returp leter in the eftermoon. A short
time efter Alvin Kerpis and Earry Cempbell left the tavern,
Sharkey Gorm=zn ceme to the "wilight “avern ad asked if ‘the
boys' were there. Ee waited around the tevern for about am — -
hcur end after a big sutomobile passed the tavern, Sharkey
Gorman went out to the curdb and this automobile turned around
. eand picked up Sharkey Gorman, ~ I do not know who was in thia ' “\
. automobile or the kind of car it was. P~ 3
T mAround the letter part of July, Fred Funter, Alvin Karpis N
and Earry Campbell again came to the Twilight Tavern, at which
time they remsined over night, On this night Alvin Karpis
became quite intoxicated early 1n the evening and went upstaira A
and went to bed. :
*Although I can not reca.ll any specitic dates, I do know
" that Alvin Karpis, Harry Cempbell end Fred Hunter, end sometimes
eccompanies by Willie, came to the tavern thereafter off end om.
T ‘ niround the middle of September 1935, Herry Campbell, Alvin
) ; Earpis end Fred Hunter and Seam Coker, who was introduced tc me as
Tommy, ceame to0 the Twilight Tavern, at which time they said they
' were going to New York to attend the liax Baer and Joe Louis prize
fight. From several photographs exhibited to me, I have positivel,v

e —— C e e et L et e e e m——— - . . C e e s



identified the photogrark of an individual knovn to me as
Torry, 2nd have been told that this is a phctogreph of Sar
= =7r: - . (Cckers OUn.this photograph eppezr the numerels 14025, On

_ I heard one of these men esey at this time that they had . -. -
- . "+ - chartered an airplane to take this trip to iNew York in. L
} " F ®About a week or ten days later, Harry Campbell, Alvin .- ..
L " Kerpis and Fred funter and Sam Coker returned to the Twilight ", =
- Tavern and on this occasion, they were driving two automobiles,
At this time Sam Coker, who was known to me as Tormy, stated
that he hed won a new eutomobile from Alvin Karpis es a re-. .
sult of a bet on the prize fighte - R .ol
"About 7 o'clock on this attemoon. Alvin Karpis, Earr'y
Campbell, Fred Funter end Sam Coker left the Twilight’ Tevern,
after they hed said good~bye to my sisters and me, stating
. ) that they would not return for several months as they were .
“going to California, About an hour later, ell four of these
men returned to the Twilight Tavern, at which time FHarry Campbell
- and my sister Fauline went into our orcherd and gathered‘as
basket of pears. They remained at the tavern until about 10:30
on this evening. Since they left the Twilight Tevern on this
occasion, Y have not seen either of these individuals, ~ “-

"On May 1, 1936, my sister Selly wes in Deaconess Zospitel =
end on this date the Cleveland newsnepers cerried the photogrephs
of 7lvin Kernis and Tarry Campbell and an erticle thet stzted thet
Alvin Karpis had been casptured in New Orleans, lLa. 1y sister
Peuline and I went to the hospital and showed these pictures to

) ry sister Sally and it was at this time that I first le..rned
\ ' the identity of Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell,
' 7 *During the time thet Alvin Karpis, Harry Campbell, Fred
" Hunter and the rest of ttis geng were frequenting the Twilight
Tavern, on numerous occesions, I saw pistols on the persons of
Alvin Karpis, Harry Campbell and Fred Eunter, I saw these in-
dividuals give their pistols to my sister Sally, handing them
‘across the bar, stating, 'Selly, put the hardware away."' .
»] know, having learned from my sister Sally, thet. Fred
Funter worked at the Harvard Club, and on one occasion was told
by Harry Campbell that IMilton Lett was also employed at that clubd.

., s I have never visited the Harvard Club except on one occasion and
' ‘, "t that time I 4did not see any of the members of this gange - "~
/ #0n or about October 2nd,’ I was interviewed by Special Agents

‘of the Federal Buresu of Investigation in the Standard Building, /

Cleveland, Ohio, and on the day following this interview, I was °
J_ . at 7403 Denison Agenue. At this place I had conversation with

mony Amersbach and he inquired es to what I had told the Agents

vhen I was interviewed end he told me et this time that I should

not identify any photographs except the boys et the eluk. . Srortly

- 25 =
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Florence Jasany, this 11th dey of November 1936.

a:‘ta:' tais, I was et the Clirton Club im the preseace of Tony
aersoeci, ct whizh time te t21@ me that if I did aizit any-
thing to the Governmeat men 'that I would only be guttlnb
1yself in the bag.' MR
®*0On Fridey, Hovember 6, 1956. I vas again at the ofrice .
of the Federal Buresu of Investigetion and when I, returned to
7403 Denison Avenue, Tony Aner~sh3sh agein esked me what I -
had told end why I had been at the above office; he ageir
4014 me that I ehould not identify any of the photographs -
or admit anything relestive to this investigation. 1y sister
Pauline was present during the above conversation. ‘
*] make this statement freely end voluntarily for the
purpose of giving all information in my possession in reference
to this metters . .

WITRESSES: . _ N /8/ ¥LORENCE JASANY

N e ~ . o . “-_\ ) -~ T - L .
A. P. Kitchin ; - 3 ' ; ‘ v v
te J, Wyan, S S A 4

Spocial Agents,

Federsl Bureau of Investigation, ) o o
Tnited States Department of Justice, - - - el oL
1442 Standaréd 3uildin:z,

Cleveland, Ohio,

(SEAL) P . — P - — e — e ——— L e v — ———— — - — -
ST.TE OF _omo ) - o
o) ss. \"\ 7 . P
COUNTY OF CUYAHOGA ) : i X ! . }
. . / '

e he .- > - ’ \\ . N L

Sworn to before me and éwzbscribed in my presence by

-

| | Alice Helenknugh‘,"‘%w" .
; LT Notary Public :
- : . Hy comni ssion expirea 12/12/38.
N s‘ \ ‘l’ \'(_) « \
. j : : ] 'j " ; :
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In addition to the ebove stetenents Sally Jackson
informed Azsats tihet ste hcd previously identified tke photogieph
of Senson Zrcves, in the precsence of S. K. lickee, and A. P. Kitchin,

o . Gue to the fact thul che hed sone information thet she desired to
‘ ' give these Agents relative to the fact that Benson Groves, during - --wm v
the summer of 1936, was allegedly seen by her in Cleveland., She - ~ * -
. steted, however, t‘nat she had never seen this ;lndividual et the .
) . Twiluht Tavern to her knowledge. S = T e VRN
R i A S SR
- . . Sally Jackson stated that she had obtained inromation PR

from & women friend, whose name she refused to divulge, that e - “
man by the name of “Pat, whom she identified as Benson Groves, 'as
assccisted with & man by the name of Pete and thet these two ..~ . .° |
individuals freouented & beer tavern in the vicinity of 82nd Street ~
and Hough Avenue, Clevelend, Ohio, She stated that this wonen friend
had informed her that on one occasion she observed/Pete and Pat in

en ergument over the division of approximately $4,500, at which time
Pat had made the remark that he would 4o bodily hrarm to Pete in the o
event a division could not be made. She stated thet on this same <
date she was with this woman frierd in the vieinity of 105th Street

and Euclid Avenue, at which time this woman told her she was to meet -
Pete and Pat to deliver a message to them; that she later observed :
a newr Ford roadster drive up to the curb, at which time thie women *
friend talked to both Pete erd Pat; that she observed Pat and she

is remssorably sure that this individval is identical with Benson
Groves,

ra
. L

- M et o g —— imn e  cv—— - -

Sally Jackson again observed the photograph of Benson vaes,
PO et whick time she stated this photograph greetly resembled the
", individuel known to her as Pat, but che hed not seen this individuel
) since approximately July 1936, She was further questioned relative to
-t this matter, but she stzted that she would rather not divulge any .{
further information for fear of embarra=sing this particular woman
friend, However, it was thought advisable that Sally Jeackson be
reinterviewed in thia regard at a 1ater date. : T .

Sally J’ackeon stated that on May 19, 1935, when the chicken )
fry at the Twilight Tavern was in progress, VictorfGajdos of 3455 West
‘ 52nd Street, and his three piece orchestra, were ehtertairing at the

N tavern and that she is reasonably certain that the members of this
: K orchestra would be able to identify the photographs of Alvin Karpis
/ »  and other individuals in attendance at this chicken fry, including

Art Hebebrand and Tony Amersbach, She stated with reference to this
' fact that both Karpis and Hebebrand paid large amounts for request
- ... . . pumbers played by this orchestira on this occasion., She also steted

e e s e ccmew e o e
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Twilicht Tevern n pienist by the neme off-Howard wes entertaining et

the tevern, and thet on one occesion shelrecells that Alvin Kerpis
specifically requested bher to go to the home of Howerd and bring »im

to the Twilight Tavern to entertain him on this evening., She stated o -

in this connection that the favorite song of Alvin Karpis was the =~ = . L
Missouri Weltz, and that Herry Cempbell often requested his favorite : .

thz2t on two or tlrree occesions vhen Alvi{ Karpis wes present et the T'

| PO

~number, the "abash Bluea. ': -j o T L .j R

Joe oot

o After the interview with Sally Jackson, and while Agents

were en route to 7403 Denison Avenue, Sally Jeckson pointed out a

,nlace on Ridgefield Avenue, which she stzated was the residence of *
./aldy, oxXnalter, last name urknown, who delivered ice to tte Twilight
avern end who is personally ecquainted with the pianist by the name

of Howard, She stated she has no doubt but that this information counld

be obtained from Faldy., She also steted that Weldy was also well known

at Pete's VWayside Inn on Ridge Roed, and that if she was mistaken rela-

- tive to the residence of ¥aldy, that same could be obt;ained rmm the: ™ .
‘menager of Pete's 3 aysido Inn, }

'11 i . -

With reference to the above-mentioned chicken fry, cn
Xay 19, 1935, Selly Jackson stated that six or seven men beceame .
intoxiceted on this occasion 2nd this necessitated their remmining . .-
et tre ™wilight Tavern over night. JShe stated thet a mar by the
name of)Jack, last name unknown, whose mother operetes a restsurant
et 65th Atreet and Clark Avenue, remained st the tavern tkis night;
elso Tony Zaponi, who operates & spashetti joint at 87th and Loraim —
Avenue; a man by the neme of George jiumple, who lives on 8lst Street
off lLorain Avenue, and who is en electrician by trade and who fre-
quents the Esrvard Clubdb, also remeined at this tavern over night in-.
an intoxicated condition. ; . ¥ ¢

Sally J’ackson also stated that her brotkers, John Jasany,

who ¥es the bartender on this occasion, and Andy Jasany, who helped
in the kitchen, are both employed by the Gair-Cleveland Cartons, Inc.
and will probably remember Karpis and Campbell and also other individuals
at the tavern on this occasion, including Eebebrand and Tomr Amerabach, _

sufficiently to identify their photographl. '

- Agents were further advised by Sally J’aekson, that at one .
time, shortly after she returned from the hospital in March 1935,

she wes informed by her sister Psuline thet she, Pauline, Tony Amersbach,
Barry Campbell and Alvin Karpis hed gone to the Lindy Tavern aperated

by their sister, Marie Tomgy at Berea; that Pauline informed her that
Tony amersbach had given her $20, stating that she should purchase
drinks for Lerpis and Campbell es they had spent & good deel of money

- 28 =



gy, "

surficiently to 1dentiry their photographa. '

et toe Twilight Tevern, Selly stated she could not recell whether
or not Karuvis and Cempbell were alleged to have gone in the seame
autcmobile viith Fauline and Tony or whether they drove their own
autcmobile to 3eres, Sally stoted thet her sister liarie also
frequented the Twilight Tevern during .occasions when EKarpis and  _
Cempbell were present, and that she would probably recall them ..
Ta e -' -~
e Selly J'ackscn also stated that on one occasion shortly
after she came home from the hospitel in March 1985, Officer Louis
Ailmer of the Parma Heights Police, came to the Twilight Tavern, ;
at which time Karpis and Cempbell were present; that Kilmer had .
nunerous drinks with Karpis and Cempbell and Alvin Karpis on this -

occasion gave Kilmer about ten LePalina cigars; that on the following
day she, Sally, had occasion to drive into Ferma Heights, and Officer '

Kilmer geve her a ticket for speeding; that she returned to the _ .-
Twilight Tevern and told Karpis of this incident. She stated that

at this time Karpis was quite drunk and he made same remark relative
to the fact that he would dispose of this officer, whereupon Berry -
Campbell, who was sober on this occasion, teld Karpis to "Shut up

or vou will telk too much." She also stated that on the morning .
after the chicken fry, end on lay 20, 1935, Louis Kilmer again came
to the Twilight Tavern, et which time Karries end Campbell were eating
their breskfast; that et this time Xilmer greeted both Karpis and
Cempbell, She steted thet Kilmer then proceeded to lecture her
relative to allowing the Twilight iavern to remain open &ll night,
vhereupon she took exception to his stetement and engeged in a szort
argument with him and as a result he left, whereupon Kerpis compli- -
mented her on her spunk and told her that she was the kind of a woman

he 1ikeds She also steted thet Kilmer was at the tevern on other oc-

casions but she could not recall the specific datea. v \ g

‘. K ] . - . . s
7 ~ sally stated that Helene&achmere, who residea at 1588 .

Iekewood Avenue, frequented assisted her at the Twilight Tavera

during 1935 on occesions when she had special dinners; that she
specifically recalls that Helene was assisting her on the night - .
of May 19, 1935 at the above mentioned chicken frye She stated that -
this girl weited on the tables in the dining room and had occasion-:
to sce everyone in this dining room, She stated that she recells .
thet when Helene left around 8 A, M. on lay 20, 1935, she remarked
to Tony that she had to drive Helene to her home, whereupon Tony - e
gave Eelene 2 75 bill and told her to take a cab. She is of the '\
opinion that Tony Amersbach hed meviouely given this girl a large }
tip of either $5 or $10. X R . -

A e . . e b o = om s o et md e e hem ol et o i o .o ..
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Sally Jackson steted that she was meving from 7403

Denison Avezue, and that her zew zddress would be 6511 Laverne
Avenue,

Che stzted thet she had previously identified the

photograph of John Brock as being a freguenter of the Ywilight

Tavern, however, reconsideration of this fact brought her to 'the - — -

conclusior that she could not positively identify this photograph )

but vill state he mey have been at the tavern, but she does mot -
.definitely recall him,. - It is %0 be recslled in this recard that ~~ .« .
~ in *+he stetements furnished by John Brock he claimed to have been L
) at the Twilight '“avern on only one occesion and then ror e mort tme. ’

. - Sally Jeckson promzsed Agente thet she muld endeavor to '_ K
ascertain the identity of the gambler by the name of Yen, end also A
the unkncwn individual who accompanied Karpis, Campbs1ll, Art Hebebrand =~ = :
and Dan on the occasion mentioned in her statement, and would notify
this office at the earliest possible date,

X . I‘h is thought adnsable that Sally J ackson be reinterviewed

.at the aidress above given for further details rslative to the identity

"of this individual, end also for such other information as she mey be

able to furnish relative to the whereabouts of Benson Groveses - g

Careful consideration ehould be given; to .the fact that any-
outvard interviews with the individuels mentioned in her stetement,

or her reletives, at this time might let it become known thet these

girls had given stetements, and that all investigetion conducted in

an effort to corroborate their statements should be conducted in a

vev‘y discreet manners

Agent telephonically comunicated with the qurts kditor .
of the Cleveland Plain Decler, at which time it was ascertained that.
the Louis-Baer fight was staged in New York City on Septemher 24, ;

’

1935. R ] ) ) "‘
ADDENDUM o ' e e
Subsequent to the completion or thie repcrt the statement
\ of Lilliapf.iarea was checked and with reference to the stete-

ment conte ned in the letter from the Chicago Bureau Field
t'Diviaion dated November 6, 1936, it is noted that reference is inadvertemtly
made to a Graham Paige coupes "’he statement of Lillian !area stetes that.
upon the arrival of Sharkey Gorman at the house of Edith Barry on the night
in ouestion, he was driving a green Grehsm Paige eedano

e b - -
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gf’ehcral Bureau of Inbestigation
. 8. Bepartment of Justice /
Post Office Box 812 |
Chicago, Illinois
Rovember 20, 1936

Director
QJ Federal Bureau of Investigation
f V¥ashington, D. C.

Dear Sir: Re: BREKID

On November 18, 1926, Attorney Leo/ Kline, who represented
Clerg’Gibson, the widow of Russell”Gibson, during the inves-
tigation of the ebove-entitled matter, called at this Division
relative to the possibillty of entering sult ageinst the
insurence company on two $500.00 life insurence policies held
by Gibson. It was his desire to ascertzin whether he would be
ik eble to meke any showing in indicating that the death of Gibson

&;‘ was accldentel under the accidental clause in the insurance

; < policies.

Attorney Kline was interviewed by Inspector E. J. Connelley
and the writer and was informed with respect to the nature of
the charges pending against Gibson at the time of his death

- and as to the fact that Gibson wes killed while attempting to

i assault Government Officers with a dangerous weapon. Attorney

g Kline indicated that in view of that informztion he did not
believe thst it would be possible for him to enter any such
Q'-: su.j-to

. ¥r. Kline was also advised that before any testimony could be
o furnished by an Agent of this Burezu with respect to the
—_ apprehension of Gibson it would be necessary that a Court Order
o be obtained requesting that the specific information desired

be furnished by the Attorney Gemeral. He then indicated that
he did not believe he would enter any suit but that in the
event he changed his mind he would communicate with this Office
on a later occesion.

—— —

RECORDED & INDEXED |« S <7231/
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OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1982 EDITION
GSA rPMR (61 CPR) Wi-118

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memora ndun}
e

TO : Mr. McDermotth*" DATE: 1-3-75

L5
FRoM : W, L. Bailey LU“KAA%

supject: EDWARD GEORGE BREMER
(BUFILE 7-576)

During a survey conducted of all file material in
the Filing Unit to establish a data base for the proposed File
Automated Control System (FACS), an extensive number of enclosures
behind file which bore no serial number were detected. Most of
this material is very old and some may possibly be destroyed
when time permits a review of these enclosures by the appropriate
substantive desk supervisors, However, the immediate objective
is to record this material in the data base now being prepared,
A serial number is necessary to provide a means of entry and
recall of such enclosures in the proposed automated file request
system, Attached is one of these enclosure behind file envelopes
which should be assigned the same serial number that is given to
this cover memorandum to be placed on record in above-captioned
case, It is to be noted this form is for internal use only within
the Records Section and is to be filed without further routing
after being placed on record and the enclosure detached. When
the enclosure is detached for appropriate filing, this action
should be clearly noted under the word "Enclosure."

RECOMMENDATION:

That this cover memorandum be placed on record as a
not recorded ''green'" serial in above-captioned case in order to
assign a serial number to the attached enclosure as indicated
above,

F 151613311 X

NOT RECORDED
Bs guL 3 1975 LL NG

{J‘T e ——
- W S——

1975
20 U3 Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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Federal ?.3ureau of Inbestigatio.. (/
3. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Post Office Box #2118
Detroit, Michigan
November 20, 1936
Director
Federal Burezu of Investigation
Viashington, D, C, N
Re: BREKID ’1’~“’£}’9,
Dear Sir: 19
There are enclosed herepédh, in duplicate,
copies of letters written by “ynonafburdette under date

of November 12, 1936, to her mother and to ir. and Mrs.
Kerpis. Copies of these letters are also being trans-
mitted to the field divisions listed below.

Photostatic copies of the original letters
were received at the Detroit Field Division through lr.
John J. Ryan, Superintendent of the United States Deten-
tion Farm, Milen, Michigan.

Very truly yours,

Versld K Bvised,

Herold H. Reinecke’f
HHR :AM Special Agent in Charge
7-25
“4~emcts.

cc-St. Paul (2 encls.)
Chicago "
Cleveland "
Cincinneti "
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-copy- Nov. 12 - 56

Decr iWr, & Mrs. Karpis,

, I have been waiting to write you until I heard the parole
boards decision. They were here two weeks ago but as yet I haven't
hezrd anything ebout it. I'm pretty sure I know whet it will be but
then, of course, accidents do heppen - so who kmows - I won't write to -
Clara until the pepers come in and then she can let you know what happens,
If it weren't for Little Ray I wouldn't care so much what happened -
naturally I would want to get out eny way but I know I wouldn't care -
nesr so badly. . RS e -

How is everyone? I do hOpe you &re okay and things are
going elright. How is Alvin? Does he still seem to be cheerful? I
" know how herd it 15 for him but 1 believe he can teke it in the right -

%ay. o o o L e

; " How 1s Little Ray gettlng along now? Does he seem to be x
growing very fest? Clere sent me his measurements and I was certainly -
surprised - I knew he was pretty big now but I didn't realize he was

quite es 1arge as he 1is. . L . . \ -

- -~ N -

How is Emily and Betty Jane? Say “Hello“ to them for me.

Hy subscription for the St. Paul peper will be up next month
and I don't believe I shall teke it any more. It isn't a very good paper
and I rather think I would enjoy & Chicago paper more. I've been think-
ing of getting the Herald & Examiner. Don't you think that the best

% Chicago paper? . , . ., . y s '}

I : - g i . K . .
" i I haven't heard from my brother yet this month end I can't

figure out why. He most always writes me the first part of each month.

It's getting pretty cold up here now but we haven't had any
srow as yet. I really don't know of anything more to write about sol
shall say goodbya for now. » . A v ;_ur-

v - ..

Send mw love to Alvin and give Ray a big hug and kiss for me.

-
r . S . .

. . - N ¥ »

-

' Love L -
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-Copy- Nov,., 12 - 36

Deerest Hother:

bhet is wrong? 1In the lest letter you sent me you said you
hadn't heard from me in six weeks and I've written to you once every c--«-s- .
month and you know that's &ll can do. The last letter you sent me was - = -
dated Sept. 29 - and you know that's been wey over a month ago. Why haven't
you written 51nce7 Heve you been sick or what? I do wish you would write h
soon. : : s

2 o .
K] o P
.

a"ﬂ- .

-

You also said in your letter that ycu had received those . -

crochet petterns and sent them with your letter, I didn't get them.
~ Did you copy the directions on & plain sheet of paper as I said to -

Just send them as they were? Let me kmow.

: Kell, the parole boerds been here &nd gone although I hzven't
heerd the decicion yet. Don't get eny high hopes about it tho! 'ceuse
I don t expect & thing from it end no matter what it is I cen teke it,

Say, dotfer, would you please send me that picture of myself
that I sent you - the one with the hat on is the one I mean.- I have a very
epeciel resson for. asking for it, honey, please send it, won't you? You
will heve the other one and it's really the best of the two. And, honey,
when Bebe lived on Edmund street ve took some pictures out in her beck ysrd.
I've asked her about then &nd she never mentioned them. I was wondering
if you hed them and if you did if you would send me & couple. babe and Jean
ent I were in some of them and they ere the one's I would like to hsve if
I could. And listen, you bunch of sweetness, you, sre you ever going to
sendi me a picture of yourself. You know you've promised and promised me one,
You know I've got two yeurs left in here &nd I'd kind of 1like to have your
picture here to look at every once in swhile. It would make me feel mighty
fine, How about it, derling, pretty please? . A .

I haven't heard from Bud this month>as yet but suppose I will
soon. Got a real sweet letter from Babe the lest of last month. Did I
tell you about the pictures she sent me the month before last. They were
grand. They were pictures of herself, Bobby &nd one of Jean although the
one with Jean in it is so blurred you can't make out enything but figures.

I haven't heard from Jean in just ever so long. Sometimes I get so mad at
her I don't know what to do. FWhet in the world is the matter with her .
anyway I would like to know. She is mutty or something to go and marry that
goofy Dick after the way he trested her before, and Bud seys now that he .

"steys st his sisters end Jean hes a room of her own end even tho' Dick

makes about £50 a week Jean is lucky if she gets {10 of it. Why she will
just sit end take that kind of stuff - I'11l never be able to understand.
I certei ;fpouldn't cere anything for a man like that. - i -

Cories DESTRO
20 5NAR 24 1965 Kerpis' ere certainly good to me - they heve been doing

everythinz possible to help me make perole but I don't think it will do &ny

good, I don't believe I've got a suckers chance of making it. I just love



if I cen. I em sure I will get much more enjoyment out of it.

dre, Kerpis - she's & dandy. 4nd Clere - thet's one of Alvir's sisters -
is just grend. She writes me every veek and her letters ere alweys just
as sreet &s they czn be. Emily she's another one of Alvin's sisters =
writes pretty often and her little 12 yr. old deughter - Betty Jane rrites
m2 reol cute letters every once in awhlle.

a .- Eaf et S T

Loyt

concerned. I believe I will stert taeking the Chicago Herald end Examiner

o ‘I heard that Ded was in Chicago but I haven‘t hea.rd from him. _
Karpis! wrote and said he was over to see Little Ray end was pretty crazy -

about him. Gee - I don't see how anyone could keep from loving him - he's
edorable. Honestly, Mother, heve you ever seen & baby as sweet and cute
as that darling of mine. I'm serious, I don't believe there ever was or .
ever will be another one even half as sweet. ~

P

. Fell, honey, I'11 sey goodbye 'cause T can‘t think of":
another thinz to say. I'm feeling fine as usual - Beheve yourself and :
write me real soon - &nd don't forszet the picture of yourself. -~ ..

o B A T a R

Oodles ofA hugs__& kisses

Your baby
Dolores =
Please send the T Ce -
picture of ne that I asked for, honey. Fon‘t you? -, g S
f ’ 3 ¥ ‘g - .
. B oLt ) RN EOE N
P L_ o s O AT Uy
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' You lmow I've been taking the Bt Paul Dispatch for awhile. .
I took it for six months &nd the time will be up next month. I don't be- A
"1lieve I shell teke it any more - it isn't worth & darn as far as news is °v " .-

A

.,-, ‘ et
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THis CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, Obio Cleveland  rixwmo. 7-1
REPFPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY 4
WHICH MADE
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- Victim.

Ascertained lou Eigzins presently residing spartmeat
#24, Seney Apertzents, 16th and lonroe St., Toledo.
ILulu Selander, relief cock et 42nd Street Cafe, ilenti-
fies photo of Benson Greves es individual known te her
gs Ben, a petron of thet ®fe. Ferry l'znson, Tcledo
Police Depertrent, identifies photo of Benson Groves
ge individual known tc him as Ren Sweet, en ex-conviet,
exployed as "“front door men" at 42nd Street Cefe during
soring of 1936. EHerry Zehrley, !'enager of the Elks Clubd,
Toledo, esdvises Joe Loscoe informred him thet Buster
Williaras and Coolie !'onroe were to bring in work boat
Jo-Jo from Yiddle Island to Bey View Yecht Club, Point
Flece, for dry doecking; th2t Tilliems would return to
1'iddle Ielend for winter, and :‘onrce expected to leeve
for Lesmington, Onterio, Cenade, to obtain exployment.
Surveillence et Bay View Yacht Club developed that boat
Jo-Jo brousht in by Buster wWillisms and }eclormick, who
+ec "orroe working on ice house at liiddle Island.
furnished informetion con-
cerning ..ayne rrestcn, and will endeevor secure further
infor—ction regerding him., Ferrysburg, Ohio, poet office
hes pno record of L. C. Reynds or L. C, Fleming. In-
vestigation at Sandusky and Lorain, Ohio, failed to dis--
close eny irforration concerning Coolie Xorroe. Sur- L
veillence meintained at Eelley's Island, Ohio, to locate o
Coolie }onroe, unproductive of results.
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report of Speci2l aAgent J. V. iurphy, dated at
Clevelanrd, ohio, 11/9/36.
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e ' This report covers the inveetigative activities or S
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The following investigation was econducted by Special
Agents A. J, Norstrom and A. Dickstein on liovember 4, 19363

bartender at thejfGoulet Grill, Agents learned from Bert|Ford, 2430
Scottwood Avenue, that Higgins had served a year's senténce at the
Lucas County Workhouse at Whitehouse, Ohio. Inquiry of M. Hirsch,
surerintendent et that place, revealed that Higgins hed made a visit
to that workhouse om the preceding Sunday, and advised Hirsch that '¥1
be was cited to appear in Domestic Relations Court in Toledo, Ohio, .
on Friday, November 7, 1936, ; , L

In conzection with efforts to locate Lou'Higgins, former

Inquiry at the Clerk's office, Domestic Relationa COurt,
Toledo, rovealed that Higgine now resides at the Seney Apartments,
16th and Monroe Streets, apartment 24, which, it will be noted, is
the apartment of DeanefAllen, Agents made several attempts to
locate Higgins at thetladdress, without success, and were also
unable to locate Dean Allen for 1nterview., . T

. \ ) U '
} In connection with efforts to locate BenaonOGroves,-Agentl

contacted IuluXSelander, 254 Marion Street, Toledo, who informed that - --

she remembered roves, known to her as Ben, as a steady patron of the
42nd Street Cafe all last winter. She was employed at that time as a
relief cook at ttat plece on Yondey nights., She further advised thet
her daughter, Trances, contemplates returming to the home of Joe

Roscoe in the very mear future, and that both of them will make every
effort to learn of the present whereabouts of Groves.

- e
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The following investigation wes conducted by Special
Agente A. J. Norstrom end A. Dicketein on November 4, 1936,

While on other official metters, Agents contacted
Detective Herry X. Menson of the Toledo Police Department, who
advised thet last winter he learned that Jack {Sroadway hed hired
one BenfSweet, a safe cracker, who was recently released from the

penitentiary ae a "watch dog” at the]42nd Street Cafe, and that he = =~ . - .

customarily kept watch at the front 4oor of the cafe., Nanson infomed

that he had been tipped off by other detectives of this fact, and hed -,

personally seen Sweet at the cefe., When shown a photograph of Benson
Groves, anson informed that this was m likeness of Sweet. He advised
further thet this individual had not been around the cafe since the

,epring of 1936, but that he believed him to be a friend of Eddie

Szeman or}Seaman, who is wented by the local authorities at Mariom,

Ohio, for safe burglary, and for whom a wented circular had been 1aeued.'

Detective Barry hanson al so advis d that the repent .
bombing of the Cadillac automobile of Benny]Harris, proprietor of
thd~Superior Sports Center, had arisen out of a ¢ispute between
Shimmy \Patton and Benny Harris for control of théxyumbers Racket in
Toledo,' Ohiq. Manson informed that he had leerned that Pattonm had
sent Hobert ficGee, a colored racketeer, who resides at 2120 East 9th
Street, Cleveland, Ohio, to Toledd with two white men to place mumerous
2150,00 bets on the pumbers, and when these numbers won, Harris refused
to pay off, and returned the bets to McGee and the others, with the - -
admonition that they should leave Toledo immediately., The day following
this incident, Earris! automobile was bombed in the garage at the rear
of his apertment, Captein George Timiney was assigned to investigate
tkis matter, and for this reason Manson took no further action in this
metter, and he volunterily offered this information to the Bureau for
whatever assistence it may render to this investigation, . i
A

- .. t#***r’:t‘t'
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The following investigetion was econducted by Speciel Agents
hA. J. Norstrom and A. Dickstein on November 4, 1936,

will be noted, }erry(nicks advised thet Ha Zahrley,
mansger of the Zlks Clubd, Toledo, obtained employment for one "Bill*™
as a waiter at \{iiddle Island in 1934,

In an effort to obtain Bill's true name, Agents contacted
Zehrley at the offices of Broning and Zahrley, Colton Building,

- Toledo, Ohios He informed that he knew of no Bill at Middle Islana
in 1934, but obtained employment during the 1935 season at Middle -
Island rbr CeciNClermens, a high-school student, presently employed
in the kitchen of “the ?lks Club in Toledo.\. \ N :

<~ f

. , . ‘ -". l . :." e

During the eourse of conversation, Zahrley mentioned that

T ra

be hed been at 11iddle Islend on the Thursday preceding the 1nter11ew;’

and he had been advised by Coolid\ onroe, who wes at the Island with
Busterjfilliams, that he, Monroe, had obteined employment in Canada,
and comtemplated preceding to Canada after leaving the Island,

) Zahrley further advised that he ‘had talked with Joe Roscos

A several days previously, and Roscoe advisedhhim thet Monroe and
Williams, were to definitely close the Island on the week end of
November 8, 1936, and that lonroe and #Williams would bring Roscoe's
fishing lugger, the ®"Jo-Jo" to the\Bay View’thht Club, Point rlece,
for dry dock; Williams was then to Proceed back to tLe Ialand for
the remeinder of the winter, while Monroce was contemplating leaving
for Canada. According to Zakrley, Williams was to be taken back to
the Island by Brown's boat livery at Lakeside, Ohio. Zashrley further
informed that Roscoe's new yacht, hainbow tke Third, is already in
dry dock at the Bay View Yacht Club.

iscreet inquiry by Agent Dickstein ot the Beyview Yacht

" Club of AlXarish, who is now engeged in teking the boats out of

the herbor for dry docking, revealed that the *Jo-Jo™ has not arrived
at the Yacht Club as yet, but thet it is customarily brought in each
year et this time, S :

AR

_ While conducting investigation at the Bay View Yacht
Cludb, ¥Yoint Place, Ohio, Agent Dickstein made the acquaintance of
Jmne;\gonnenmacher, who resides at 3728 North Erie Street, Toledo,
Ohio. “Nonnemmacher is 16 years of age and he informed that for the
past five years he has delivered the Toledo Times, Blade and News-Bee
for residents at Point Place, including the "Broadway brothers"™ at the
Xf°§152”9;“b on Sumnit Streeﬁ. He related that he had seen Captain

hd
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George Timiney and Tetective Art!iangendorf in the Casino Cludb on
numerousg occesions, end that he d delivered papers to the
"Broadwszys", apparertly meanineg Bert end Ted Angus, three or four

times daily, while they were operating the Casino Club, Agent did- --.-

not advise Nonnenmacher of his official status, but he will be"

again contacted 1n the very near ruture ror interview. .

) ' .. . R - . . <
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The following investigstion was conducted by Speciel Agents ‘
E. J. %ynn and ¥, B. Dill at Toledo, Chio, November 9, 19363 b7cj

Reference is made to the report of Special Zgent J. V.
llurphy, Cleveland, Ohio, dated November 9, 1936, wherein it is set

out in th cial Agents J, V. Murphy and H, B, Dill =~~~
with th would endeavor
to ge e presenl address o dy 2, [9) now residing i = .

Cleveland, Ohio, for the purposs of furnishing Agerts with this in- - .

. ;. formatiom,. mon being contacted at his place of business,
* AN S stated that he

been able to get Ludy Flening's address in -
Cleveland; that he has to be exceptionally discreet in making inquiry
with reference to anything or anybody connected with this case in view .

PR of the fact that he gets most of his information from his wife and he
would dislike very much to have her know or suspect that he was getting

information for Agents of the Federal Buresu of Invectigation,

6 _would no doubt be able to furnish them with:
Fleming's addmssqfﬂl be contacted the first part
of the week beginning November 15, 1936, for the purpose of getting
the above discussed informations . _ _

o s .. . b

With refer e Monroe or Coluih Munro, mentioned
in reference report, stated that he has not been able
to ascertein Honroe's preseantl whereabouts or where lfonroe will be in

- the future. . R

It will be noted in reference report that*
: steted that Ludy Fleming told him that one of the persons who | B
N participated in the robbery of the 11 truck at arren, Ohio, in
- the spring of 1935, was Weynd Prestbn, who is nowt in Cuba on the "lam."
mn being questidned with regard to what hs knows about
“ e I , etated he has known Preston for several years; that
- Preston was a former prohibition agent for the state of Ohio and
. was a partner of Ludy Fleming; that he does not remember the exmet -,

- : time that Preston was a state prohibition agent, dbut be thinks it was
during the time Ludy Fleming was first eppointed a state prohibition
agent. mated that shortly after Preston had been ap-
pointed prohibition officer A aAnd hi s

Cos - . ) . o o
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b1d

with i’{1ired Kuhlmen, end es a result stopped the "rap™; that
Kjldred Yurlmzn and rreston lived together from that time until
shortly efter the sale of beer was legalized, in 1933, at which
time she left him because he did not have any money to support

her stated that about a year ego !7ildred Xuhlman

Teco® ¥ I'rom rreston in which he stated thet he was going

to pull a job thet would net him ab - nd that if he was N
successful he would send for hermated thet, to his
knowledge, Hildred Kuhlmsn has no rom rreston since that

time. . 'Y o T = . . <L ,"- . -

1 ‘ Y

described uayne Preston to Agents as rbllow-"

Age - _’ - ) About 40 yeare

Height - 510" - . -

Weight ° - 160 pounds

BRair - Black and wears 1t alicked
backe

Neat, well dressed and nice looking.

.,\

=tated that he would get more 1nformetion

with reference to e

would furnish Agente with this 1nformetion if they would @l on hin
after bis return to Toledo, Ohio, on lionday, Iovexber 16, 1936,

In conclusi steted that while ¥leming
and Preston served 2s state prohibition officers their headquarters
were at Yqungstown, Ohio, and their territory covered twenty-one
counties in that vicinity. He stated, however, that he wes unable

-

to stzte the exact time that Wayne ed in this capacity,
or the reason for his discharge. tated that if Preston
had ever served time in the penitentiary he had no knowledge of ite -

The Uincinnati office 18 being requested by letter to
check the records of the Department of Liquor Control at Columbus,
Ohio, for the purpose of ascertaining the date when Preston was em--
ployed as a state prohibition officer, his home address at that time,"
the names and addresses of his relatives, the reason for his discharge °
and any other pertinent information with reference to Preston that
might be contained in the records of that depertment. The Cincinnati
office is also being reguested to obtain a picture of Preston from the
above-mentioned depertiment, if one is availadble, in order that seme
might be exhibited to witnesses of the Warren, Ohio, mail truck robbery
in the epring of 1935, for possible identification,

- - e e . -



The following investigntion was conducted by Special
hgents J. V. Lurphy and i, Be Dill at r,erryeburg,.Ohio, on
November 6 and 7, 1936: S : : o

Reference is made to letter of the Cincinnat field .
EE division dated November 4, 1936, setting out that I..\Q_____mgmg
Coo en alias of Ludy Fleming, on July 8, 1936, left a forwarding ad-
dress at apartment 211, 2301 Auburn Avenue, Cincinnati Ohio. as
RR #3, Perrysburg, Ohio. : 4

et
ot

: On November 6, 1936, ¥r. P. C. Sutter, clerk, Perrysburg, .-
Ohio Post Office, was interviewed and sfter checking the records .
of rural carrier number three, stated they have no record of L. C.
Reynolds. A check of the forwarding addresses failed to develop
any record of L. C. Reynolds. In view gf the fact that ILudy Fleming
is merried to (or living with) one Rene!Holst the records of the
Perrysburg Post Office were alsc checked for the name of Eene Holst,
These records did not reveal her name, however, rural carrier for
route number three has & record of one Oscar C.\Holet, who is, no
doudbt, the father of Rene Holste. . ..
Joe ladden, carrier on rural route rumber three,
Perrysburg, Obhio, was interviewed on XNovember 7, 1936, end he
stzted thet he hzs no recollection of ever delivering eny mail
on his route addressed to L. C. keynolds or L. C. Fleming, and
does not know of any such person residins on rurel route number

three.

negerdinz Oscar C. Holst, Box 86, rural route number
three, Madden steted tkat Mr. snd lrs, Holst are elderly people
and heve married children, but be does not know any of the -
children or where they reside.

nd

It will be noted elsewhere in this report that
stated b et Ludy Flening's address

and wou urnis 8 O eris O er

h n to Toledo, Ohio, on November 16, 1936. Therefore, -
“wﬂl be interviewed at a lnter date for the purpose ,
ecuring Fleming's Cleveland address. A !

l




The follosing investizetion was conducted by Special .gents

Je Ve lurrhy and I, 3. Dill on llovexmber © and 7, 1936:

.2 review of the file in the office of the United Stetes

attoruey =t Toledo, Chio, on the closed case of U, 5. vs. >ECIG3E
Z23ELY and JoLLl 110, violetion of the Customs Smuzgling Laws,
: réflects that at the time of the arrest ir August 1931, Zebrly >~ ~ 77"

gave hie address as 331 Parkins Avenue, Sandusky, Ohio, &nd Colin -
Yunro geve his address es 1743 East 31st Street, Lorain, Ohio, In= -
vestigation was ccnducted at Sandusky end Lorain, Ohio on November 7,
1936, with the view of locating persons acquainted with Gdiin Bunro,
who micht furnish information concerning his nativity and nationality. -

Agents attempted to locate the address given by Zedbrly
at the time of his arrest in 1931, 331 Perkins Avenue, Sandusky, Okio,
but it was ascertained that this eddress was e vacant lot. Agents
then called at the Sandusky Post Office end were informed by one of
the post office clerks that there was noboiy by the neme of George
Zebrly registered in the post office directory, nor hed the post office
. hed a record of any such person since 1934, The clerk stated thet the
post office records do not go back prior to 1934, The clerk further
gt2ted that he could not recall a house located et 331 Perkins L
Avenue; thet, however, there was a man by the name of Cherlie Inapp,
whe w28 operating a general store in the vicinity of 331 Perkins Avenue
and he would be able to give Arents information concerning persons who
h=ve lived in that neighbcrhcood for the past twenty or tventy-five
years,

~gents checked the Sandusky City Directory for-1934 amd----
it was mscerteined thet there was no house listed therein with the
anber 331 re>kins Avenue,

\1 - ’ Er. Cbnrleiﬁnapv, 2238 Campbell atreet, on being inter~’
: viewed, stat2d thet he bds been living in that neighborhood for more
then tﬂenty-rive years; that he does not ever recall a house being
located on the lot at 331 Perkins Avenue. On further questioning
1r. Knepp stated that the house et 333 Ferkins Avenue was occupied,
_— in 1931, by & man by the name of Bill Grieves; that trieves was a
o bcotleggar and he had a number of other bdootlegsers staying at hla
house all the time he lived at that eddress; that Grieves left town
about four or five years ago and he has not heard from him since, mor
does he know where Grieves went when he left Sandusky. Mr. Knapp stated
thet he does not know George Zebrly or Cclin Mumro (Coolie Monroe);
thet he did not know any of the men's names who lived with Bill Grieves
et 333 pPerkins Avenue in 1931, 7 oo .

’
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A. Dicketein and J. V. Murphy &t Eclley's Islend, Ohlo, November 9
_to 14, 1936-' . /Lo R : L LA

r. Knapp was asked if he 'mew anybody who lived on
idddle Islani at the time Bill Grieves lived at 333 Ferkins Avenue,
end he stzted thet Le 4id not, dbut that Urieves 22d the gang thet
steyed et his house zot most of the bsotles lijuor by smzsling
it in taroash Middle Island. Ur. Knepp wes asked if Le knew tkis .

° Nasetiep

to be a fact, t0 which he answered that he did not, but that it wau SETL

common knowledgce &t that time. R L . ‘,

. }.lrs. ocep&atich 1743 Bast 3lst Street Lo:éain, Ohio, }«
was interviewed and stated that ste and her bhusband purchased their

present home, 1743 East 31let Street, in the year 1529; that they have ,'
lived in the house since that time and et no time have they had a ~ :
roomer by the name of Colin Munro or Coolie Monroe and that she does * ~ '
not know a person by either of those nemes. - It would appear from. '
this investigetion that Colin Munro eave a ﬁ.ctitious addresa. B

#***************

Lo

The following investige.tion was conducted by Special Agents N

- -~ ™ . . —-
. g -~ - o -

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent Je Va.

Murp‘ly, Cleveland, Ohio, dated November 9, 1936, wherein on pare eleven, - J

is set out an intervieu with !'rs WilldamXrown, in which interview he
edviczed that persons on Middle Islend could reack tte meinlend by
proceediing tc Kelley's Islend, Ohio, thence to Send:eky, Ohio, vie

~ -

the Kelley's Itcland-Sendusky ferry, which would be the cheapest method — -~ -

of travel to the m=inlend. ¥r. Brown further stated thet little or no
ckeck is kert on persone coning to the mainland =t Sardusky, Otio,.

~ from :*iddle Island, in Canadian territory, via Kelley's Islend, Ohio,"

and further thet Kelley's Island is the closest point to I.!iddle Islang,
end no doubt Buster Williams. mekes frequent visits to halley 8 Island
to visit fishermen friends of his on Kelley's Islend.

. Pursuant to instructions of Inspector E. J. Connelley, . .
Agents, on November 9§, 1926, proceeded to Kelley's Islend, Ohio, where . -
surveillance of Middle Island was meintained from a point located on
North Bey, Kelley's Islend, where fishermen fishing in waters near
Middle Island unloed their fish and tie up their boats. It will be
noted Lere thet on a cleer day Middle Island is clearly visible ‘bo a .
perscn at North By, 'Kelley's Island, } S L L S

/‘ “
Discreet inquiriés were made of fishermen at Forth Bay
as to fishing conditions around 1"ddle Island, and whether or not the
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Islend wes still oven. 3everel fishermen infommed Agents that
fishins wss falr in the vicinity of !iddle Island, erd at present
there vere three individuals et :“iddle Island, narnely, Buster
«11liems, { cCormeck and another individusl descrlbed as five feet
eix incheq, and this person was working on a new ice house; that
the hotel on the island is closed Tor the season,  Agents were -~

elso advised by these fishermen that the new ice house is presently

.being painted, and from their understaniing it would be several
deys before the job was completed; tkLat Buster Williems is well

%nown to quite a number of residents of Kelley's Island, and Williems

mekes frequent trips to Kelley's Island. Agents at no time disclosed -

their identity to any persons on Kelley's Island, with the exception
of Y¥r, F. J. Lange, Postmaster, who advised Agents thet Gilbert "Mike®
(Beidy, & fishermzn, living on Kelley's Island, is known to fish with
Buster Williams about twice a week, and Reidy might be in possession

of information as to persons pow on lMiddle Islandg o

» Mr, lenge, Postmaster, Kelley's Ialand,- at Agents' sugges-
tion, agreed to discreetly ascertain from *Mike®™ Reidy if Coolie - .

Yonroe was still on Middle Island, and what Monroe's future plans
might be after completing the ice house on 1liddle Islend, and re-

}-

quested that Agents contact him the following day, which will give

him Bufficient tims to contact Reidy. . .

On *’cve:nber 11, 1936, age*lts were adv:tsed by }ortmester
Lange that ".fike™ Reidy h =d informed him that Coolie ''onroe was
et11l cn *iddle Island working on a new ice house, and he would be
on the Island several days longer; thet he does not know lionroe's
plans arter completion of the ice housee

In view of this information, Agents meintained surveillamce .
of arrival and departure of boests at South Buy and North Bey, :{elley'a

Islend, in view of the possibility of Codblie Monroe's coming to

Kelley®s Island from Middle Islend with some fisherman, and proceeding

to the mainland vie ferry or hired boat, This surveillance was main-

tained from November 9 to 14, 1936. L Lo .
R U - ‘.

On Novanber 15 1936 POStmaster I.ange advised Agents R
that "Mike™ Reidy had 1nformed bim that Coolie Monroe indicated to
him that he does not intend returmring to the mainland of the United

States, and he contemplates securing employment in Canada. In view

of this information further surveillance at Kelley's Island, Ohio,
was discontinued by Agents on November 12, 1936, and errangements
were made with Postmaster Lange, whereby he will endeavor to

secure the future address of Coolie Monroe, subsequent to his de-

pertire from Middle Island, if succesaful, will notify the Cleveland
Bureeu field division by letter. The address of the Cleveland Buresu

field division was furnished to Postmaster Lenge.

.\.y .



further efforts will be mede to locate Coolie .onrce
after his deperture from i/4ddle Island,

133323 23 T34
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The rollovdng investigation was conducted by Special Agent N
He Be Dill on November 13, 1936

- ﬁ; MR L. : .
. . . .
~ .4 * - .

of the\uorthy Re Brown and Son, Inc, (boet works), leieside, Ohio, he .
informed Agents thet the people wko stayed on liiddle Islend often used
- his boats to come to the mainland; that when they do use his boats they

always come into Lakeside, where bis boat house is loceted., It will
also be noted in report of Speciel Agent J. V. lurphy, Cleveland, Ohio,
dated November 9, 1936, that when Buster iiilliams and a man nsmed
YcCormick came in from 1iddle Island tc the Toledo Yacht Club, Uoledo,
Ohio, to put eaway the launch Jo-Jo for the winter, they were inter-
viewed and they etated thet Coolie lionroe was dbuilding an ice house

on ¥iddle Islend and when the ice house was finished, vhich would
probably be about Noverver 12 or 13, 1936, Goolie wonld retum to the
mainland through iekeside, Ohios . - ’

. Mr. Brown agreed to call Agent at Port Clintgn, Ohio, in
the event he got a telephone call from ‘3iddle Island or FKelley's
Islend to ccme to either of these islands for passengers. Kelley's
Islend is dnly sbout three miles frcm 7iddle lslend and it is where
the persons living on .lidile Island go to use the telephone.

On November 11, 1936 Lr. Brown telephonically contected

~ Agent and steted thet he intended to go to liddle Bass Island, Ohio

" on Fridey, November 13, 1936 thet Lidddle Bass Island is only a ,
short distance from :2iddle Island, and if igent cared to go with
him he would stop at 1iddle Island on his return to Lakeside under ._
the pretext of buying fish frcm Buster ¥Williams and while there Agent
could learn definitely whether or not Coolie lonroe is still on the
Islend, Ageht agreed to meet Mr, Brown at the Worthy R. Brown and
Son, Inc.. Lakeaide, Ohio. at 9 A. M, on the specified date.

: On contacting M:r. Brown et his boat house at Lakeside on
Ces November 13, 1936, he steted that he had decided not to teke the trip.
A He advised Agent that he had definitely ascerteined thet Coolie was
; still on Middle Island; thet Nonroe knew that Bureau Agents were
looking for him, and for this reascn it would be foolish for him fo
teke a stranger to the Island, beceause }onroe would immediately sus-
pect the truth end that would hurt his, Brown's, business. }r. Brown
stzted that Coolie knew he was being sought because a mumber of his - -
eccueintances hed told him thzt the G-men were lookins for him,

1."

During previous interview vdth Mr. William 12:L-cwrn, manager



tagee )

T, Brovn steted that he did not know hew long Zoolie
lonroe would stay on iddle Islend; that while he, Brown was telxing
to one of Ilonroe's friends the dey before this interview, he asked
this friend if Monroe intended to stay on the Island all winter;

that the men said, "Yes,™ and then quickly changed the subject, as T

thoush he did not want to talk about the matter.

e
. ’»a hd

'1ddle Island is in Caradien raters and for thia reason _
it was decided to wait until Monroe returns tc the United States -
before interviewing him. In view of the fact thaet Kelley's Island -

is within the boundries of the United States and is only a short .
distence from l:42dle 1slend, Mr. Brown was asked if Coolie Monroe . - -
ever visited Kelley's Island, He stated that )Monroe, as well as
Buster Williams, who was also on :liddile Island, go to Kelley's

Island quite often to get wine; that !Ziddle Island wes closed for

the winter end Williems and lionroe could not get anything to drink
there, - ' -

%

-~ . - y
~, . . oo e

‘¥re Brovn etated thet all of the Bupplies ror Hiddle
Island were delivered by boets belonging to the Post Fishing Company
in Sardusky, Ohio; thet these boats stopped at 17iddle Island about
twice & week to get white fish caught by Williems and to deliver
surplies. Fe stated that if Monroe comes to the United States now
he would, no doubt, come into Sendusiky, Chio, on one of the Fost
*ishing Correny boatse.

1'r, Brown further stated that the manager of the Post
Fishing Company is e men by the mame of{./holer, whose first name
he thinks is John; thet Wholer could not be relied upon, and he
believed that if Agent contacted him, he, Wholer, would not give
~Zent any informetion, but instead would tell Coolie ilonroe about
the interview. Brown stated that he had noticed some shady tkings
pulled around th'\ebst Fisking Comceny warehouse during lest summsr,

Pe daid not ai scuss®the nature of these 'shady deals®, however.
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The CLEVELA'D BUREAU FIELD DIVISION at Yoledo, Ohio,
No leads are being set out.

will continue further investigation.
igned in me

morendum form,
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Post Office box #2118
Detroit, dichigan )
Koveaber 20, 1936
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S'uperintcndent";i““"“—‘**— *M;;—;;g;l- “_ o
United States Detention Far- RS L e
Hilas, Hichigap VR (ot ff.’“l.;
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. Dear lr. Ry'aal S R R.l mmn s

A This vill ackmlodge receipt of photo- -
static copies of Jotters dated Noveaber 12, 1936, - B
‘ : written by Dolores Deluney, en inancte of your insti-
- ' ‘ tution, to het not.hor and to Mr, and drs. Karpis.
Tbanklng you for your cooperation 1n -
this satter, ¢ ,rmxp.. g ' . )

“. \Ag

.
Yoy ol

4 R .. !"‘ ) 'or)?' truly yours,

N i
PO Yoo e A e
v ; . - VR S N . - A ow e - . “- -

Horold E, Reinecke —
ixmm . _ . Special Agent in Charge




